Rhag|en Gyﬂawn Gwasanaeth Democratiaeth

Swyddfa’r Cyngor

CAERNARFON

CYNGOR Gwynedd
GWYNEDD LL55 1SH

COUNCIL

Cyfarfod

BWRDD PENSIWN

Dyddiad ac Amser

10.00 y.b., DYDD GWENER, 17EG MAI, 2019

Lleoliad

Ystafell Gwyrfai - Pencadlys Caernarfon

Pwynt Cyswlit

Lowri Haf Evans
01286 679878

lowrihafevans@gwynedd.llyw.cymru
(Dosbarthwyd 10 Mai 2019)

www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru



http://www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/

BWRDD PENSIWN

AELODAETH
CYNRYCHIOLWYR CYFLOGWR
Anthony William Deakin (Cartrefi Conwy)
Huw Trainor (Heddlu Gogledd Cymru)

Cyng Aled Lloyd Evans (Cyngor Gwynedd)

CYNRYCHIOLWYR AELODAU
Hywel Eifion Jones (wedi ymddeol — Cyngor Mon gynt)
Osian Richards (Cyngor Gwynedd)

Sharon Warnes (wedi ymddeol - Cyngor Gwynedd gynt)



RHAGLEN

ETHOL CADEIRYDD

| ethol Cadeirydd ar gyfer 2019 - 20

ETHOL IS-GADEIRYDD

| ethol Is-gadeirydd ar gyfer 2019 - 20

YMDDIHEURIADAU

| dderbyn unrhyw ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

DATGAN BUDDIANT PERSONOL

| dderbyn unrhyw ddatganiad o fuddiant personol

MATERION BRYS

Nodi unrhyw eitemau sy’n fater brys ym marn y cadeirydd fel y gellir eu
hystyried

COFNODION

Bydd y Cadeirydd yn cynnig y dylid llofnodi cofnodion cyfarfod o’r pwyllgor
hwn a gynhaliwyd 13.03.2019 fel rhai cywir

MATERION YN CODI O'R PWYLLGOR PENSIYNAU 14.3.19

Cyflwyno er gwybodaeth, cofnodion y Pwyllgor Pensiynau a gynhaliwyd
14.3.19 ac ystyried unrhyw faterion yn codi

ADRODDIAD (DRAFFT) CADEIRYDD Y BWRDD PENSIYNAU AM
2018/19

| ystyried yr adroddiad

DIWEDDARIAD AR BERFFORMIAD BUDDSODDIAD

| ystyried adroddiad y Rheolwr Buddsoddi

12-15

| ddilyn



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

COFRESTR RISG

| ystyried yr adroddiad a chraffu’r gofrestr risg a dod ac unrhyw sylwadau
neu gynigion i'r cyfarfod

YMGYNGHORIAD POLISI'R WEINYDDIAETH TAI, CYMUNEDAU
A LLYWODRAETH LEOL (MHCLG) - 'CYNLLUN PENSIWN
LLYWODRAETH LEOL:

| ystyried adroddiad y Pennaeth Cyllid

PARTNERIAETH PENSIWN CYMRU - YMGYSYLLTU GYDA
CADEIRYDDION BWRDD PENSIWN

Cyflwyno, er gwybodaeth, manylion a chofnodion cyfarfod Partneriaeth
Pensiwn Cymru

CAP AR DALIADAU YMADAEL Y SECTOR CYHOEDDUS

| ystyried adroddiad y Pennaeth Cyllid

RECRIWTIO A PENODI AELOD I'R BWRDD

| dderbyn gwybodaeth ar lafar gan y Pennaeth Cyllid

DYDDIADAU CYFAROFYDD PENSIWN

Cyflwyno gwybodaeth it Aelodau o ddyddiadau perthnasol ar gyfer
cyfarfodydd

PRESENOLDEB MEWN CYNADLEDDAU

| ethol cynrychiolwyr o’r Bwrdd Pensiwn i fynychu’r digwyddiadau

RHAGLEN WAITH DIWYGIEDIG

| ystyried y rhaglen waith ac awgrymu eitemau ychwanegol neu newidiadau

16 - 30

31-60

61 - 66

67 - 94

95-97

98 - 112

113 -114



Eitem 6

BWRDD PENSIWN 13.03.19

BWRDD PENSIWN, 13.03.19

Yn bresennol: Anthony Deakin (Cartrefi Conwy) (Cadeirydd), Cynghorydd Aled Evans
(Cyngor Gwynedd), H. Eifion Jones (Cynrychiolydd Aelodau’r Cynllun), Osian Richards
(Cynrychiolydd Aelodau’r Cynllun), Huw Trainor (Heddlu Gogledd Cymru) a Sharon
Warnes (Cynrychiolydd Aelodau’r Cynllun).

Eraill a wahoddwyd: Cynghorydd John Pughe Roberts (Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Pensiynau).

Swyddogion:- Dafydd Edwards (Pennaeth Cyllid), Caroline Roberts (Rheolwr Buddsoddi)
Nicholas Hopkins (Rheolwr Pensiynau), Meirion Jones (Uwch Swyddog Cyfathrebu
Pensiynau) a Lowri Haf Evans (Swyddog Cefnogi Aelodau).

1.

YMDDIHEURIADAU

Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriad gan y Cynghorydd John Pughe Roberts (Cadeirydd y
Pwyllgor Pensiynau). Roedd yr aelodau yn dymuno anfon eu cofion gorau at y
Cynghorydd John Pughe Roberts a’i bartner Rhian sydd ar hyn o bryd yn derbyn
triniaeth yn ysbyty Abertawe

DATGAN BUDDIANT PERSONOL
Dim i'w nodi

MATERION BRYS

Dim i'w nodi

COFNODION

Llofnododd y Cadeirydd gofnodion y cyfarfod hwn a gynhaliwyd ar 13 Rhagfyr 2018
fel rhai cywir.

COFNODION PWYLLGOR PENSIYNAU

Derbyniwyd, er gwybodaeth, gofnodion y Pwyllgor Pensiynau a gynhaliwyd ar 21
lonawr 2019.

Benthyg gwarant:

Amlygwyd bod Mr Hywel Eifion Jones wedi holi ynglyn & chyfyngu swm buddsoddiad
perthnasol y Gronfa, ac os oedd uchafswm wedi ei osod. Nodwyd y byddai’r cwestiwn
yn cael ei ofyn yng nghyfarfod Cydbwyllgor Partneriaeth Pensiynau Cymru 27.3.19.

Bwrdd Ymgynghorol y Cynllun: Rheoli Costau

Mewn ymateb i argymhellion arfaethedig = Bwrdd Cynghori’r Cynllun fyddai'n
dychwelyd cyfanswm cost y cynllun at ei darged cost 0 19.5%, cytunodd yr aelodau
gyda sylwadau’r Pwyllgor Pensiynau gan amlygu bod rhaid i'r cynllun fod yn
fforddiadwy i bawb. Ategwyd bod achos McCloud bellach wedi arafu’r broses ac y
byddai’r Bwrdd Ymgynghorol cenedlaethol y CPLIL yn ail ystyried yn dilyn canlyniad
yr achos.

Staffio Uned Weinyddol Pensiynau:

Tud. 5



BWRDD PENSIWN 13.03.19

Mewn ymateb i'r wybodaeth am ail strwythuro’r uned weinyddol, croesawyd y ffaith
nad oedd toriadau i Weinyddiaeth y Gronfa Bensiwn, a gwerthfawrogwyd
dealltwriaeth clir yma yng Ngwynedd fod y Gronfa a chyllideb yr awdurdod gweinyddu
yn parhau i gael ei ariannu ar wahan i gyllideb y Cyngor.

PARTNERIAETH PENSIYNAU CYMRU: BUDDSODDIADAU ECWITI

Cyflwynwyd adroddiad yn hysbysu’r aelodau am drosglwyddiad portffolio ecwiti
Cronfa Gwynedd i gronfeydd newydd Partneriaeth Cymru. Trosglwyddwyd symiau
cyfartal i ddwy gronfa ym mis lonawr 2019,

o LF Wales PP Global Growth Fund (Class A Income)
(Baillie Gifford, Veritas a Pzena)

o LF Wales PP Global Opportunities Equity Fund (Class A Income)
(Morgan Stanley, Numeric, Sanders, Jacobs Levy, SW Mitchell, NWG ac
Oaktree)

Ategwyd bod yr ymarfer wedi bod yn rhwydd gyda buddsoddiadau i'r ddwy gronfa
wedi cadw eu gwerth yn ystod y trosglwyddiad.

Adroddwyd bod y Weinyddiaeth Tai, Cymunedau a Llywodraeth Leol o Lywodraeth
San Steffan yn cynnal ymgynghoriad ar ganllawiau rheoli a gweinyddu
Partneriaethau. Amlygwyd bod ymateb Partneriaeth Cymru yn cael ei baratoi ac i'w
drafod yn derfynol yng nghyfarfod nesaf Cydbwyllgor Partneriaeth Pensiynau Cymru
27.3.19. Awgrymodd y Pennaeth Cyllid, os yn ymarferol, byddai’n rhannu’r ymateb
drafft terfynol gyda Chadeirydd ac Aelodau’r Bwrdd, fel byddai modd derbyn eu
sylwadau cyn cyflwyno ymateb terfynol i'r Llywodraeth ar 28.3.19.

Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ynglyn ag adolygu’r perfformiad buddsoddi, nodwyd bod
hyn yn gynamserol a byddai trefniadau adrodd a perfformiad yn cael eu trafod gyda
Link a Russell Investments yng nghyfarfodydd buan y Bartneriaeth. Yng nghyd-
destun ffioedd sydd yn cael eu talu, cadarnhawyd byddai ffioedd y cwmniau
rheoli asedau sylfaenol yn llai o dan y drefn newydd, ond wrth gwrs bydd angen talu
ffioedd rheoli Link a Russell.

Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ynglyn ag amserlen y trosglwyddiadau, nodwyd mai’r
categori asedau incwm sefydlog fydd yn trosglwyddo nesaf yng Ngwynedd yn ystod
Haf 2019. Ategwyd bod trafodaethau eisoes wedi eu cynnal yn y Panel Buddsoddi
am y trosglwyddiadau hyn a bod diddordeb wedi ei ennyn mewn dau o is-gronfeydd
Partneriaeth Pensiynau Cymru .

Yng nghyd-destun ecwiti mewn rhanbarthau penodol, eglurwyd nad oedd gan Gronfa
Bensiwn Gwynedd fandadau penodol ar wahan ar gyfer y rhanbarthau hynny, ond y
byddai buddsoddiadau ecwiti Gwynedd mewn rhanbarthau marchnadoedd datblygol
yn debygol o drosglwyddo yn Hydref 2019.

O ran effaith y trosglwyddiadau ar Iwyth gwaith staff, nodwyd mai her fawr nesaf y
gwasanaeth fydd cau cyfrifon 2018/19 yn Ebrill / Mai.

PENDERFYNWYD nodi’r wybodaeth.

ADRODDIAD Y BWRDD AR GYFER ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL Y GRONFA
BENSIWN 2018/19

Cyflwynwyd adroddiad drafft cychwynnol Cadeirydd y Bwrdd Pensiynau am 2018/19
yn gwahodd yr Aelodau i gyfrannu ychwanegiadau neu welliannau i’r adroddiad.

Tud. 6



BWRDD PENSIWN 13.03.19

Eglurwyd bod gosodiad yr adroddiad yn gyfatebol i adroddiad 2017/18 ac yn cynnig
datganiadau ffeithiol sydd yn adlewyrchu’r pynciau a drafodwyd yn ystod blwyddyn
2018/19.

Ychwanegiadau ac addasiadau i'r drafft, yn codi o’r drafodaeth:
e Bod angen i'r adroddiad adlewyrchu ymarfer positif rhagweithiol
¢ Byddai’n synhwyrol cymharu ag adroddiadau cronfeydd eraill
¢ O ran yr ‘arolwg trefn’ angen amlygu’r farn yn ychwanegol i'r ateb yn unig
¢ Olyniaeth staffio, materion risg a chostau cyflogwyr wedi bod yn faterion y
mae’r Bwrdd wedi eu hamlygu i'r Pwyllgor weithredu arnynt.

PENDERFYNWYD derbyn yr adroddiad yn ddarostyngedig i gynnwys y
sylwadau uchod.

CYNHADLEDD LAPFF

Nododd H. Eifion Jones ei fod wedi mynychu Cynhadledd Flynyddol Fforwm Cronfa
Pensiwn Awdurdod Lleol yn Bournemouth ar 5 - 7 Rhagfyr 2018 a’i fod wedi anfon
copi o gyflwyniadau PowerPoint o’r gynhadledd at y Pennaeth Cyllid a’r Cadeirydd.
Ategodd y Pennaeth Cyllid ei fod wedi derbyn y cyflwyniadau ynghyd ag e-bost gan
Hymans yn amgau adroddiad yn crynhoi cyflwyniadau cynhadledd Bournemouth, acy
byddai’n ei anfon ymlaen i’r aelodau.

RHAGLEN WAITH 2019/2020

Cyflwynwyd rhaglen waith drafft gan yr Arweinydd Tim Cyfathrebu a Systemau, yn
cynnwys materion ac eitemau i'w trafod yn ystod y flwyddyn.

Sylwadau ac awgrymiadau yn codi o’r drafodaeth:

e Diweddariad ar fuddsoddi a gweinyddiaeth i ymddangos bob yn ail gyfarfod

e Materion yn codi o’r Pwyllgor Pensiynau yn eitem ar gyfer pob cyfarfod

e Cofrestr Risg fel eitem ar gyfer pob cyfarfod, yn unol ag awgrym gan CIPFA
bod hyn yn ymarfer da. Cynnig yr eitem fel un i adrodd ar newidiadau yn unig,
nid agoriad i drafodaeth ar unrhyw agwedd.

e Y byddai disgwyliad i’'r swyddogion adrodd ar dorcyfraith technegol i’r cyfarfod
Bwrdd canlynol, petai un yn codi

e Awgrym i gynnal trafodaeth ar ymgysylltu gyda phobl ifanc / hybu budd y
gronfa

¢ Y byddai diweddariad ar achos McCloud yn debygol o gael effaith ar waith a
thrafodaethau’r gronfa yn ystod yn flwyddyn

e Materion o'r Gynhadledd Llywodraethu CPLIL (lonawr 2020) i'w drafod yng
nghyfarfod Bwrdd mis Mawrth 2020

e Dyddiadau cyfarfodydd i'w cadarnhau

PENDERFYNWYD nodi’r wybodaeth a diwygio’r rhaglen waith yn unol a’r

sylwadau.

Dechreuodd y cyfarfod am 2.00pm a daeth i ben am 3.05pm

Tud. 7



Eitem 7

PWYLLGOR PENSIYNAU 14.3.2019

Yn bresennol: Y Cynghorwyr: John Pughe Roberts (Cadeirydd), Stephen Churchman, David
Cowans (Cyngor Bwrdeistref Conwy), Simon Glyn, John Brynmor Hughes, Aled Wyn Jones,
Peter Read, Robin Williams (Cyngor Ynys Mén) a Tony Deakin (Cadeirydd Bwrdd Pensiynau yn
arsylwi)

Swyddogion:- Dafydd Edwards (Pennaeth Cyllid), Caroline Roberts (Rheolwr Buddsoddi) a
Lowri Haf Evans (Swyddog Cefnogi Aelodau)

1.

YMDDIHEURIADAU

Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau gan y Cynghorydd Peredur Jenkins,

DATGAN BUDDIANT PERSONOL

Dim i'w nodi.

MATERION BRYS

i. Canllawiau cenedlaethol ar gyfer trefniadau ‘pwlio’ buddsoddiadau’r C.P.LI.L.

Adroddwyd bod y Weinyddiaeth Tai, Cymunedau a Llywodraeth Leol yn cynnal
ymgynghoriad ar ganllawiau rheoli a gweinyddu ‘pwlio’ buddsoddiadau cronfeydd
C.P.LLL.. Amlygwyd bod ymateb Partneriaeth Pensiynau Cymru yn cael ei baratoi ac i'w
drafod yn derfynol yng nghyfarfod nesaf Cyd-Bwyllgor Partneriaeth Cymru ar y 27ain o
Fawrth. Awgrymwyd rhannu'r ymateb drafft terfynol Partneriaeth Cymru gyda holl
aelodau Pwyllgor Pensiynau Gwynedd, fel byddai modd derbyn eu sylwadau arno.
Ategwyd byddai’r Pennaeth Cyllid, y Rheolwr Buddsoddi a Chadeirydd y Pwyligor
Pensiynau yn mynychu cyfarfod Cyd-Bwyllgor Partneriaeth Cymru ar y 27ain o Fawrth.

ii. Buddsoddi Egni Gwyrdd

Er gwybodaeth adroddwyd bod rheolwyr aasedau isadeiledd y Gronfa, ‘Partners Group’,
wedi cadarnhau bod buddsoddiad “financing for the Greenlink Interconnector” yn mynd i
ddod o'r Direct Infrastructure 2015 Fund y mae Cronfa Gwynedd yn buddsoddi ynddo.
Ategwyd bod yr Interconnector yn brosiect o drosglwyddo trydan o dan y mér rhwng
Iwerddon a Sir Benfro. Nodwyd fod newyddion am fuddsoddiad o’r fath hyn i'w groesawu.

COFNODION

Llofnododd y Cadeirydd gofnodion cyfarfod o’r pwyllgor hwn a gynhaliwyd ar yr 21ain o
lonawr 2019 fel rhai cywir.

DATGANIAD STRATEGAETH RHEOLI'R TRYSORLYS A STRATEGAETH FUDDSODDI
FLYNYDDOL AR GYFER

Tud. 8



Yn unol & Chyfarwyddyd Statudol Llywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru ar Fuddsoddiadau
Llywodraeth Leol, mae’n ofynnol i'r Cyngor, fel rhan o’i swyddogaeth wrth reoli’r trysorlys,
i baratoi Strategaeth Fuddsoddi Flynyddol. Fel ymarfer da, ystyriwyd y dylai Cronfa
Bensiwn Gwynedd (y “Gronfa”) fabwysiadu Datganiad Strategaeth Rheoli’r Trysorlys
(DSRhT) Cyngor Gwynedd am 2019/20, fel ei addaswyd i bwrpas y Gronfa Bensiwn.
Cafodd DSRhT Cyngor Gwynedd am 2018/19 ei gymeradwyo gan y Cyngor llawn ar 7
Mawrth 2019.

Dymuniad y Pwyllgor Pensiynau oedd caniatau i arian dros ben y Gronfa Bensiwn barhau
i gael ei gronni gyda balansau ariannol y Cyngor fyddai o ganlyniad yn denu llog uwch,
isafu costau banc ac osgoi dyblygu gwaith o fewn y Cyngor. Cadarnhawyd mai cadw'r
Gronfa yn saff a gwarchod yr arian yw'r flaenoriaeth ac nid cymryd risg.

Cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd i dderbyn yr argymhellion.

e Penderfynwyd cymeradwyo’r Datganiad Strategaeth Rheoli’r Trysorlys a’r
Strategaeth Buddsoddi Blynyddol atodol am 2019/20, fel ei addaswyd i
bwrpas y Gronfa Bensiwn.

e Penderfynwyd gwneud cais i'r Cyngor (er nad yw’n gorff ar wahan) i
ganiatau i arian dros ben y Gronfa Bensiwn barhau i gael ei gronni a’l gyd-
fuddsoddi gyda llif-arian cyffredinol y Cyngor o 1 Ebrill 2019 ymlaen.

PARTNERIAETH PENSIYNAU CYMRU: BUDDSODDIADAU ECWITI

Cyflwynwyd adroddiad yn hysbysu’r aelodau am drosglwyddiad portffolio ecwiti Cronfa
Gwynedd i gronfeydd newydd Partneriaeth Cymru. Trosglwyddwyd symiau cyfartal i ddwy
gronfa yn mis lonawr 2019,

o LF Wales PP Global Growth Fund (Class A Income)
(Baillie Gifford, Veritas a Pzena)

o LF Wales PP Global Opportunities Equity Fund (Class A Income)
(Morgan Stanley, Numeric, Sanders, Jacobs Levy, SW Mitchell, NWG ac
Oaktree)

Ategwyd bod yr ymarfer wedi bod yn rhwydd gyda buddsoddiadau i'r ddwy gronfa wedi
cadw eu gwerth yn ystod y trosglwyddiad.

Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ynglyn ag adolygu’r ffioedd, perfformiad a gwerth y
trosglwyddiad, nodwyd ei fod yn gynamserol i ddyfalu am drefniadau manwl, fyddai
trefniadau yn cael eu trafod yng nghyfarfodydd dilynol Partneriaeth Pensiynau Cymru
gyda ‘Link Fund Solutions’ a ‘Russell Investments’.

Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ynglyn ag amserlen y trosglwyddiadau, nodwyd mai’r
categori asedau ‘Incwm Sefydlog’ fydd yn trosglwyddo nesaf gan Gronfa Gwynedd yn
ystod Haf 2019. Ategwyd bod trafodaethau eisoes wedi eu cynnal yn y Panel Buddsoddi
am y trosglwyddiadau hyn a bod diddordeb mewn cyfuniad o reolwyr asedau, gan
gynnwys dau enw cyfarwydd yma yng Nghronfa Gwynedd.

Tud. 9



Yng nghyd-destun asedau ecwiti mewn rhanbarthau penodol, eglurwyd nad oedd gan
Gronfa Bensiwn Gwynedd fuddsoddiadau yn y rhanbarthau dan sylw yn gyntaf, ond y
byddai ein asedau ecwiti mewn rhanbarthau marchnadoedd datblygol yn debygol o
drosglwyddo yn hwyr yn y flwyddyn 2019.

Ystyriwyd bod oddeutu 70% o’r buddsoddiadau wedi eu trosglwyddo hyd yma, ac y byddai
asedau incwm sefydlog yn ychwanegu tua 15% at hyn. Anodd fyddai rhagweld

trosglwyddiad 100%, oherwydd natur rhai buddsoddiadau a’r anhawster gyda’'u

trosglwyddo oherwydd cytundebau hir dymor.

PENDERFYNWYD derbyn y wybodaeth

Dechreuodd y cyfarfod am 2:00pm a daeth i ben 2:30pm

Tud. 10



Eitem 8

‘onia Tlls,w"

GW‘ ; ned}d
s g

Cyfarfod: | Bwrdd Pensiynau

Dyddiad: 17 Mai 2019

Teitl: Adroddiad drafft Cadeirydd y Bwrdd Pensiynau am
2018/19 ar gyfer adroddiad cyffredinol blynyddol
Cronfa Bensiwn Gwynedd

Pwrpas: Cynorthwyo’r Cadeirydd i gwblhau’r adroddiad
blynyddol

Cyflwyniad

1. Mae'n ofynnol i Gadeirydd y Bwrdd Pensiynau gyflwyno adroddiad blynyddol, fel rhan
o adroddiad blynyddol y Gronfa Bensiwn, sydd i'w gyflwyno i gyfarfod blynyddol y
Gronfa ym mis Hydref 2019.

2. Mae'r adroddiad drafft hwn (gweler Atodiad A) wedi ei baratoi ar ran y Cadeirydd, yn
dilyn sylwadau aelodau’r Bwrdd yn nghyfarfod olaf y Bwrdd yn fis Mawrth 2019.

Amserlen
3. Yn ymarferol, bydd angen adroddiad terfynol erbyn dechrau mis Mai. Mae hyn yn
gynharach na’r blynyddoedd blaenorol gan fod archwilwyr Deloitte angen i ni

ddarparu Adroddiad Blynyddol y Gronfa erbyn diwedd mis Mai 2019.

4. Bydd cyfarfod blynyddol Cronfa Bensiwn Gwynedd yn cymryd lle ar 24 Hydref, yn
Siambr Dafydd Orwig, Caernarfon, ac mae gwahoddiad i holl aelodau’r Bwrdd

fynychu.
Cynnwys yr adroddiad drafft
5. Mae'r adroddiad drafft atodol wedi'i ysgrifennu yn unol & gosodiad adroddiad
cyfatebol 2017/18, gyda nifer o ddatganiadau ffeithiol heb newid ar gyfer adroddiad
2018/19.

6. Fodd bynnag, mae’r cynnwys yn adlewyrchu’r pynciau a drafodwyd yn ystod y
flwyddyn 2018/19.

Tud. 11



Casgliad

7. Gofynnir i aelodau’r Bwrdd i ystyried cynnwys yr adroddiad drafft, trafod ei gynnwys,
a chynnig gwelliannau pellach os oes angen.

Atodiad A

Adroddiad Blynyddol Bwrdd Pensiwn Gwynedd ar gyfer
2018/19 (y flwyddyn at 31 Mawrth 2019)

Cefndir / Cyfansoddiad

Cyfansoddwyd y Bwrdd o dan Ddeddf Pensiynau Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus 2013 a
cynhaliwyd y cyfarfod cyntaf ar 13 Gorffennaf 2015. Mae'r aelodaeth yn cynnwys tri aelod
sydd yn cynrychioli cyflogwyr y cynllun a thri aelod sydd yn cynrychioli aelodau’r cynllun (sef
staff sy’n cyfrannu tuag at bensiwn a rhai sydd wedi ymddeol ac yn derbyn pensiwn).

Dros y cyfnod rhwng 1 Ebrill 2018 a 31 Mawrth 2019, mae’r Bwrdd wedi cwrdd pedwar
gwaith. Mae aelodau’r Bwrdd yn cael gwahoddiad fel sylwedydd i gyfarfodydd y Pwyllgor
Pensiynau, ac mae sawl aelod o'r Bwrdd wedi cymryd y rdl hon yn eu tro, er mwyn
hyrwyddo dealltwriaeth yn ogystal a cyfathrebu. Mae'r trefniant hon yn gytbwys gyda
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Pensiynau yn mynychu cyfarfodydd y Bwrdd, lle bu’'n atebol, gyda
swyddogion, am lywodraethu a gweinyddu’r Gronfa. Ar adegau, mae’r Bwrdd wedi gofyn i'w
barn ac argymhellion gael eu cyflwyno’n swyddogol am ystyriaeth y Pwyllgor.

Swyddogaeth y Bwrdd

Yn unol a'r ddeddfwriaeth, dau brif swyddogaeth y Bwrdd Pensiwn Lleol yw cynorthwyo'r
awdurdod gweinyddol (Cyngor Gwynedd) i:

i. sicrhau llywodraethu a gweinyddiaeth effeithiol ac effeithlon o'r C.P.LI.L., a
ii. sicrhau cydymffurfiad gyda’r ddeddfwriaeth a’r rheoliadau perthnasol.
Felly, corff monitro, cynorthwyo ac adolygu yw'r Bwrdd, nid corff penderfynu / rheoli.

Mae'r Bwrdd yn gweithredu o dan cylch gorchwyl a gytunwyd gan Cyngor Gwynedd (mewn
cyfarfod o'r Cyngor llawn ar y 5¢ o Fawrth 2015.

Mae'n cael cefnogaeth gan nifer o swyddogion, gan gynnwys Swyddog Cefnogi Aelodau, y

Pennaeth Cyllid, y Rheolwr Buddsoddi, y Rheolwr Pensiynau, ac Arweinydd Tim Cyfathrebu a
Systemau y Gronfa.

Tud. 12



Gwaith y Bwrdd

Unwaith eto mae'r flwyddyn ddiwethaf wedi bod yn flwyddyn brysur i'r staff uwch yr
Awdurdod Gweinyddol gyda'r prosiect pwlio buddsoddiadau yn cymryd blaenoriaeth. Felly,
roedd aelodau’r Bwrdd yn ymwybodol o’r angen i flaenoriaethu ceisiadau i swyddogion
baratoi adroddiadau ar gyfer y Bwrdd.

Presenoldeb

12/04/2018  16/07/2018 | 13/12/2018 | 13/03/2019
Anthony v v v v
Deakin
Cynghorydd v X v v
Aled Evans
H. Eifion v v v v
Jones
Osian v v v v
Richards
Huw Trainor v v v v
Sharon v v v v
Warnes

Cynllun Gwaith

Yn unol a'r cynllun gwaith a gytunwyd yn y flwyddyn flaenorol, rhoddwyd sylw i adroddiadau
ar y materion canlynol:

Datganiad Strategaeth Rheolaeth Trysorlys a Strategaeth Buddsoddi Flynyddol
Buddsoddi Cyfrifol

Diweddariad i'r Gofrestr Risg

Cyfathrebu gyda chyflogwyr — Data prydlon a chywir

Perfformiad buddsoddi’r Gronfa Bensiwn

Gweinyddiaeth Pensiwn

System Hunan Wasanaeth Aelodau

Partneriaeth Pensiwn Cymru

Yn ystod trafodaethau, rhoddwyd mewnbwn a cyflwynwyd nifer o sylwadau gan aelodau’r
Bwrdd sydd wedi cynorthwyo swyddogion yr awdurdod gweinyddol i gwblhau eu gwaith.

Hefyd, mynychodd aelodau’r Bwrdd gyfarfod blynyddol y Gronfa ym mis Medi 2018, a
nodwyd y bu perfformiad hynod foddhaol, o'i gymharu & chronfeydd C.P.LI.L. eraill.

Cwblhaodd y Bwrdd arolwg trefn lywodraethol gwasanaeth cyhoeddus y Rheolydd
Pensiynau. Roedd yr arolwg yn gymysgedd o gwestiynau ffeithiol ac arolwg barn. Yn dilyn
trafodaeth rhwng aelodau’r Bwrdd, cyflwynwyd yr arolwg it Rheolydd o fewn y terfyn amser
penodol. Yn ystod y drafodaeth, nodwyd y materion canlynol fel rhai oedd angen sylw:

e Trefniadau olyniaeth o ran staffio;

e Y 5 mater risg uchaf ar y gofrestr risg;
e Datblygu trefniadau cosbi cyflogwyr a oedd yn parhau i greu gwaith ychwanegol.

Tud. 13



Bydd y cynllun gwaith ar gyfer 2019/20 yn cynnwys:

e Diweddariad i'r Gofrestr Risg

e Prisiant y Gronfa 2019

e Diweddariad Cyffredinol am Weinyddiaeth Pensiynau

e System ‘Hunan Wasanaeth Aelodau’ newydd

¢ Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am Bartneriaeth Pensiwn Cymru

e Diweddariad am berfformiad buddsoddi Cronfa Bensiwn Gwynedd

Hyfforddiant

Yn ystod cyfarfodydd y Bwrdd cafodd pob aelod o'r Bwrdd fanylion am y C.P.LI.L. &i
weinyddiaeth yng Ngwynedd mewn cyflwyniadau amrywiol gan y Pennaeth Cyllid, y Rheolwr
Buddsoddi, y Rheolwr Pensiynau, ac Uwch Swyddog Cyfathrebu’r Gronfa.

Mae aelodau'r Bwrdd hefyd wedi mynychu nifer o gyfarfodydd / cyflwyniadau. Mae'r rhain
yn cynnwys:

Cynhadledd Llywodraethu CPLIL ym Mryste
Cynhadledd LAPFF yn Bournemouth

Seminar Bwrdd Pensiwn CIPFA yn Lerpwl a Chaerdydd
Cynhadledd Pensiwn Blynyddol CIPFA yn Llundain
Diolch

Mae'r Cadeirydd yn dymuno diolch ei gyd-aelodau ar y Bwrdd, sydd wedi gwirfoddoli eu
hamser i'r rolau, ac i'r swyddogion perthnasol am eu cefnogaeth.

Tud. 14



Eitem 10

PWYLLGOR: Bwrdd Pensiwn

DYDDIAD: 17 Mai 2019

TEITL: Cofrestr Risg

PWRPAS: Er mwyn deall y risgiau perthnasol i't Gronfa
Bensiwn a chraffu’r Gofrestr Risg

AWDUR: Meirion Jones, Arweinydd Tim Cyfathrebu a
Systemau

1. CYFLWYNIAD

Mae gan y Gronfa Bensiwn Gwynedd Cofrestr Risg er mwyn adnabod a monitro
risgiau sylweddol. Mae'r Gofrestr Risg yn cynnwys y prosesau mewn lle er mwyn
lleddfu'r risgiau os yw’n bosibl.

Dangoswyd copi o'r gofrestr risg gyntaf i'r Bwrdd yn y cyfarfod ar 5 Ebrill 2017. Mae
bellach wedi'i ddiweddaru yn 2018 a nawr eto yn 2019 yn unol a sylwadau a
dderbyniwyd gan y Bwrdd.

Mae copi o'r Gofrestr gyfredol ynghlwm fel Atodiad A.

Mae'n ddogfen weithredol a bydd adolygiad rheolaidd a diweddariad ar gyfer unrhyw
risgiau sylweddol sydd yn datblygu.

2. ROL Y BWRDD

Gofynnir i aelodau’r Bwrdd craffu’r gofrestr risg a dod ac unrhyw sylwadau neu
gynigion i'r cyfarfod

Tud. 15



9T PNL

CRONFA BENSIWN GWYNEDD
COFREST RISG: Fersiwn 3 — Mai 2019

Matrics Asesu Risg

5 10 20 25
T 4 8 20
>
Z 3 | 6
&
) 2 | 4 | 6 | 8 | 10
2

1 2 3 4 5

Efaith
Asesu’'r Effaith
Ariannol Enw da Rhanddeiliaid / Cwsmeriaid
Bach iawn < £35k Colled fach iawn a byrhoedlog o ymddiried | Effaith leiaf bosib i randaliadau a
y cyhoedd. chwsmeriaid.
Bach £35k - £300k Colli ychydig o ymddiried gyda ddim Effaith bychan i randaliadau neu
effaith barhaol. Ychydig o gwsmeriaid ac anfodlonrwydd
gyhoeddusrwydd gwael. cwsmeriaid. Tarfu cyfyngedig ar
wasanaeth.
Cymedrol £300k - £3m Colled gymedrol mewn ymddiried sy'n Dim effaith barhaol.

derbyn cyhoeddusrwydd andwyol Tarfu cymedrol i randaliadau neu

sylweddol yn lleol heb unrhyw effaith gwsmeriaid ac anfodlonrwydd

barhaol. cwsmeriaid. Tarfu cymedrol ar
wasanaeth.

£3m - £30m Colled sylweddol o ymddiried ac sy’'n Ambhariad sylweddol i'r gwasanaeth a

derbyn sylw yn y cyfryngau lleol gyda gwrthwynebiad gan randaliadau a / neu

photensial o gael effaith barhaol. gwsmeriaid. Bygythiad o gamau
cyfreithiol.

Trychinebus > £30m Colled sylweddol o ymddiried ac sy’n Amhariad mawr i'r gwasanaeth a

derbyn sylw yn y cyfryngau cenedlaethol
gyda photensial o gael effaith barhaol.

gwrthwynebiad sylweddol gan
randaliadau a / neu gwsmeriaid. Camau
cyfreithiol. Cof hirdymor cyhoeddus.




Asesu Tebygolrwydd
Disgrifiad o’r tebygolrwydd Tebygolrwydd rhifol
1 Prin Yn 6l pob tebygolrwydd ni fydd hyn digwydd / ailddigwydd. O dan 1%
2 Annhebygol Dim yn disgwyl iddo ddigwydd / ddigwydd eto, ond mae’n bosib 1% - o dan 5%
iddo ddigwydd.
3 Posibl Allai ddigwydd neu ddigwydd eto o bryd i’'w gilydd. 5% - o dan 20%
4 Mae'n debyg y bydd yn digwydd / ddigwydd eto, ond nid yw'n 20% - o dan 50%
fater neu amgylchiadau parhaus.
5 Tebygol iawn Bydd yn digwydd / digwydd eto heb amheuaeth, o bosib yn aml. Dros 50%
Mae’n brosiect sy’n fwy tebygol o fethu na llwyddo.
Risg Risg
Cvnheni Cvfredol Perchennog Amserlen
Rhif Disgrifiad o'r Risg ac i e mu‘é’ Rheolaethau Lliniaru 3 g2d Risg Cynlluniau
- - Y < =3O o < (ol
Fisg Effaith Bosibl |85~ = Ychwanegol
. g o % =2
- g g
~J
Liywodraethu
Nid oes gan yr Awdurdod 4 |3 |12 | Mae gan Gronfa Bensiwn Gwynedd (CBG) 3 ]1 |3 Pennaeth Cyllid

priodol mewn grym gan gynnwys y
a gall hyn arwain at:
e Diffyg cydymffurfio a
deddfwriaeth neu arferion
gorau.

e Anallu i bennu polisi,

neu ddarparu gwasanaeth.

Gweinyddu trefniadau llywodraethu

gofyniad ar gyfer Bwrdd Pensiynau,

gwneud penderfyniadau a /

Datganiad Polisi Llywodraethu a Datganiad
Cydymffurfiad Llywodraethu fel sy'n ofynnol
o dan Reoliadau CPLIL 2008.

Mae'r ddau ddatganiad yn cael eu hadolygu
a'u diweddaru pan fo angen. Ymgynghorir
gyda chyflogwyr y Cynllun pan fydd
newidiadau yn cael eu cynnig er mwyn
sicrhau bod y polisi yn dal yn briodol.

Mae'r Datganiad hwn ar gael ar wefan
Cronfa Bensiwn Gwynedd:
www.cronfabensiwngwynedd.org.uk

Rheolwr
Buddsoddiadau




e Risgienw da.

Mae gan CBG Bwyllgor Pensiynau i
gyflawni'r dyletswyddau'r Cyngor fel
Awdurdod Gweinyddu'r Gronfa Bensiwn.

Mae Bwrdd Pensiwn Gwynedd wedi ei
sefydlu yn unol a Ddeddf Pensiynau
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus 2013.

Mae cymorth a hyfforddiant yn cael ei
ddarparu er mwyn sicrhau bod gan
aelodau'r bwrdd y wybodaeth a'r sgiliau i
gyflawni eu rol.

8T PNL

Gwrthdaro Buddiannau yn effeithio, 4 Mae aelodau’r Pwyllgor a’r Bwrdd yn Pwyligor
neu'n cael eu gweld i effeithio ar ymwybydol o'r cyfrifoldebau cyfreithiol Pensiynau
wneud penderfyniadau

Mae holl aelodau'r Bwrdd Pensiwn yn Cadeirydd y

datgan unrhyw wrthdaro a gwrthdaro posibl Bwrdd Pensiwn

ar ddechrau bob cyfarfod.

Pennaeth Cyllid

Nid ywTr Pwyllgor Pensiynau a'r 12 | Mae'r Pwyllgor wedi mabwysiadu Cod Rheolwr Mae aelodau newydd
Bwrdd Pensiynau yn gallu cyflawni Ymarfer CIPFA ar Wybodaeth a Sgiliau ac Buddsoddiadau | y Pwyligor a'r Bwrdd

eu cyfrifoldebau yn effeithiol sydd yn
arwain at:

e Diffyg  cydymffurfio a
deddfwriaeth neu arferion
gorau.

e Anallu i bennu polisi,

gwneud penderfyniadau a /
neu ddarparu gwasanaeth.

e Risgienw da.

mae hyfforddiant rheolaidd yn cael ei
ddarparu er mwyn sicrhau bod aelodau yn
cael y lefel o ddealltwriaeth sy'n ofynnol.

Mae rhaglen hyfforddi ac anwytho ar gael
ar gyfer aelodau newydd o'r Pwyllgor a'r
Bwrdd.

Mae'r Gronfa yn tanysgrifio i gyrff
perthnasol (hy CIPFA a LAPFF) ac yn anfon
cynrychiolwyr i gynadleddau mawr.

Mae aelodau'r Pwyllgor a'r Bwrdd yn cael
gwybod am ac yn cadw at y Datganiad
Llywodraethu a Chydymffurfio ac yn cael eu
hannog i nodi eu gofynion hyfforddi.

wedi cael hyfforddiant
sylfaenol.

Mae hyfforddiant
perthnasol yn cael ei
cynnig i'r aelodau’r
Pwyllgor ac aelodau y
bwrdd




Cyllid a Buddsoddiadau
Mae Aelodau'r Pwyllgor a'r 15 | Mae Strategaeth Buddsoddi CBG wedi ei Pennaeth Cyllid
Swyddogion Buddsoddi yn gwneud osod yn unol a rheoliadau buddsoddi
penderfyniadau amhriodol o Pensiwn Llywodraeth Leol. Rheolwr
ganlyniad i wybodaeth annigonol o Buddsoddiadau
farchnadoedd ariannol a buddsoddi Mae'r Strategaeth Fuddsoddi yn cymryd
annigonol a chyngor actiwariaid a rhwymedigaethau'r Gronfa i ystyriaeth.
dderbyniwyd sy’'n arwain at:
Mae'r Strategaeth Fuddsoddi yn cael ei
e Perfformiad gwael y gymeradwyo a'i adolygu gan y Pwyllgor
Gronfa. Pensiynau.
e Colled ariannol. Mae CBG yn defnyddio ymgynghorydd
buddsoddi allanol sy'n rhoi arweiniad
e Cyfraniadau cyflogwr uwch. arbenigol i'r Panel buddsoddi a'r Pwyllgor
Pensiynau ynghylch y Strategaeth
Buddsoddi.
— Mae Aelodau a Swyddogion yn cael eu
S_ hannog i herio’r cyngor ac arweiniad a
. dderbyniwyd.
H
© Mae gan y Gronfa Bensiwn asedau 15 | Mae'r prisiant bob tair blynedd yn darparu Rheolwr Er bod y gronfa wedi
annigonol i gwrdd &'i arwyddion cyfnodol o'r twf mewn asedau Buddsoddiadau | cyllido 91% yr

rwymedigaethau tymor hir.

Mae strategaeth fuddsoddi’r Gronfa

Bensiwn yn methu & dangos y

dychwelyd gofynnol.

Caiff perfformiad ei ddifrodi gan:

e  Methiant Rheolwyr y Gronfa i
gynhyrchu'r dychweliadau
angenrheidiol.

e Rheolwyr y Gronfa yn difrodi

perfformiad drwy fethu a

yn erbyn atebolrwydd. Mae cyfraddau
cyfraniad cyflogwr yn cael eu gosod mewn
ymateb i hyn.

Mae'r prisiant 2016 yn cynnwys darpariaeth
ar gyfer y gronfa i sicrhau cyllid llawn dros
20 mlynedd. Roedd y prisiant 31 Mawrth
2016 yn dangos bod darpariaeth 91% i
Gronfa Gwynedd

Mae buddsoddiadau CBG yn cael eu
harallgyfeirio ar draws ystod o wahanol

ymrwymiadau ar 31
Mawrth 2016 mae'r
gronfa yn dal i
ddefnyddio tybiaethau
pwyllog ar gyfer y
prisiad.




0Z PNL

gwneud newidiadau
sefydliadol neu wyriadau
rheolwr.

Gan arwain at:
e Colled ariannol.

e Dim digon o arian ar gael i
fodloni rhwymedigaethau yn y
dyfodol.

fathau o asedau er mwyn lleihau effaith y
colledion mewn marchnadoedd unigol.

Mae meincnodau a thargedau ariannol-
benodol yn cael eu gosod.

Mae asedau'r Gronfa yn cael eu hadolygu'n
rheolaidd fel rhan o'r broses rheoli
perfformiad y Gronfa.

Mae rheolwyr y Gronfa yn cael eu gwirio yn
drylwyr cyn eu penodi ac adolygir
perfformiad yn rheolaidd yn erbyn vy
meincnod ac amcanion perfformiad gan y
Panel Buddsoddi.

Gallai gweithredu priodol cael eu cymryd os
yw Rheolwr Buddsoddi yn tanberfformio.

Bydd dyfnder o arbenigedd yn y tim
buddsoddi'r gronfa yn cael ei asesu fel rhan
o'r broses benodi.

Mae targedau perfformiad yn cael eu cytuno
gan y Pwyllgor Pensiynau ac maent yn
seiliedig ar argymhellion ar gyfer
ymgynghorydd allanol.

Mae'r gan y Pwyllgor Pensiynau'r grym i
derfynu contract rheolwr gronfa os tybir
nad yw'r rheolwr wedi perfformio yn 6l y
disgwyl, neu mae pryderon ynghylch
perfformiad yn y dyfodol oherwydd newid
yn y sefydliad neu os yw rheolwr yn gadael.

Mae'r gronfa yn agored i risgiau
diangen a chostau y gellir eu hosgoi
oherwydd trefniadau buddsoddi
strwythuro'n wael sy'n arwain at:

15

Nod y Gronfa yw sicrhau gwerth gorau ac i
leihau amlygiad i risg fel a ganlyn:

Mae buddsoddiadau'r Gronfa yn cael eu
harallgyfeirio traws ystod o wahanol fathau

Rheolwr
Buddsoddiadau




e Colled ariannol. 0 asedau er mwyn lleihau effaith y colledion
mewn marchnadoedd unigol.

Mae rheolwyr buddsoddi yn darparu
anfonebau ar gyfer ffioedd a datgelu
ffioedd o fewn cronfeydd.

Ystyrir gwasanaethau arbenigol megis
trawsnewidiadau neu drosglwyddiadau
arian cyfred yn lle y bo'n briodol er mwyn
lleihau costau.

Mae trefniadau Bancio a cheidwad yn cael
eu hadolygu a'u hail-dendro fel y bo'n

1Z 'PNL

briodol.
Cwymp rheolwr cronfa neu 4 |3 |12 | Mae'r Gronfa yn ystyried sefydlogrwydd 2 |3 |6 Rheolwr
esgeulustod, twyll neu ddiffyg ariannol rheolwyr yn ystod y broses benodi Buddsoddiadau
bwriadol a gyflawnwyd gan reolwr ac mae'r sefyllfa yn cael ei adolygu yn
cronfa gan arwain at: gyson.
e Colled ariannol. Mae CPG yn defnyddio gwasanaeth ceidwad

byd-eang i sicrhau bod buddsoddi asedau
yn cael eu gwahanu o'r ddalfa o asedau.

Mae gofynion cyfreithiol ar gyfer rheolwyr y
gronfa yn cael eu nodi yn eu cytundebau
rheoli.

Mae'n ofynnol i reolwyr y Gronfa i fod yn
cydymffurfio'n llawn a'r Awdurdod
Ymddygiad Ariannol (FCA), y Rheoleiddiwr
Pensiynau (TPR) a gofynion rheoleiddio
eraill.

Gall ceidwad y Gronfa ymdrin i ddarparu
gwasanaeth pontio os yw rheolwr yn y
gronfa yn cael ei ddirwyn i ben.




yn dybiaethau actiwariaid.

Cwymp yn y farchnad yn arwain at 15 | Mae'r Gronfa yn cael ei arallgyfeirio ar Rheolwr
fethiant i leihau'r diffyg, sy’n draws ystod o ddosbarthiadau asedau i Buddsoddiadau
golygu: liniaru effaith perfformiad gwael mewn
segment marchnad unigol.
e Colled ariannol.
Mae trefniadau perfformiad buddsoddi a
e Cynnydd mewn costau monitro yn bodoli sy'n darparu swyddogion
cyfraniad y cyflogwr. buddsoddi gyda'r hyblygrwydd i ail-

gydbwyso'r portffolio mewn modd amserol.

Mae natur tymor hir y rhwymedigaethau yn

darparu rhywfaint o lliniaru, gan fod y

marchnadoedd yn codi a gostwng i lawr ac i

fyny sy'n lleihau yn sylweddol yr effaith.
Tal a phrisiau chwyddiant yn 9 Mae ffocws y broses prisiant actiwariaid ar Rheolwr
sylweddol fwy na'r disgwyl sy’n enillion gwirioneddol asedau, net o brisiau a Buddsoddiadau
arwain at: thal yn cynyddu.

e Cynnydd mewn Mae cyflogwyr yn talu am eu dyfarniadau
rhwymedigaethau sy'n fwy cyflog eu hunain.

E' na'r amcangyfrif yn y

o prisiant blaenorol. Mae'r Gronfa wedi ymrwymo i

;\) fuddsoddiadau mewn cronfeydd seilwaith
N sy'n helpu i liniaru'r risg hwn.

e Cynnydd yn nifer yr 10 | Mae cyflogwyr yn talu cost cyfalaf Rheolwr
ymddeoliadau cynnar ychwanegol ar gyfer ymddeoliadau cynnar Buddsoddiadau
oherwydd toriadau sydd ddim yn ymwneud ac ymddeoliadau
gwasanaeth cyhoeddus a / salwch yn dilyn pob penderfyniad unigol.
neu iechyd gwael sy'n
arwain at rwymedigaethau Mae ymddeoliadau salwch y Cyflogwyr yn
pensiwn yn cynyddu. cael ei fonitro.

¢ Cynnydd mewn Mae'n ofynnol i gyflogwyr bach i gymryd yr
rhwymedigaethau sy'n fwy yswiriant ymddeoliad salwch a ddarperir
na'r amcangyfrif yn y gan y Gronfa.
prisiant blaenorol.

Mae'r disgwyliad oes gyfartalog o 16 | Mae rhagdybiaethau disgwyliad oes yn cael Rheolwr
bensiynwyr yn fwy nag a dybiwyd eu hadolygu ym mhob prisiant. Buddsoddiadau




Mae cynnydd mewn
rhwymedigaethau yn fwy na'r
amcangyfrif prisiant blaenorol.

Mae'r Gronfa yn defnyddio tybiaethau
pwrpasol ar sail y disgwyliad oes ar draws
ardal Cronfa Bensiwn Gwynedd.

Mae tybiaethau marwolaeth cynnwys
rhywfaint o Iwfans ar gyfer cynnydd mewn
disgwyliad oes yn y dyfodol.

€c pnL

Nid yw cyfraniadau cyflogwyr y
cynllun 'i'r Gronfa yn cael eu derbyn
neu eu prosesu neu eu cofnodi yn
gyflawn ac yn gywir.

Cynnydd mewn costau i'r cyflogwyr
eraill yn y Cynllun.

12

Mae'r tim yn monitro derbyn cyfraniadau i'r
gronfa.

Mae'r tim yn cyfathrebu'n rheolaidd &
chyflogwyr cynllun i sicrhau bod

cyfraniadau yn cael eu gwneud mewn
modd amserol ac yn cael eu cofnodi'n

gywir.

Mae manylion unrhyw gyfraniadau sydd
heb eu talu neu eu talu yn hwyr yn cael eu
cofnodi ac mae camau priodol yn cael eu
cymryd er mwyn adennill taliadau.

Mae'r risg yn cael ei leddfu gan:

Gwirio cyflogwyr arfaethedig cyn derbyn fel
cyflogwr a sicrhau eu bod yn deall eu
rhwymedigaethau.

Mae ceisiadau am fynediad i'r Gronfa yn
cael eu hystyried yn ofalus ac mae bond
neu warant yn cael ei roi mewn lle os oes
angen.

Bydd rhwymedigaethau rhagorol yn cael eu
hasesu ac adennill oddi wrth unrhyw gyrff
olynol neu ledaenu ymhlith cyflogwyr sy'n
weddill.

Mae'r prisiant actiwariaid yn ceisio sicrhau
cydbwysedd rhwng cyfnod adennill gyda
risg o dynnu'n 0l.

Rheolwr
Buddsoddiadau




Os oes angen, bydd camau cyfreithiol
priodol yn cael eu cymryd.

Ewropeaidd yn arwain at
ansefydlogrwydd economaidd
sylweddol ac arafu ac o ganlyniad
enillion buddsoddiadau is yn arwain
at:

e Colled ariannol a / neu
fethiant i fodloni
disgwyliadau dychwelyd.

¢ Cynnydd mewn costau
chyfraniad cyflogwr.

o asedau er mwyn lleihau effaith y colledion
mewn marchnadoedd unigol.

Bydd y Gronfa yn ystyried yr effaith pan
fydd telerau'r gadael yr UE yn glir a bydd
yn cymryd unrhyw gamau angenrheidiol.

Mae cyflogwr yn peidio a bodoli heb 12 9 Pennaeth Cyllid
gyllid digonol ar gael i ddatrys
unrhyw ddyledion, neu'n gwrthod Rheolwr
talu gwerth rhoi'r gorau. Pensiynau
Cyflogwyr sy’n gadael yn peidio
cwrdd &'i rwymedigaethau sy'n
arwain at gynnydd mewn costau ar
draws y cyflogwyr sy'n weddill y
Cynllun.
Buasai nifer sylweddol o aelodau’r 12 | Mae'r risg yn cael ei leddfu gan: 4 Rheolwr
CPLIL yn trosglwyddo eu potiau Cyfathrebu effeithiol or manteision o aros Pensiynau
pensiwn i ddarparwyr Pensiynau yn y CPLIL.
eraill er mwyn cael cyfalaf o dan
ddeddfwriaeth “"Rhyddid a Dewis"” y
Llywodraeth yn arwain at:
EI o Llif arian sylweddol o'r
o Gronfa.
E e Gostyngiad mewn asedau Dylid cyfrifiadau actiwariaid sicrhau nid yw Rheolwr
sy'n fwy na gostyngiad yn gwerth trosglwyddo yn fwy na'r lleihad yn Buddsoddiadau
rhwymedigaethau'r Gronfa. atebolrwydd.
Canlyniad y Refferendwm UE a'r 20 | Mae buddsoddiadau'r Gronfa yn cael eu 12 | Rheolwr
penderfyniad i adael yr Undeb harallgyfeirio traws ystod o wahanol fathau Buddsoddiadau




Cadwraeth

Methiant ceidwad yn arwain at 15 | Mae asedau'r Gronfa yn cael eu diogelu 4 Rheolwr
golledion sy'n golygu: mewn achos o ansolfedd y ceidwad. Buddsoddiadau
e Methiant i leihau'r diffyg. Mae'n rhaid i'r ceidwad gadw at reoliadau
ariannol FCA a TPR.
e Colled ariannol.
Pwll Buddsoddi Cymru
Nid oes gan Gronfa Bensiwn 25 25 | Pennaeth Cyllid | Mae angen adnoddau
Gwynedd adnoddau digonol ar gael staff ychwanegol pan
i gyflwyno'r cais cyfuno o fewn yr daw'n amlwg nad oes
amserlen ofynnol heb effeithio ar digon o adnoddau ar
reoli dydd i ddydd y gronfa. gael i fwrw ymlaen a'r
cynnig heb effeithio
Mae rheolaeth y Gronfa Bensiwn yn rheoli'r gronfa o ddydd
cael ei effeithio oherwydd bod i ddydd.
adnoddau presennol yn gweithio ar
sefydlu'r gronfa buddsoddi.
Cyfathrebu
Cyfathrebu ac ymgysylltu annigonol 9 Mae Polisi Cyfathrebu yn ei le. 6 Rheolwr Mae'r Polisi Cyfathrebu | 2019
a Rhandaliadau'r Gronfa Bensiwn. Pensiynau yn cael ei adolygu a

Anallu i bennu polisi, gwneud
penderfyniadau effeithiol a / neu
ddarparu'r gwasanaeth.

GZ PNL

Risg i enw da'r Gronfa.

Mae gwefan Cronfa Bensiwn Gwynedd yn
cael ei gadw'n gyfredol.

Mae perfformiad y Gronfa yn cael ei
hadrodd i'r Pwyllgor Buddsoddi a Phensiwn
y Gronfa yn rheolaidd.

Cynhelir cyfarfodydd o bryd i'w gilydd ag
Awdurdodau Cyflogi'r Gronfa.

Mae Datganiadau Buddion Blynyddol a
chylchlythyrau yn cael eu hanfon yn
flynyddol i aelodau actif a gohiriedig y
Gronfa.

Mae'r rhestr gyswillt ar gyfer cyflogwyr yn
cael ei diweddaru'n rheolaidd.

Mae Cyfarfod Cyffredinol Blynyddol yn cael

bydd strategaeth
ddiwygiedig yn cael ei
gyflwyno i'r Pwyllgor
Pensiynau ar gyfer ei
gymeradwyo.




ei gynnal ar gyfer cyflogwyr ac Undebau
Llafur.

Mae'r adroddiad blynyddol a'r cyfrifon yn
cael eu cyhoeddi ar wefan Gronfa Bensiwn
Gwynedd.

Mae gwefan Hunanwasanaeth Aelod ar gael
i aelodau i gyfrifo buddion eu hunain.

Gwarchod data

Efallai na fydd y systemau a data'r
Gronfa Bensiwn yn ddiogel ac yn
cael ei gynnal yn briodol.

e Colli data sensitif.

e Risg o golli enw da.

Colled ariannol sy'n deillio o gamau
cyfreithiol.

Mae'n ofyniad gorfodol i bob gweithiwr i
ymgymryd & hyfforddiant Diogelu Data a
glynu at bolisi diogelu data Gwynedd.

Mae system e-bost Egress yn cael ei
ddefnyddio yn lle bo’n bosib anfon
negeseuon e-bost (system e-bost diogel)

Rheolwr
Pensiynau

Parhau i annog
cyflogwyr i gofrestru
ar y system e-bost
Egress.

2019

einyddiaeth Pensiynau

Buddion pensiwn ddim yn cael eu
talu:
e Risg o golled ariannol sy’'n
deillio o hawliadau iawndal.
e Difrod i enw da.

o¢ ‘pnig

Mae'r system gyflogres wedi cael ei sefydlu
i dalu pensiynwyr yn fisol.

Mae cynllun adfer trychineb ar waith gyda
Heywood a fydd yn adfer data o fewn 7
diwrnod mewn achos o fethiant systemau.

Rheolwr
Pensiynau

Methiant yn ddata'r aelod yn y
cynllun a phrosesau cyfrifo buddion
yn arwain at dwyll, llygredigaeth
neu wall.
e Taliadau heb awdurdod o
dan Ddeddf Cyllid 2004.
e Risg o golled ariannol a
niwed i enw da.

Dim ond gan ffynonellau awdurdodedig y
derbynnir gwybodaeth a chyfarwyddiadau.

Mae'n ofynnol i gyflogwyr adolygu a
chadarnhau cofnodion aelodaeth yn
flynyddol.

Mae cyfrifiadau buddion cael eu gwirio gan
uwch gydweithwyr.

Mae'r holl drafodion yn cydymffurfio a
rheoliadau ariannol Cyngor Sir Ddinbych ac
maent yn destun awdurdodiad annibynnol.

Rheolwr
Pensiynau




Aelodau agosau 75 yn cael eu nodi ar
wahan yn fisol.

- Niwed i enw da.
Colled ariannol sy’'n deillio o gamau
cyfreithiol.

Mae cynllun adfer trychineb mewn lle ac yn
cael ei brofi bob blwyddyn (Yn unol a
pholisi Cyngor Gwynedd).

Methiant cyflogwyr y Gronfa i 9 Mae Strategaeth Weinyddu yn ei le ac mae Rheolwr Parhau i gyflwyno'r 2019/20
ddarparu data amserol a chywir ar dyletswyddau'r cyflogwyr yn cael eu nodi'n Pensiynau system iConnect er
gyfer yr aelodau gan arwain at oedi glir. mwyn it cyflogwyr
neu gamgymeriad gyda thaliadau anfon manylion yn
buddion. Cysylltir &' cyflogwyr am wybodaeth os fisol yn hytrach nag yn
yw’r adran Bensiynau yn amau bod flynyddol
Risg o golled ariannol a niwed i enw gwybodaeth ar goll neu yn cynnwys
da. gwallau.
Diffyg cydymffurfio & deddfwriaeth 9 Hyfforddiant CLIL (LGA)/ Allanol. Rheolwr
a methiant i weithredu Pensiynau
deddfwriaeth a rheoliadau newydd, Dull gwaith prosiect i weithredu’r
gan arwain at: newidiadau it ddeddfwriaeth.
e Taliadau anghywir yn cael Hyfforddiant mewnol ar gyfer yr holl staff.
eu gwneud.
e Risg o golled ariannol a
niwed i enw da.
— Buddion pensiwn yn parhau i gael 6 Cysylltir & bob pensiynwr yn flynyddol. Rheolwr Mae'r gwasanaeth
S_ ei dalu i bensiynwyr sydd wedi Pensiynau Dywedwch wrthym
. marw, gan arwain at: Mae pensiynwyr yn cael eu hymgorffori yn unwaith wedi ei
N y Fenter Twyll Cenedlaethol. gyflwyno i'r CPLIL.
~ e Risg o golled ariannol a
niwed i enw da. Mae gwiriadau pellach yn cael eu cynnal
gydag asiantaethau cyfeirio credyd fel sy’'n
briodol.
Mae sgrinio marwolaethau misol yn cael ei
wneud ac mae unrhyw ganlyniadau
cadarnhaol yn cael eu stopio ar unwaith.
Methiant yn y system. 10 | Mae copi wrth gefn yn cael ei wneud o'r Rheolwr
- Colli data sensitif. system yn ddyddiol. Pensiynau




Ymysodiad Seiber

Mur tan yn weithredol

Rheolwr

gohiriedig erbyn 31 Awst:
- Risgienw da a chwynion.
- Dirwyon.

chyflogwyr i gael data.

Pensiynau
- Colli data sensitif. Mae'r meddalwedd yn cael ei ddiweddaru'n
- Systemau wedi'u difrodi neu eu rheolaidd gyda'r nodweddion diogelwch
diweddaraf
dinistrio.
- Niwed i enw da. Mae copi wrth gefn yn cael ei wneud o'r
system yn ddyddiol.
Colled ariannol yn deillio o gamau
cyfreithiol. Mae angen cyfrinair i gael mynediad i'r
system
Awdurdodau cyflogi ddim yn - Mae'r Strategaeth Gweinyddu yn Rheolwr
cyflawni eu cyfrifoldebau e.e. ddim nodi cyfrifoldebau ac amserlenni'r Pensiynau
yn darparu data cywir ar gyfer y dyllir y cyflogwyr ddilyn.
gweithwyr neu ddim yn darparu’r - Darperir cyngor a gwybodaeth i'r
wybodaeth mewn modd amserol cyflogwyr.
- Buddion anghywir yn cael - Gwiriadau blynyddol o ddata i
eu cyfrifo dynnu sylw at unrhyw fylchau.
4 - Cyfarfodydd ar gyfer y cyflogwyr yn
c Oedi tra ein bod yn gofyn am y cael eu cynnal o bryd i'w gilydd.
o wybodaeth sydd ar goll. Canllawiau ar gael ar y wefan.
. Methiant i gydymffurfio a System rheoli llif gwaith cadarn mewn Rheolwr
['s) rheoliadau datgelu e.e. y gofyniad i grym. Pensiynau
gyhoeddi gwybodaeth o fewn
amserlen benodol ar 6l derbyn cais
/ digwyddiad.
- Cwynion / Dirwyon
Methiant i gyhoeddi Datganiadau Ymagwedd rheoli prosiect Rheolwr Datganiadau yn cael
Buddion Blynyddol i aelodau actif a - Mae cyswllt rheolaidd gyda Pensiynau eu cyflwyno ar lein ar

y safle we hunan
wasanaeth.

Rhyngwynebu misol i
leihau llwyth gwaith ar
ddiwedd y flwyddyn
gyda'r prif gyflogwyr
(iConnect)




Prosesau Mewnol

Crynodiad o wybodaeth mewn nifer
fach o swyddogion a risg o
ymadawiad staff allweddol.

Gallai'r risg o golli staff allweddol
arwain at fethiant mewn prosesau
mewnol a darparu gwasanaethau,
gan achosi colled ariannol ac a
bosib niwed i enw da.

12

Rennir gwybodaeth am yr holl
dasgau gan o leiaf ddau aelod o'r
tim a gall yn ychwanegol cael ei
gwmpasu gan staff uwch.

Mae anghenion hyfforddi wedi'u eu
nodi mewn swydd disgrifiad a'i
adolygu bob blwyddyn gydag

aelodau’r tim trwy’r broses arfarnu.

Rheolwr
Pensiynau

Mae canllawiau
mewnol ‘Sut i..” yn
cael eu datblygu ar yr
holl brosesau mewnol.

2019

6Z PNL




Eitem 11

PWYLLGOR: BWRDD PENSIWN

DYDDIAD: 17 MAI 2019

TEITL:

YMGYNGHORIAD POLISI'R WEINYDDIAETH TAI, CYMUNEDAU
A LLYWODRAETH LEOL (MHCLG) - ‘CYNLLUN PENSIWN
LLYWODRAETH LEOL: NEWIDIADAU I'R CYLCH PRISIO LLEOL
A’R POLISI RHEOLAETH RISG CYFLOGWYR'

PWRPAS: ER GWYBODAETH
AWDUR: DAFYDD L EDWARDS, PENNAETH CYLLID
1. Er gwybodaeth, gweler yn atodol ymgynghoriad polisit Weinyddiaeth Tai,

Cymunedau a Llywodraeth Leol (MHCLG) ‘Cynllun Pensiwn Llywodraeth Leol:
Newidiadau i'r cylch prisio lleol a’r polisi rheolaeth risg cyflogwyr'.

Mae’r ymgynghoriad Llywodraeth San Steffan yma’'n ceisio diwygio rheolau'r
Cynllun Pensiwn Llywodraeth Leol yng Nghymru a Lloegr, ac yn cwmpasu (inter
alia) diwygiadau i brisiadau'r gronfa leol o'r tair blynedd gyfredol (‘triennial’) i gylch
pedair blynedd (‘quadrennial’), a chynigion ar gyfer hyblygrwydd ar daliadau
ymadael.

Dim ond newydd gychwyn y mae ymgynghoriad MHCLG a cheisir barn er mwyn
ffurfio a chyflwyno ymateb i'r cwestiynau ar ran Cronfa Bensiwn Gwynedd cyn 31
Gorffennaf 2019. Cyn hynny, wrth gwrs, bydd swyddogion yn gofyn am
arweiniad gan actiwari'r Gronfa, Hymans Robertson, a gan gyrff proffesiynol
(CIPFA, SWT, POG, ayb).

Bydd swyddogion yn paratoi ymateb drafft mewn ymgynghoriad &'r Cadeirydd, a
fydd yn cael ei gylchredeg i aelodau’r Bwrdd drwy e-bost ym mis Gorffennaf am
awgrymiadau i ychwanegu/addasu’r cynnwys cyn ei gyflwyno i'r MHCLG ar ran
Cronfa Bensiwn Gwynedd.

Hysbysir cyflogwyr y Gronfa yn unol & hynny, i'w galluogi i gyflwyno eu hymateb
eu hunain yn uniongyrchol i'r MHCLG.

Tud. 30



Communities &
Local Government

Local Government Pension Scheme:
Changes to the Local Valuation Cycle and
the Management of Employer Risk

Policy consultation

May 2019
Ministry of



OGL

© Crown copyright, 2019
Copyright in the typographical arrangement rests with the Crown.

You may re-use this information (not including logos) free of charge in any format or medium,
under the terms of the Open Government Licence. To view this licence visit
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/

This document/publication is also available on our website at www.gov.uk/mhclg

If you have any enquiries regarding this document/publication, complete the form at
http://forms.communities.gov.uk/ or write to us at:

Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government
Fry Building

2 Marsham Street

London

SW1P 4DF

Telephone: 030 3444 0000

For all our latest news and updates follow us on Twitter: https://twitter.com/mhclg

May 2019
ISBN: 978-1-4098-5459-3

Tud. 32


http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/
http://www.gov.uk/mhclg
http://forms.communities.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/mhclg

Contents

Scope of the consultation

Introduction

Section 1 - Changes to the LGPS local fund valuation cycle

Section 2 - Dealing with changes in circumstances between valuations
Section 3 - Flexibility on exit payments

Section 4 - Exit credits under the LGPS Regulations 2013

Section 5 - Employers required to offer LGPS membership

Section 6 - Public sector equality duty

Section 7 - Summary of consultation questions

About this consultation

Annex A

Tud. 33

10

14

19

22

24

25

27

28



Scope of the consultation

Topic of this
consultation:

This consultation seeks views on policy proposals to amend the
rules of the Local Government Pension Scheme 2013 in England
and Wales.

It covers the following areas:

1. Amendments to the local fund valuations from the current
three year (triennial) to a four-year (quadrennial) cycle

2. A number of measures aimed at mitigating the risks of moving
from triennial to quadrennial cycles

3. Proposals for flexibility on exit payments

4. Proposals for further policy changes to exit credits

5. Proposals for policy changes to employers required to offer
LGPS membership

Scope of this
consultation:

MHCLG is consulting on changes to the regulations governing the
Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS).

Geographical
scope:

These proposals relate to the Local Government Pension Scheme in
England and Wales only.

Impact
Assessment:

The Ministry’s policies, guidance and procedures aim to ensure that
any decisions, new policies or policy changes do not cause
disproportionate negative impacts on particular groups with
protected characteristics, and that in formulating them, the Ministry
has taken due regard to its obligations under the Equality Act 2010
and the Public Sector Equality Duty. We have made an initial
assessment under the duty and do not believe there are equality
impacts on protected groups from the proposals in sections 1 to 4
which set out changes to valuations, flexibilities on exit payments
and in relation to exit credits payable under the scheme, as there will
be no change to member contributions or benefits as a result.

Our proposals in section 5 to remove the requirement for further
education corporations, sixth form college corporations and higher
education corporations in England to offer new employees access to
the LGPS may result in a difference in treatment between the staff of
an institution who are already in the LGPS when the change comes
into force (who would have a protected right to membership of the
LGPS) and new employees (who would not). It will be up to each
institution to consider the potential equalities impacts when making a
decision on which, if any, new employees should be given access to
the scheme.

Question 19 asks for views from respondents on equalities impacts
and on any particular groups with protected characteristics who
would be disadvantaged by the proposals contained in this
consultation.

Tud. 34




When we bring forward legislation, a fuller analysis will include the
equality impacts of any final policy proposals.

Basic Information

To: Any changes to the LGPS rules are likely to be of interest to a wide
range of stakeholders, such as local pension funds, administering
authorities, those who advise them, LGPS employers and local
taxpayers.

Body/bodies Local Government Finance Reform and Pensions, Ministry of Housing,

responsible for

the consultation:

Communities and Local Government

Duration: This consultation will last for 12 weeks from 8 May 2019 to 31 July
2019
Enquiries: For any enquiries about the consultation please contact:

LGPensions@communities.gov.uk

How to respond:

Please respond by email to:

LGPensions@communities.gov.uk

Alternatively, please send postal responses to:

LGF Reform and Pensions Team

Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government
2nd Floor, Fry Building

2 Marsham Street

London

SW1P 4DF

When you reply, it would be very useful if you could make it clear
which questions you are responding to.

Additionally, please confirm whether you are replying as an individual
or submitting an official response on behalf of an organisation
and include:

- your name,

- your position (if applicable),

- the name of organisation (if applicable),

- an address (including post-code),

- an email address, and

- a contact telephone number.

Tud. 35



mailto:LGPensions@communities.gov.uk
mailto:LGPensions@communities.gov.uk

Introduction

This consultation contains proposals on a number of matters relating to the Local
Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) in England and Wales.

Amongst these, it is proposed to amend the local fund valuation cycle of the LGPS from
the current three year (triennial) cycle to a four year (quadrennial) one. The Government
has moved the LGPS scheme valuation to a quadrennial cycle', and our consultation is
intended to ensure that scheme and local valuations are aligned. Views are sought on
whether this is the right approach and the best way of transitioning the LGPS to a
quadrennial local valuation cycle.

The LGPS is a locally administered funded pension scheme, established primarily to
provide retirement benefits to individuals working in local government in England and
Wales. Local fund valuations are used to set employer contribution rates and to assess
whether funds are on target to meet their pension liabilities as they fall due in the years
ahead. In making our proposals, we aim to ensure that a lengthening of the valuation cycle
would not materially increase the risks that pension funds and their employers face. We
are therefore proposing mitigation measures that would allow LGPS funds to act between
valuations and address any issues as they arise, specifically:

e We propose the introduction of a power for LGPS funds to undertake interim
valuations. This would allow LGPS administering authorities to act when
circumstances change between valuations and undertake full or partial valuations of
their funds.

e We also propose the widening of a power that allows LGPS administering
authorities to amend an employer’s contribution rate in between valuations, so that
contribution rates can be adjusted following the outcome of a covenant check or
where liabilities are estimated to have significantly reduced.

Views are sought on the detail of these measures and what LGPS funds should put in their
funding strategy statements regarding these matters.

These measures are intended to help funds manage their liabilities and ensure that
employer contributions are set at an appropriate level. However, for some employers, a
significant issue is the cost of exiting the scheme which can be prohibitive. Current
regulations require that when the last active member of an employer leaves the scheme,
the employer must pay a lump sum exit payment calculated on a full buy-out basis. We are
seeking views on two alternative approaches that would reduce the cliff-edge faced by
employers:

e To introduce a ‘deferred employer’ status that would allow funds to defer the
triggering of an exit payment for certain employers who have a sufficiently strong

" https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/public-service-pensions-actuarial-valuations

Tud. 36 6


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/public-service-pensions-actuarial-valuations

covenant. Whilst this arrangement remains in place, deferred employers would
continue to pay contributions to the fund on an ongoing basis:

e To allow an exit payment calculated on a full buy-out basis to be recovered
flexibly —i.e. over a period of time. This may be of use where an administering
authority does not feel that granting deemed employer status would be
appropriate but that some level of flexibility is in the interests of the fund and other
employers.

We also seek views on an issue that has come to light in recent months. In 2018, the
LGPS Regulations 2013 were amended? to allow the payment of ‘exit credits’ to scheme
employers who are in surplus at the time their last active member leaves the scheme. This
followed a consultation on the introduction of exit credits undertaken by the Department in
20163. However, it has since been highlighted that the amendments can cause issues
where an LGPS employer has outsourced a service and used contractual arrangements to
share risk with their contractor. Views are sought on a mechanism via which we can
address this issue.

And finally, given the LGPS’s funded nature, with liabilities potentially falling back on local
authorities and other public bodies in a particular area in the event an employer cannot
meet its obligations, the Government is conscious of the need to ensure that scheme
participation requirements remain appropriate. Changes in the higher education and
further education sectors have taken place in recent years and we are consulting on
proposals that would remove the requirement for further education corporations, sixth form
college corporations and higher education corporations in England to offer membership of
the LGPS to their non-teaching staff. Instead, reflecting their status as non-public sector,
autonomous organisations, we propose it will be for each institution to determine whether
to offer the LGPS to new employees or not.

Under our proposals, current active LGPS members and those eligible for active
membership in an employment with a further education corporation, sixth form college
corporation or higher education corporation in England would have a protected right to
membership of the scheme.

Your comments are invited on the questions contained in sections 1 to 5. The closing
date for responses is 31 July 2019.

23.1.2018/493
3 https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/local-government-pension-scheme-requlations

Tud. 37 7


https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/local-government-pension-scheme-regulations

Changes to the Local Government Pension
Scheme (LGPS) valuation cycle

1.1 Changes to the local fund valuation cycle

The Government has brought the LGPS scheme valuation onto the same quadrennial
cycle as the other public service schemes*.

Aligning the LGPS scheme valuation with other public sector schemes allows for outcomes
of each valuation to be looked at in parallel and for Government to make consistent
decisions for the public sector as a whole.

Each LGPS fund also carries out a local valuation which is used to assess its financial
health and to determine local employer contributions. Currently the valuation cycle of the
scheme and of individual funds align. This will no longer be the case as the scheme
nationally has moved to a quadrennial cycle. We therefore propose that LGPS funds
should also move from triennial to quadrennial valuation cycles.

Moving the LGPS local fund valuations to quadrennial cycles would deliver greater stability
in employer contribution rates and reduce costs. The Scheme Actuary’s review of local
valuations under s13 of the Public Service Pensions Act 2013 would also move to a
quadrennial cycle.

However, we recognise that there are potential risks that changes in employer contribution
rates may be greater as a result of longer valuation periods and that longer valuation
periods could also lead to reduced monitoring of any risks and costs. Section 2 of this
consultation sets out proposals to mitigate these matters.

If we move to quadrennial local fund valuations, we propose to produce draft regulations
making the necessary amendments to the LGPS Regulations 2013, amending regulation
62(2), 62(3) and other consequential regulations in due course.

Question 1 — As the Government has brought the LGPS scheme valuation onto the
same quadrennial cycle as the other public service schemes, do you agree that
LGPS fund valuations should also move from a triennial to a quadrennial valuation
cycle?

Question 2 - Are there any other risks or matters you think need to be considered, in
addition to those identified above, before moving funds to a quadrennial cycle?

Question 3 - Do you agree the local fund valuation should be carried out at the same
date as the scheme valuation?

4 https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/public-service-pensions-actuarial-valuations

Tud. 38 8


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/public-service-pensions-actuarial-valuations

1.3 Transition to a new LGPS valuation cycle

Given that LGPS funds and the other public sector schemes have carried out a valuation
as at 1 April 2016, now is the best opportunity to achieve consistency. If missed, it would
be 2028 before valuations of all the schemes align again. On the assumption that scheme
and fund valuations are carried out at the same date, potential approaches are as follows:

a) For the next fund valuation to complete as anticipated, using data as at 31 March 2019,
giving rates and adjustment certificates for the coming five years (i.e. from 1 April
2020-2025) but with the administering authority having the option to perform an interim
valuation if circumstances require changes to contribution rates. Further fund valuations
would be done using data as at 31 March 2024 and every four years thereafter.

b) For the next fund valuation to complete as anticipated, using data as at 31 March 2019,
giving rates and adjustment certificates for the coming three years (i.e. from 1 April
2020-2023). The following valuation would be done with fund data as at 31 March 2022
but giving new rates and adjustments certificates for only two years. Further fund
valuations would be done using data as at 31 March 2024 and every four years
thereafter.

Our proposal is to adopt approach b) as it provides continuity and potentially gives LGPS
funds greater funding certainty than a five-year cycle would provide.

Question 4 - Do you agree with our preferred approach to transition to a new LGPS
valuation cycle?

Tud. 39



Dealing with changes in circumstances
between valuations

2.1. Ability to conduct an interim valuation of local funds

With a longer valuation period of four years, there is greater scope for changes in assets
and liabilities between valuations with a consequent potential increase in risks. In relation
to the value of assets, this might include a significant downturn in value or increased
volatility in returns. In relation to liabilities, this could be due to a sustained lower level of
interest rates. The Government Actuary considered the potential impact of volatility of
asset returns and changes in economic conditions on funds in their report on the 2016
local valuations®. The results showed that funds could face significant pressure on
employer contributions in some future scenarios.

As part of a package of mitigation measures, we are proposing to introduce a new power
to enable funds to conduct an interim valuation to reassess their position and, where
appropriate, adjust the level of contributions outside of the regular cycle. This would not
affect the timing of the next quadrennial fund valuation or the scheme valuation. It would,
however, allow administering authorities to manage risk and avoid the need for very sharp
corrections if maintaining the longer review cycle. This is consistent with the aim of the
current regulations in preserving as much stability as possible in contribution rates across
valuations (see Reg 66(2)(b) of the 2013 LGPS Regulations).

Depending on the trigger for the interim valuation, different levels of actuarial advice might
be needed. For example, it may not be necessary to revisit all of the demographic
assumptions and scheme experience where the trigger is a major financial down-turn
shortly after the last valuation was completed. Funds will want to assure themselves that
they have access to such data and analysis as is proportionate to the nature of the trigger
and the time elapsed since the previous valuation.

Allowing an interim valuation gives greater adaptability should longer-term trends emerge
that it would be prudent to address ahead of the next scheduled valuation.

To limit the risk that interim valuations could be timed to take advantage of short-term
market conditions and undermine the cost and administrative advantages of a longer
valuation cycle, we propose that interim valuations may take place only for the reasons set
out in an authority’s Funding Strategy Statement. In exceptional circumstances not
envisaged in the Funding Strategy Statement, a fund could apply for a direction from the
Secretary of State to carry out an interim valuation. The Secretary of State would also
have a power to require interim valuations of funds either on representation from funds,
scheme employers or of his own motion.

We propose to include in the regulations, supported by statutory guidance, certain
protections so that decisions on whether to undertake an interim valuation should only be

5 https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/local-government-pension-scheme-review-of-the-actuarial-
valuations-of-funds-as-at-31-march-2016

Tud. 40 10


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/local-government-pension-scheme-review-of-the-actuarial-valuations-of-funds-as-at-31-march-2016
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/local-government-pension-scheme-review-of-the-actuarial-valuations-of-funds-as-at-31-march-2016

made by the administering authority having due regard to the views of their actuary and
following consultation with the Local Pension Board. Where an administering authority
undertakes an interim valuation it would also be obliged to notify the Secretary of State of
the reasons for it and the conclusions reached. The costs of the valuation would be
recovered in the usual way from all employers. As interim valuations should not be
necessary frequently, the cost is likely to be more than offset by the move to four-yearly
valuations.

Question 5 - Do you agree that funds should have the power to carry out an interim
valuation in addition to the normal valuation cycle?

Question 6 - Do you agree with the safeguards proposed?
2.2. Review of employer contributions

A four-year valuation cycle would also mean fewer opportunities to respond to changes in
the financial health of scheme employers. This means that the assessment made at the
time of the valuation about that employer being able to meet all of its obligations to the

fund, most importantly to make contributions (often referred to as an employer’s “covenant
strength”), might be out of date.

CIPFA’s guidance on maintaining a Funding Strategy Statement® requires funds to identify
the employer risks that inevitably arise from managing a large and often changing group of
scheme employers. In their related guidance on Managing Risk in the Local Government
Pension Scheme (2018) they emphasise the importance of maintaining a knowledge base
to track and identify risk levels for each employer. It further suggests that employers be
categorised into groups depending on the level of risk they present to the fund as a whole.

We understand that some funds already carry out frequent reviews of their employers’
covenant strength. Currently, the LGPS regulations provide funds with a limited number of
tools to manage or reduce any risks identified. These tools include:

e At each valuation specifying secondary rate contributions that target a funding level
that has been set with regard to the covenant strength of that employer (as allowed
by Regulation 62(7) of the 2013 LGPS Regulations);

e Requiring adequate security for new admission bodies (as required in Part 3 of
Schedule 2 to the 2013 LGPS Regulations);

¢ Increasing the security where existing admitted bodies wish to make changes to
their admission agreement (as allowed for in Part 3 of Schedule 2 to the 2013
LGPS Regulations);

e Reviewing employer contributions where there is evidence that the employer is
likely to exit the scheme (Regulation 64(4) of the 2013 LGPS Regulations);

8 Preparing and Maintaining a Funding Strategy Statement, published September 2016

Tud. 41 11



e Reviewing employer contributions where there is evidence that the liabilities of that
employer have increased substantially (see Regulations 64(6)(b) of the 2013 LGPS
Regulations).

Whilst a four-yearly review of employer contributions would be sufficient for statutory or
tax-payer backed employers, we recognise that for some scheme employers, and in
particular admitted bodies, it may be prudent to allow funds to amend contribution rates
more frequently. That would be driven by a change in the deficit recovery period and/or
funding target level for a single employer, or group of employers, where this was felt
necessary to protect other employers in the scheme or the solvency of the fund itself.

This would include giving funds the ability to offer employers a reduction in their
contribution rate if they were able to make a one-off deficit reduction payment or there was
a significant change in the composition of their workforce following a merger. We propose
to introduce the ability for an employer to request a reassessment of its contribution rate
where it believes that its liabilities have reduced.

We propose that funds would need to specify in their Funding Strategy Statement those
employers (generally statutory or tax-raising employers) for whom the regular assessment
of employer contributions through valuations is sufficient and what events would trigger
reassessment through covenant reviews for other employers.

As these reassessments of employer contributions are designed to protect the interest of
all employers and the scheme as a whole, the costs of conducting them anticipated in the
Funding Strategy Statement, or triggered by a particular event or concern over covenant,
would normally be met by the fund as a whole. However, where a scheme employer
requested a reassessment because it believed that this would lead to a reduction in its
contribution rate, then this would be paid for by the employer concerned.

Question 7 — Do you agree with the proposed changes to allow a more flexible
review of employer contributions between valuations?

2.3. Guidance on setting a policy

As set out above we are proposing that the regulations would require funds to include their
policy on interim valuations and reviews of employer contributions in their Funding
Strategy Statement. We would also anticipate that CIPFA would want to reflect these new
tools to manage risk in the guidance which it offers to funds on drafting an Funding
Strategy Statement and in managing risk. However, to help ensure consistency of
approach between funds, we also propose that in setting their policy they would also be
required to have regard to advice that we would invite the Scheme Advisory Board to
provide. This would include advice in the following areas:

e The exceptional circumstances where the case for an interim valuation could be
made to the Secretary of State;

e The process for triggering and timescale for completing interim valuations;

Tud. 42 12



e Best practice in working with scheme employers and other interested parties where
an interim valuation is undertaken;

e What level of professional advice is appropriate to deliver the interim valuation.

In relation to action being taken to review employer contributions we would similarly ask
the Scheme Advisory Board to consider guidance on the following areas:

¢ How to work with employers when a request is made for a review of its employer
contributions;

e The process for carrying out employer covenant reviews and how to work with
employers where the fund feels that further action is needed;

e Communicating with all scheme employers on how risk is being managed and how
the cost of reviews will be met;

e What comprises a proportionate level of actuarial and other professional advice.

Question 8 — Do you agree that Scheme Advisory Board guidance would be helpful
and appropriate to provide some consistency of treatment for scheme employers
between funds in using these new tools?

Question 9 — Are there other or additional areas on which guidance would be
needed? Who do you think is best placed to offer that guidance?

Tud. 43 13



Flexibility on exit payments

3.1 Introduction

We know that some smaller and less financially robust employers are finding the current
exit payment regime in LGPS onerous. Rather than protecting the interests of members, it
may mean employers continue to accrue liabilities that they cannot afford. It can also
create the risk that some employers could be driven out of business as a result of inability
to meet a substantial exit payment when they finally come to leave. This can have
implications for other jobs, the delivery of local services and future support for the scheme.

These problems arise because employer debt is calculated at full buy-out basis’ on the
employer’s total accrued liabilities to the scheme, and the amount due up-front or in a
short period of time if the last active member leaves an employer can be significantly
higher than their on-going contributions. If an employer does not have a source of capital
available with which to pay the employer debt, they can effectively find themselves tied to
the scheme indefinitely, even if this is not the most prudent way to proceed for all those
concerned.

The current regime is designed to protect those scheme employers who remain in the
scheme when one or more other employers have ceased to employ active members and
who may be left with orphan liabilities. Any changes to the employer debt regime would
have to be carefully considered to ensure that they would not result in an increased risk to
members or remaining scheme employers.

In recognition of these and other issues, the Scheme Advisory Board has commissioned
AON to look at the potential funding, legal and administrative issues presented by the
participation of what it calls Tier 3 employers?® in the scheme, and to identify options to
improve the situation. A working group has been established by the Scheme Advisory
Board with a view to making recommendations to the Secretary of State later in the year. It
is hoped that the Scheme Advisory Board working group will be able to include this
consultation in its deliberations.

We have also heard from many in the sector that the time is right to bring LGPS more in
line with wider practice in the private pensions sector. Deferred debt arrangements in the
private sector enable an employer in a multi-employer pension scheme, who fulfils certain
conditions, to defer their obligation to pay an employer debt on ceasing to employ an
active scheme member. The arrangement requires the employer to retain all their previous
responsibilities to the scheme and continue to be treated as if they were the employer in

" Exit payments are currently based on that employer's share of the deficit in the scheme calculated on a
'full-buy out basis' (i.e. the amount that would need to be paid to an insurer to take on the pension scheme's
liabilities).

8 Scheme Advisory Board defines Tier 3 bodies as being those which are not tax-payer backed (“Tier 1”),
academies (“Tier 2”) or admitted bodies performing services under contract to local authorities (“Tier4”)

Tud. 44 14



relation to that scheme. A key consideration in considering whether to introduce a similar
arrangement into LGPS will be how to ensure that employers wanting to take advantage of
this option have sufficient and appropriate assets to cover their liabilities and that the
arrangement will not adversely affect other employers.

We therefore propose to grant funds more flexibility to manage an employer’s liabilities in
this situation, by spreading exit payments over a period or by allowing an employer with no
active members to defer exit payments in return for an ongoing commitment to meet their
existing liabilities.

3.2 Flexibility in recovering exit payments

This proposal aims to enable scheme employers which are ceasing to employ any active
members with the flexibility, in agreement with the administering authority, to spread exit
payments over a period, where this would also be in the interests of the fund and other
employers.

This option would be available in situations where an administering authority considered
that some flexibility over the repayment programme would be in the best interests of the
fund and other employers. We understand that some funds have been attempting to
achieve a similar objective through side-agreements with employers at the time of exit.
However, we feel that it would be more appropriate to regularise this approach and put it
on a firm legislative footing.

In order to implement this new flexibility we have considered the model implemented by
the Scottish Public Pensions Agency. This allows administering authorities to adjust an
exiting employer's contributions to ensure that the exit payment due is made by the
expected exit date or spread over such a period as the fund considers reasonable. This is
set out in their Regulation 61(6)°:

“(6) Where in the opinion of an administering authority there are circumstances
which make it likely that a Scheme employer (including an admission body) will
become an exiting employer, the administering authority may obtain from an
actuary a certificate specifying the percentage or amount by which, in the actuary’s
opinion—

(a) the contribution at the primary rate should be adjusted; or
(b) any prior secondary rate adjustment should be increased or reduced,

with a view to providing that assets equivalent to the exit payment that will be due
from the Scheme employer are provided to the fund by the likely exit date or, where
the Scheme employer is unable to meet that liability by that date, over such period
of time thereafter as the administering authority considers reasonable.”

% In the Local Government Pension Scheme (Scotland) Regulations 2018

Tud. 45 15



This is a permissive model that gives administering authorities considerable flexibility to
use their judgement and local knowledge in balancing the competing interests involved.

We propose to follow this approach but would welcome views from consultees on whether
some additional protections are required, such as a maximum time limit over which exit
payments could be spread (perhaps three years).

For the avoidance of doubt, we propose that the exit payment in these circumstances
would continue to be calculated as now on a full buy-out basis.

Question 10 — Do you agree that funds should have the flexibility to spread
repayments made on a full buy-out basis and do you consider that further
protections are required ?

3.3 Deferred employer status and deferred employer debt arrangements

These proposals aim to enable scheme employers who are ceasing to employ any active
members to defer exit payments in return for an ongoing commitment to meet their existing
liabilities, in agreement with the fund. This commitment would protect the fund and other
employers. This will be of particular help to smaller employers (such as charities) in
managing their obligation to make an exit payment when they cease to employ an active
member of the scheme.

Drawing on the model of the S75 approach that was recently introduced by DWP for
private sector'® defined benefit multi-employer funds, we have set out a possible model for
the LGPS. We would welcome views from consultees on how to develop the model to best
reflect the needs of all parties participating in LGPS.

i) Definition of deferred employer status
Employers taking advantage of this ability to maintain a link with the scheme, despite no
longer having active members, would become “deferred employers”. A deferred employer
is defined as an employer who, at the point that their last active member leaves the
scheme, enters into a deferred employer debt arrangement with the administering
authority, and that arrangement has not been terminated by a ‘relevant event’ (see section
i below).

ii) Basis on which a deferred employer debt arrangement would be offered
To enter into a deferred employer debt arrangement, the fund would need to be satisfied
that the employer has just, or is about to, become an exiting employer as defined in LGPS
regulations and has a sufficient covenant not to place the fund under undue risk. When
DWP consulted on the equivalent provisions for private sector schemes (referred to
earlier) they considered the introduction of a test whereby employers could only be eligible

0 These are the employer debt arrangements made under S75 of the Pensions Act 1995. More information
is available here: https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/the-draft-occupational-pension-schemes-
employer-debt-amendment-requlations-2017

Tud. 46 16


https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/the-draft-occupational-pension-schemes-employer-debt-amendment-regulations-2017
https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/the-draft-occupational-pension-schemes-employer-debt-amendment-regulations-2017

for the equivalent of a deferred employer debt arrangement if they were already funded
above a prescribed level. In line with the decision DWP took in relation to private sector
DB schemes, we have considered and rejected the option of setting such a minimum level
of funding. We believe that this will be a relevant factor in scheme managers’ assessment
of covenant and risk and therefore needs to be weighed alongside all the other evidence
available.

iii) Termination of a deferred employer debt arrangement
In order to protect the fund, we would expect any deferred employer debt arrangement to
set out in the following circumstances which would trigger termination, to be known as
‘relevant events”:

e the employer has new active members;

e the employer and scheme manager both agree to terminate the agreement and an
exit payment falls due;

e the scheme manager assesses that the covenant has significantly deteriorated and
a relevant event occurs (insolvency, voluntary winding up, CVA);

e the employer restructures and the covenant value is significantly affected in the
view of the scheme manager. Restructuring for these purposes occurs where the
employer's corporate assets, liabilities or employees pass to another employer;

e the fund serves notice that the employer has failed to comply with any of its duties
under LGPS regulations or other statutory provisions governing the operation of a
pension fund.

iv) Responsibilities of the deferred employer
An employer in a deferred employer debt arrangement would still be an employer for
scheme funding and scheme administration purposes. Funds will continue to carry out
regular actuarial valuations to establish whether or not their funding position is on track
according to the funding strategy they have adopted, and to put in place a recovery plan
where any shortfalls are identified. Deferred employers will be required to make secondary
contributions as part of this plan and this requirement will apply to any employer who has
entered into a deferred debt arrangement.

We will expect administering authorities to adopt a robust policy to be set out in their
Funding Strategy Statement, following consultation with employers and their Local
Pension Board and having regard to any guidance issued by CIPFA or the Secretary of
State. Our intention is to give funds some flexibility to use their judgement and local
knowledge to reach suitable arrangements that balances the competing interests involved.

We would expect administering authorities to offer deferred employer debt arrangements
when this is in the interests of the other fund employers and where there is not expected to
be a significant weakening of the employer covenant within the coming 12 months.

Tud. 47 17



Question 11 — Do you agree with the introduction of deferred employer status into
LGPS?

Question 12 — Do you agree with the approach to deferred employer debt
arrangements set out above? Are there ways in which it could be improved for the
LGPS?

3.4 Proposed approach to implementation of deferred employer debt
arrangements

We do not intend to legislate for every aspect of the model above. Our starting point is that
the key obligations and entitlements of parties should be in the regulations. Statutory
guidance can be helpful in putting more flesh on the bones and ensuring that there is
consistency in application. On the assessment of risk and in balancing competing interests
of scheme stakeholders we consider that the Scheme Advisory Board is better placed to
offer real-world, credible guidance to funds. We would welcome views from consultees
about the appropriate balance to be struck between legal requirements to be set out in
regulations, statutory guidance issued under regulation 2(3A) of the 2013 Regulations, and
guidance from the Scheme Advisory Board.

Question 13 — Do you agree with the above approach to what matters are most
appropriate for regulation, which for statutory guidance and which for fund
discretion?

3.5 Summary of options for management of employer exits

Implementing the proposals above on exit payments would make the following set of
options available to administering authorities when dealing with employer exits:

1. Calculate and recover an exit payment as currently for employers ready and able to
leave and make a clean break;

2. Agree a repayment schedule for an exit payment with employers who wish to leave
the scheme but need to be able to spread the payment;

3. Agree a deferred employer debt arrangement with an employer to enable them to
continue paying deficit contributions without any active members where the scheme
manager was confident that it would fully meet its obligations.

We expect that employers will want to see a level of transparency and consistency in the
use which administering authorities make of this new power. We expect that that statutory
or Scheme Advisory Board guidance will be necessary in addition to a change to
regulations and welcome views on which type of guidance would be appropriate for which
aspects of the proposals.

Question 14 — Do you agree options 2 and 3 should be available as an alternative to
current rules on exit payments?

Tud. 48 18



Question 15 — Do you consider that statutory or Scheme Advisory Board guidance
will be needed and which type of guidance would be appropriate for which aspects
of these proposals?

Exit credits under the LGPS Regulations
2013

4.1 Introduction of exit credits in May 2018

In April 2018, the Government made changes’" to the LGPS Regulations 2013 allowing
exit credits to be paid from the Scheme for the first time. Following the amendments, which
were effective from 14 May 2018, where the last active member of a scheme employer
leaves the LGPS, an exit credit may be payable if an actuarial assessment shows that the
employer is in surplus on a full buy-out basis at the time of their exit. Prior to the changes,
the 2013 Regulations had only provided that a scheme employer would be responsible for
any shortfall and where such a shortfall occurred they would be responsible for paying an
exit payment.

The amendments to allow exit credits to be paid from the Scheme were intended to
address this imbalance. They also followed prior concerns that the lack of such a provision
meant some scheme employers who were nearing their exit were reluctant to pre-fund
their deficit out of concern that, if they contributed too much, they would not receive their
excess contributions back. Accordingly, the government consulted on addressing this via
the introduction of exit credits in May 20162, as part of a wider consultation exercise.

Feedback from the consultation exercise was broadly supportive of this change.
Responses focussed on two technical issues:

e Some respondents suggested that our proposed timescales for payment of an exit
credit were too tight (at one month).

e Some also suggested that we should include a clarifying provision noting that
where an exit credit had been paid there could be no further claim on the fund.

Both concerns were addressed in the final regulations, which provided that funds would
have three months to pay an exit credit and that no further payment could be made to a
scheme employer from an administering authority after an exit credit had been paid.

4.2 Exit credits and pass-through

In the period since the 2013 Regulations were amended, some concerns have been raised
about a consequential impact of the introduction of exit credits, specifically where a
scheme employer has outsourced a service or function to a service provider. In such

M'S.1. 2018/493
2 https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/local-government-pension-scheme-regulations

Tud. 49 19


https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/local-government-pension-scheme-regulations

situations, scheme employers often use a ‘pass-through’ approach to limit the service
provider’s exposure to pensions risk to obtain a better contract price. Where pass-through
is used, service contracts, or side agreements to service contracts between LGPS
employers and their service providers will often be used to set out the terms that apply.

It has been drawn to our attention that where LGPS employers entered into a contract with
a service provider before the introduction of exit credits, the terms of the pass-through
agreement may cause unforeseen issues to arise. This may occur where an employer has
entered into a side agreement with a service provider which includes pass-through
provisions, and under this side agreement, the authority has agreed to pay the service
provider's LGPS employer contributions for the life of the contract as well as meet any exit
payment at the end of the contract. When the contract ceases, the service provider (as the
scheme employer) may be significantly in surplus and entitled to an exit credit, even
though the employer has borne the costs and the risk in relation to the service provider’'s
liabilities through the life of the contract.

This situation would clearly not have been what was intended when the contract was
agreed. It would be unfair for a service provider to receive an exit credit in such a situation
and it is our intention to make changes that would mean that service providers cannot
receive the benefit of exit credits in such cases.

4.3 Proposal to amend LGPS Regulations 2013

We therefore propose to amend the 2013 Regulations to provide that an administering
authority must take into account a scheme employer’s exposure to risk in calculating the
value of an exit credit. There would be an obligation on the administering authority to
satisfy itself if risk sharing between the contracting employer and the service provider has
taken place (for example, via a side agreement which the administering authority would
not usually have access to). If the administering authority is satisfied that the service
provider has not borne any risk, the exit credit may be calculated as nil.

We also intend that such a change would be retrospective to the date that the LGPS
Regulations 2013 were first amended to provide for the introduction of exit credits —i.e. to
14 May 2018. This would ensure that where a service provider has not borne pensions risk
but has become entitled to an exit credit, they should not receive the benefit of that exit
credit.

By making this change retrospective, the revised exit credit provisions would apply in
relation to all scheme employers who exit the scheme on or after 14 May 2018.

In the event of any dispute or disagreement on the level of risk a service provider has
borne, the appeals and adjudication provisions contained in the LGPS Regulations 2013
would apply.

It should also be noted that the government is consulting on the introduction of a new way
for service providers to participate in the LGPS'3. Use of the deemed employer approach,

13 https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/local-government-pension-scheme-fair-deal-strengthening-
pension-protection

Tud. 50 20


https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/local-government-pension-scheme-fair-deal-strengthening-pension-protection
https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/local-government-pension-scheme-fair-deal-strengthening-pension-protection

if introduced, would also prevent exit credits becoming payable to service providers where
they have not borne contribution or funding risks.

Question 16 — Do you agree that we should amend the LGPS Regulations 2013 to
provide that administering authorities must take into account a scheme employer’s
exposure to risk in calculating the value of an exit credit?

Question 17 — Are there other factors that should be taken into account in
considering a solution?

Tud. 51 21



Employers required to offer LGPS
membership

5.1 Further education corporations, sixth form college corporations and
higher education corporations

Under the LGPS Regulations 2013, further education corporations, sixth form college
corporations and higher education corporations in England and Wales are required to offer
membership of the LGPS to their non-teaching staff.

In recent years, a number of changes have taken place in the further education and higher
education sectors.

e In 2012, the Office for National Statistics took further education and sixth form
college corporations in England out of the General Government sector, reflecting
changes introduced by the Education Act 2011 which, in the view of the ONS, took
public control away from such organisations.

e The Technical and Further Education Act 2017 provided for the introduction of a
new statutory insolvency regime for further education and sixth form college
corporations in England and Wales meaning, for the first time, it will be possible for
such bodies to become legally insolvent. The Government expects cases of
insolvency to be rare.

e The Higher Education and Research Act 2017 established a new regulatory
framework and a new single regulator of higher education in England, the Office for
Students (the OfS). The OfS adopts a proportionate, risk-based approach to
regulating registered higher education providers consistent with its regulatory
framework.

Reflecting the independent, non-public sector status, of further education, sixth form
colleges, and the autonomous, non-public sector status of higher education corporations,
these bodies are responsible for determining their own business models and for ensuring
that their financial positions are sound. As such, these bodies may value greater flexibility
in determining their own pension arrangements for their own workforces. Indeed, some
respondents to the Department for Education consultation ‘Insolvency regime for further
education and sixth form colleges’, held in 2017-18, requested that the obligation to offer
LGPS to all eligible staff be removed.

The LGPS is, unlike many public service pension schemes, a “funded scheme”. This
means that employee and employer contributions are set aside for the payment of
pensions and are invested to maximise returns. It is a statutory scheme, with liabilities
potentially falling back on other LGPS employers in the event of an employer becoming
insolvent. The costs associated with meeting the liabilities of a failed organisation could
therefore fall back on local authorities and other scheme employers, meaning there may
be a direct impact on the finances of public bodies in a particular area if an organisation
fails.

Tud. 52 22


https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/716566/Consultation-response-FE-insolvency.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/716566/Consultation-response-FE-insolvency.pdf

Given the nature of the LGPS and the changes in the further education and higher
education sectors, it is right to consider whether it is still appropriate for LGPS regulations
to require that these employers offer the LGPS for all eligible staff.

We propose to remove the requirement for further education corporations, sixth form
college corporations and higher education corporations in England to offer new employees
access to the LGPS.

Under our proposals each corporation would have the flexibility to decide whether to offer
the LGPS to all or some eligible new employees. We recognise that corporations will
continue to view offering LGPS as a valuable and important tool in recruitment and
retention strategies, but the flexibility as to when to use the tool should be for the
corporations themselves.

We also propose that those already in employment with a further education, sixth form
college or a higher education corporation in England and who are eligible to be a member
of the LGPS before the regulations come into force have a protected right to membership
of the scheme. These employees would retain an entittement to membership of the
scheme for so long as they remain in continuous employment with the body employing
them when the regulations come into force. These employees would also retain an
entitlement to membership of the scheme following a compulsory transfer to a successor
body, for example, following the merger of two corporations.

Further and higher education policy is devolved to the Welsh Government. Whilst some of
the changes in the sectors highlighted here apply to bodies in Wales as well as in England,
at the moment, the Welsh Government does not propose to change the requirements of
the LGPS Regulations 2013 in relation to further education corporations and higher
education corporations in Wales. These bodies will continue to be required to offer
membership of the LGPS to their non-teaching staff.

Question 18 — Do you agree with our proposed approach?

Tud. 53 23



Public sector equality duty

6.1 Consideration of equalities impacts

The Ministry’s policies, guidance and procedures aim to ensure that any decisions, new
policies or policy changes do not cause disproportionate negative impacts on particular
groups with protected characteristics, and that in formulating them the Ministry has taken
due regard to its obligations under the Equality Act 2010 and the Public Sector Equality
Duty. We have made an initial assessment under the duty and do not believe there are
equality impacts on protected groups from the proposals in sections 1 to 4 which set out
changes to valuations, flexibilities on exit payments and in relation to exit credits payable
under the scheme, as there will be no change to member contributions or benefits as a
result.

Our proposals in section 5 to remove the requirement for further education corporations,
sixth form college corporations and higher education corporations in England to offer new
employees access to the LGPS may result in a difference in treatment between the staff of
an institution who are already in the LGPS when the change comes into force (who would
have a protected right to membership of the LGPS), and new employees (who would not).
It will be up to each institution to consider the potential equalities impacts when making
their decision on which, if any, new employees should be given access to the scheme.

Question 19 — Are you aware of any other equalities impacts or of any particular

groups with protected characteristics who would be disadvantaged by the
proposals contained in this consultation?

Tud. 54 24



Summary of consultation questions

Question 1 — As the Government has brought the LGPS scheme valuation onto the
same quadrennial cycle as the other public service schemes, do you agree that
LGPS fund valuations should also move from a triennial to a quadrennial valuation
cycle?

Question 2 - Are there any other risks or matters you think need to be considered, in
addition to those identified above, before moving funds to a quadrennial cycle?

Question 3 - Do you agree the local fund valuation should be carried out at the same
date as the scheme valuation?

Question 4 - Do you agree with our preferred approach to transition to a new LGPS
valuation cycle?

Question 5 - Do you agree that funds should have the power to carry out an interim
valuation in addition to the normal valuation cycle?

Question 6 - Do you agree with the safeguards proposed?

Question 7 — Do you agree with the proposed changes to allow a more flexible
review of employer contributions between valuations?

Question 8 — Do you agree that Scheme Advisory Board guidance would be helpful
and appropriate to provide some consistency of treatment for scheme employers
between funds in using these new tools?

Question 9 — Are there other or additional areas on which guidance would be
needed? Who do you think is best placed to offer that guidance?

Question 10 — Do you agree that funds should have the flexibility to spread
repayments made on a full buy-out basis and do you consider that further
protections are required?

Question 11 — Do you agree with the introduction of deferred employer status into
LGPS?

Question 12 — Do you agree with the approach to deferred employer debt
arrangements set out above? Are there ways in which it could be improved for the
LGPS?

Question 13 — Do you agree with the above approach to what matters are most
appropriate for regulation, which for statutory guidance and which for fund
discretion?

Tud. 55 25



Question 14 — Do you agree options 2 and 3 should be available as an alternative to
current rules on exit payments?

Question 15 — Do you consider that statutory or Scheme Advisory Board guidance
will be needed and which type of guidance would be appropriate for which aspects
of these proposals?

Question 16 — Do you agree that we should amend the LGPS Regulations 2013 to
provide that administering authorities must take into account a scheme employer’s
exposure to risk in calculating the value of an exit credit?

Question 17 — Are there other factors that should be taken into account in
considering a solution?

Question 18 — Do you agree with our proposed approach?
Question 19 — Are you aware of any other equalities impacts or of any particular

groups with protected characteristics who would be disadvantaged by the
proposals contained in this consultation?

Tud. 56 26



About this consultation

This consultation document and consultation process have been planned to adhere to the
Consultation Principles issued by the Cabinet Office.

Representative groups are asked to give a summary of the people and organisations they
represent, and where relevant who else they have consulted in reaching their conclusions
when they respond.

Information provided in response to this consultation, including personal data, may be
published or disclosed in accordance with the access to information regimes (these are
primarily the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA), the Data Protection Act 2018
(DPA), the General Data Protection Regulation, and the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004.

If you want the information that you provide to be treated as confidential, please be aware
that, as a public authority, the Department is bound by the Freedom of Information Act and
may therefore be obliged to disclose all or some of the information you provide. In view of
this it would be helpful if you could explain to us why you regard the information you have
provided as confidential. If we receive a request for disclosure of the information we will
take full account of your explanation, but we cannot give an assurance that confidentiality
can be maintained in all circumstances. An automatic confidentiality disclaimer generated
by your IT system will not, of itself, be regarded as binding on the Department.

The Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government will process your personal
data in accordance with the law and in the majority of circumstances this will mean that
your personal data will not be disclosed to third parties. A full privacy notice is included at
Annex A.

Individual responses will not be acknowledged unless specifically requested.

Your opinions are valuable to us. Thank you for taking the time to read this document and
respond.

Are you satisfied that this consultation has followed the Consultation Principles? If not or
you have any other observations about how we can improve the process please contact us
via the complaints procedure.

Tud. 57 27


https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/ministry-of-housing-communities-and-local-government/about/complaints-procedure

Annex A

Personal data

The following is to explain your rights and give you the information you are be entitled to
under the Data Protection Act 2018.

Note that this section only refers to your personal data (your name address and anything
that could be used to identify you personally) not the content of your response to the
consultation.

1. The identity of the data controller and contact details of our Data Protection
Officer

The Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government (MHCLG) is the data
controller. The Data Protection Officer can be contacted at
dataprotection@communities.gov.uk

2. Why we are collecting your personal data

Your personal data is being collected as an essential part of the consultation process, so
that we can contact you regarding your response and for statistical purposes. We may also
use it to contact you about related matters.

3. Our legal basis for processing your personal data

The Data Protection Act 2018 states that, as a government department, MHCLG may
process personal data as necessary for the effective performance of a task carried out in
the public interest. i.e. a consultation.

Section 21 of the Public Service Pension Act 2013 requires the responsible authority, in
this case the Secretary of State, to consult such persons as he believes are going to be
affected before making any regulations for the Local Government Pension Scheme.
MHCLG will process personal data only as necessary for the effective performance of that
duty

3. With whom we will be sharing your personal data
We do not anticipate sharing personal data with any third party.

4. For how long we will keep your personal data, or criteria used to determine the
retention period.
Your personal data will be held for two years from the closure of the consultation.

5. Your rights, e.g. access, rectification, erasure
The data we are collecting is your personal data, and you have considerable say over
what happens to it. You have the right:

a. to see what data we have about you
b. to ask us to stop using your data, but keep it on record
C. to ask to have all or some of your data deleted or corrected

Tud. 58 28


mailto:dataprotection@communities.gov.uk

d. to lodge a complaint with the independent Information Commissioner (ICO) if you
think we are not handling your data fairly or in accordance with the law. You can contact
the ICO at https://ico.org.uk/, or telephone 0303 123 1113.

6. Your personal data will not be sent overseas
7. Your personal data will not be used for any automated decision making.
8. Your personal data will be stored in a secure government IT system.

Tud. 59 29


https://ico.org.uk/

Eitem 12

PWYLLGOR: BWRDD PENSIWN
DYDDIAD: 17 MAI 2019

TEITL: PARTNERIAETH PENSIWN CYMRU - YMGYSYLLTU EFO
CADEIRYDDION BWRDD PENSIWN

PWRPAS: ER GWYBODAETH

AWDUR: DAFYDD L EDWARDS, PENNAETH CYLLID

1. Ar2Ebrill 2019 mynychodd Tony Deakin (Cadeirydd Bwrdd Pensiwn Gwynedd)
a Dafydd Edwards (Trysorydd Cronfa Bensiwn Gwynedd), “Diwrnod
Ymgysylltu” gyntaf Cadeiryddion Bwrdd Pensiwn Partneriaeth Pensiwn Cymru
(PPC) yn Neuadd y Sir, Caerdydd.

2. Mae’r cofnodion ddrafft wedi’'u hamgdu. Bydd Cadeirydd y Bwrdd a’r
Trysorydd yn adrodd yn 6l o’r cyfarfod.

3. O hyn ymlaen, cytunwyd protocol i gyfarfod dwywaith y flwyddyn efo
cynrychiolwyr o bob un o’r wyth gronfa Gymreig - unai Cadeirydd y Bwrdd
Pensiwn neu ei gynrychiolydd enwebedig.

Tud. 60



Pension Board Chairs Engagement Day
¢ Cymru : .
Wales : Tuesday 2nd April 10.30 — 13.00

iRensionlPartnershipiid
»
<

County Hall, Cardiff

Minutes and Actions

Present:

Officers:

Chris Moore (CM), Carmarthenshire (CCC) (Chair)  Nigel Aurelius (NA), Torfaen
Anthony Parnell (AP), CCC Dafydd Edwards (DE), Gwynedd
Tracey Williams (TW), CCC Jeff Dong (JD), Swansea

Pension Board Chairs:

lan Coleman (IC), Torfaen Cllr Alan Lockyer (AL), Swansea
John Jones (3J), Dyfed lan Guy (IG), Swansea

Tony Deakin (TD), Gwynedd Michael Prior (MP), Cardiff
Karen McWilliam (KM), Flintshire Rob Whiles (RW), RCT

Other Attendees:

Peter Hugh-Smith (PHS), Link
Eamonn Gough (EG), Link
Jim Leggett (JL), Russell Investments

Apologies for Absence

Hugh Coombs, RCT
Gerard Moore, Powys

ltem 1 Appoint Chair for the meeting and Introductions

CM was appointed Chair for the meeting.
CM started by giving an overview of why the meeting had been arranged and the format for the

day, explaining that the main objectives were to agree a relationship going forward and develop
good governance.

ltem 2 Host Authority Update

AP gave a brief overview of where we are now and how the partnership has developed over the
last 2 years with appointing Link (the operator) in 2017 and Link then partnering with Russell
Investments. An operator agreement is in place and there is an Inter Authority Agreement
between the eight welsh funds. A governance structure exists and AP explained how it all fits
together (document attached).

1
Tud. 61



AP presented the Host Authority Update (presentation attached), highlighting the following key

points:

Slide 1 - Responsibilities:

WPP has had staffing issues over the last 6 to 9 months which has affected the workplan
KPI's will be monitored going forward

End of Year accounts — in discussion with WAO but it is likely to be an annual return for
this year

Current contract with Link is for 5 years with a possible extension of another 2 years. Host
Authority is the first point of contact

Contract with adviser - currently we have a contract with Hymans which was procured
through Gwynedd, DE provided further clarification. WPP is looking for an adviser to
provide a fiduciary oversight role going forward and will be going out to contract over the
next few months.

Slide 2 — Structure and Decision Making:

AP explained the set-up of the Officers Working Group (OWG) and the Joint Governance
Committee (JGC) and thanked the Section 151 officers for their attendance record

JGC meetings are held every 3 months, some have been cancelled however they will be
held regularly in future

All JGC meetings are webcasted

Slide 3 — WPP Workplan:

AP presented the workplan document (attached) explaining the main work areas and invited any
comments. He also emphasised that he is happy to receive any questions / thoughts by email
once everyone has had a chance to look at the document fully.

A number of comments were raised:

KM mentioned that she felt that the workplan had challenging timescales and whether it
needs to be amended to be more realistic. AP agreed that yes there are some challenging
timescales in there but it is a working document and that some tasks may slip a quarter,
however if this happens all parties will be kept informed.

TD asked whether the 6/9 months which WPP are behind is built into this plan and where
the problem lies. AP explained that the key area affected by this is communications —
website, developing a workplan, business plan and training plan. AP went on to explain
that even though we are behind other pools in this area, the WPP has progressed further
than some other pools with regards to sub-funds, with £3.5bn already invested in 2 sub-
funds. CM added that it is very much the path of the unknown and it's about getting it right
as opposed to getting it done quickly.

JJ enquired about training and development requirements and how this will work
geographically. AP explained that with regard to stock lending, Mercer was appointed to
provide training. KM asked whether the JIGC members will receive training on stock
lending and the reply to this was yes, this is fundamental. It is the responsibility of
individual committees to identify their own training gap. Training requirements need to be
developed further, with potentially alternative investments being the next training session.
DE emphasised that Individual funds have a duty to ensure that members receive
adequate training and RW added that in RCT, the Pension Board and the Pension
Committee hold combined training sessions, which also seems to be happening within
other funds.

2
Tud. 62



e RW enquired whether KPI's went to the JGC in March. AP explained that due to the
transitioning, March JGC was too soon, KPI’s for quarter ending March 2019 will be going
to the June JGC. KM asked whether the reporting for individual funds will be as good as it
has been in the past, AP explained that Link are working with individual funds as each
fund have their own requirements. Host authority is also working with Link to ensure
reporting is fit for purpose.

Slide 4 — Priorities:

Following on from the previous slide, AP explained the main priorities going forward:

Business Plan — draft to go to June JGC

Communications Plan — Hymans bringing a draft to the April OWG
Website — this is being progressed

Policy / Procedures — RI policy is priority, aiming for that to go to June JGC

AP finished by saying that we are all still learning and this is something new to us all.

JJ asked whether the JGC papers are circulated by email, CM explained that these are public
documents on the CCC website, JGC members are informed by email and provided with a link to
the site. TW to ask Democratic Services Unit (DSU) whether it would be possible to email this link
to the Pension Board Chairs.

Action: TW to speak to Gaynor (DSU) re emailing the link to the Pension Board Chairs

ltem 3 Link Presentation

Link delivered a presentation (copy attached).

PHS started by giving an overview of Link by explaining the group’s background, where they are
now, the services they offer and the expertise that they bring.

KM commented that there has definitely been progress seen on the investment side and
enquired as to how the regulator role works and how decisions are made. PHS explained the
process of how sub funds are built, in particular the Global Equity fund which is now up and
running, emphasising that there were significant improvements during the process.

JJ asked as to what the relationship is between WPP, Link and Russell. PHS explained that
there is a contractual relationship through Link, WPP have a contract with Link and Link have a
separate contract with Russell. Link and Russell provide collaborative working when attending
meetings etc. JJ went on to ask what Russell’s role is in the process, PHS explained that Russell
has a role in Manager Selection/Due Diligence and also acts as an Investment Manager. JJ
asked whether this is because Link has not got the capacity. PHS explained that Link don’t
perform the role of Investment Managers, they partner up with experts in that area.

JJ enquired as to how Russell’s decision making is reviewed. PHS explained that there is
continual engagement between Link and Russell and Link will challenge Russell, when
necessary. JL went on to explain a little bit more around the background of Russell and how they
operate, including the management research and operational due diligence that they carry out.

3
Tud. 63



JJ asked about how they test the market. JL explained that there are various Investment costs,
when appointing managers they look collectively at the fee savings, projected outperformance
and the bigger picture as a whole.

PHS went on to explain the remaining slides, including the benefits of the Authorised Contractual
Scheme, the set-up of the Global Growth and Global Opportunities Funds, the Next Steps and
the Engagement Protocol. PHS emphasised that we are now in a good step to the next tranche
which is the UK and European Equities.

JL went on to explain some more about the Global Opportunities Fund and how through
engagement with the Officer Working Group, the right balance was achieved. It has been a
collaborative approach to meet each individual funds objectives through a pool structure.

AP commented that it has taken 12 months of hard work and commitment. It has been a slow
process, a steep learning curve but the background work is now done.

CM remarked that the commitment of all local authorities should be recognised, there has been a
extensive input at senior level. An excellent collaboration project working together as one voice.

KM asked about the Annual Shareholder Day on the Engagement Protocol and who the involved
parties are. AP confirmed that this includes all stakeholders, such as the Pension Fund
Committees, Pension Boards, Link, Russell and Underlying Managers.

IG mentioned that Pension Fund Committees are included in the protocol and enquired as to
whether this engagement will expand to Pension Boards. CM explained that we need to look at
Pension Board engagement going forward.

PHS mentioned that fund reporting is being developed and that it will be a transparent structure
in line with the Cost Transparency Framework.

CM concluded by saying that there is a lot of work left to be done and it is critical to get the
reporting right and shared accordingly.

ltem 4 Any further questions

1. KM enquired about the vacant post. CM explained that at present this post is not required
however as work is evolving this could change. KM mentioned that from looking at the
workplan there seems to be a lot of focus on the governance side (Business plan, policies
etc.), CM explained that with the skills around the OWG, there is an element of sharing
and accepting assistance, for example with Gwynedd and Hymans.

2. KM mentioned that the Budgets had gone to the June JGC for approval, however from her
understanding of governance and from relevant sections in the Inter Authority Agreement,
objectives and budget sits within the Business plan. She was concerned that the
timescales in the workplan shows the business plan being completed before objectives are
set and this should be the other way around. KM kindly offered to provide further
explanation / information, if required. AP confirmed that WPP objectives are not set in
detail at present but this will form part of the Business Plan and will look into this further.

4
Tud. 64



ltem 5 Future Communication with Pension Board Chairs

CM spoke about future engagement and invited any thoughts as to how future engagement could
be structured.

A number of Pension Board Chairs commented on how useful this meeting had been and the
importance of board involvement at fund level, representing all members. It is an evolving
process, with potential benefits. Consensus was that a forum would be useful, not necessarily
always with the Pension Board Chairs but with Pension Board Representatives with relevant
expertise.

It was agreed that going forward, subject to approval by the JGC that a forum be set up to meet
twice yearly with representatives from each of the eight welsh funds — either the Pension Board
Chair or its nominated representative. A collaborative approach to improve communication with
Pension Boards, to consult on any necessary issues and to strengthen the overall Governance
structure. The Host Authority to draw up a future engagement model and circulate with the
Chairs.

5
Tud. 65



Eitem 13

PWYLLGOR: BWRDD PENSIWN

DYDDIAD: 17 MAI 2019

TEITL: CAP AR DALIADAU YMADAEL Y SECTOR CYHOEDDUS
PWRPAS: ER GWYBODAETH / ANNOG YMATEB?

AWDUR: DAFYDD L EDWARDS, PENNAETH CYLLID

1. Gweler yn amgaeedig—
e dogfennau ymgynghoriad Trysorlys EM ynglyn a ‘cyfyngu taliadau
ymadael yn y sector gyhoeddus’ - h.y. gweithredu cap taliad ymadael o
£95K (Atodiad A).
e papurau sydd wedi’u paratoi gan y Gymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol (LGA)
mewn ymateb i gyhoeddiad ymgynghoriad Trysorlys EM -
o crynodeb (Atodiad B), a
o papur briffio technegol Atodiad C)

2. Mae'r papur briffio technegol yn egluro nifer o faterion yn ogystal ag
adnabod rhai materion allweddol sydd angen rhywfaint o eglurhad pellach.

3. Mae'r mater arwyddocaol i ni yng Nghymru yn ymwneud a'r pwerau i lacio'r
cyfyngiad ar daliadau ymadael cyhoeddus. Nid yw cyfarwyddiadau Trysorlys
EM ar gyfer llacio yn berthnasol i daliadau ymadael a wneir gan awdurdod
Cymreig datganoledig. @ Mae gan Weinidogion Cymru bwerau i lacio'r
cyfyngiadau. Ar hyn o bryd, ni wyddom beth a wnaiff Llywodraeth Cymru i
ymarfer y pwer hwn.

4. Dyma rhai o’r prif faterion (mae manylion llawn ym mhapur briffio technegol
yr ‘LGA’) -

e Mae’r rheoliadau yn berthnasol i'r sector gyhoeddus yng Nghymru - ond
nid yw cyfarwyddiadau Trysorlys EM ar gyfer llacio yn berthnasol.

e Diffiniad o beth sy’n ‘ymadawiad perthnasol’ a beth sydd ddim (tudalen
3) - nid yw ymddeoliad hyblyg gyda’r un contract yn cael ei gwmpasu
gan y rheoliadau.

e Diffiniad o beth sy’n ffurfio rhan o daliad ymadael (tudalen 4) - nid yw
‘PILON’ (payment in lieu of notice) cytundebol o ddim mwy na 25% yn
cael ei gynnwys - mae ‘PILON’ di-gytundeb yn cael ei gynnwys.

Tud. 66



e Pensiynau —bydd y Rheoliadau newydd wrth iddynt gael eu gweithredu
yn diwygio’n awtomatig rhai elfennau o Reoliadau Cynllun Pensiwn
Llywodraeth Leol 2013 - manylion ar dudalen 5.

e Pensiynau - mynegwyd rhai pryderon yn y briff am gyfrifiad y ‘straen’
pensiwn - mae’r rhain wedi’u hadnabod ar dudalen 6.

e Llacio'r Cyfyngiadau - mae’r rhain wedi’u gosod allan ar dudalen 7 ond
nid ydynt yn berthnasol i Gymru fel y nodir uchod. Maent fodd bynnag
yn son am ‘diwygio’r gweithlu’ ac ymadawiadau sydd wedi’u cynllunio o
flaen llaw.

Mae mwy o gwestiynau nac atebion ar hyn o bryd, yn enwedig o ran
safowynt Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae rhai o’r materion allweddol fel pe bae’n
gorwedd efo Llywodraeth Cymru — a fyddai’'n gallu ‘llacio'r cyfyngiadau’ i
raddau helaeth. Amser a ddengys!

Un awgrym i'w glywed o fewn llywodraeth leol yng Nghymru yw fod ‘cap
ymadael’ ar gyfer Cymru ddim i gynnwys ‘straen’ pensiwn a dylai
Llywodraeth Cymru lacio’r gofyn yn briodol.

Mae’r ymgynghoriad yn cau ar 3 Gorffennaf 2019. Mae pob cyflogwr

llywodraeth leol yn rhydd i gyflwyno eu hymateb eu hunain. Bosib bydd y
Bwrdd awydd annog cyflogwyr Cronfa Gwynedd i ymateb?

Tud. 67



ATODIAD A / APPENDIX A

&5 GOV.UK

1. Home (https://www.gov.uk/)
2. Restricting exit payments in the public sector
(https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/restricting-exit-payments-in-the-public-sector)

1. HM Treasury (https://iwww.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-treasury)

Open consultation

Restricting exit payments in the public sector:
consultation on implementation of regulations

Published 10 April 2019

Contents

1. Introduction

2. Proposed scope of draft regulations

3. Guidance and directions

4. Devolution summary and equalities impacts
5. Summary of questions

https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/restricting-exit..public-sector-consultation-on-implementation-of-regulations 10/04/2019, 10:29
Page 10of 14

Tud. 68



OGL

© Crown copyright 2019

This publication is licensed under the terms of the Open Government Licence v3.0 except where
otherwise stated. To view this licence, visit nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-
licence/version/3 (https://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3) or write to
the Information Policy Team, The National Archives, Kew, London TW9 4DU, or email:
psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk.

Where we have identified any third party copyright information you will need to obtain permission
from the copyright holders concerned.

This publication is available at https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/restricting-exit-
payments-in-the-public-sector/restricting-exit-payments-in-the-public-sector-consultation-on-
implementation-of-regulations

https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/restricting-exit...public-sector-consultation-on-implementation-of-regulations 10/04/2019, 10:29
Page 2 of 14

Tud. 69



0.1 Executive summary

Exit payments to employees leaving the public sector workforce in 2016-2017 cost the taxpayer

£1.2 billion', with payments at and above £100,000 amounting to £0.2 billion. Exit payments can
be important to employers’ ability to reform and react to new circumstances, whilst providing
support for employees as they find new employment or as a bridge until retirement age. However,
public sector employers have a responsibility to demonstrate that they are using public money
efficiently and responsibly, and to ensure that pay and terms are always proportionate, justifiable
and fair to the taxpayers who fund them.

The government does not believe that the majority of six figure exit payments, which are far in
excess of those available to most workers in the public sector or wider economy, are proportionate
or provide value for money for taxpayers.

The government therefore introduced powers to cap exit payments in the public sector at £95,000
in the Small Business, Enterprise and Employment Act 2015. This consultation sets out the
proposed method of implementing that cap, including which bodies should be in scope.

These regulations will help public sector employers to ensure exit payments represent value for
money to the taxpayer who funds them.

1. Introduction

1.1 Policy background

Exit payments associated with loss of employment, including redundancy, are important to
employers’ ability to reform, and an important source of support for employees as they find hew
employment, or as a bridge until retirement age. However, it is also important that exit payments
are proportionate and fair to the taxpayer and the government is concerned about the number of
exit payments made to public sector workers that exceed or come close to £100,000.

Such payments can exceed three times the average annual earnings in the public sector?, and are

far higher than the value of exit payments made to the majority of public sector workers3. The
government does not believe that such payments often provide value for money or are fair to the
taxpayers who fund them.

The government legislated for a cap of £95,000 on exit payments (the cap) in the public sector in
the Small Business Enterprise and Employment Act 2015 (the 2015 act) as amended by the
Enterprise Act 2016 (the 2016 act). The 2015 act sets out the duty to implement the cap through
secondary legislation.

https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/restricting-exit...public-sector-consuitation-on-implementation-of-regulations 10/04/2019, 10:29
Page 3 of 14

Tud. 70



This consultation sets out the proposed draft regulations, schedule to the regulations,
accompanying guidance and directions. The government welcomes comments on the draft
regulations.

The draft schedule 1 sets out in detail the proposed scope of the regulations for this first stage of
implementation. The government will expand the bodies in scope to the whole of the public sector
in due course, with exemptions for certain bodies. Exemptions will be considered on a case by
case basis, taking into account the nature of and functions undertaken by the employer.

1.2 Policy intention

Sections 153A to 153C of the 2015 act enable HM Treasury to make regulations restricting public
sector exit payments to a maximum of £95,000. The draft regulations define the types of payments
intended to be subject to the cap, how the proposed cap is intended to operate, and the scope of
the regulations. The bodies in scope of the draft regulations are set out in schedule 1 of the draft
regulations. It is the government’s intention to extend the scope of the regulations to the whole
public sector in due course.

1.3 Aim and scope of the consultation

The government will consider the consultation responses and decide on how best to achieve its
aims in relation to the questions and proposals set out in this document. Responses are
particularly welcomed from:

¢ employing bodies within the scope of the draft regulations as well as employing bodies within
the wider public sector but not included in schedule 1 at present

* bodies representing public sector employers

® employees and their representative bodies

®* members of the academic community with expertise in this area

® pay, pension, remuneration and HR professionals in both the private and public sectors

® anyone else who may be impacted by this consultation

1.4 How to respond

This consultation will run for twelve weeks and will close on 3 July. Responses can be submitted
online (hitps://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/QABLW/) or sent by email to:
ExitPaymentCap@hmtreasury.gov.uk with the subject heading ‘Consultation on Exit Payment

Cap'.
Alternatively please send responses by post to:

Workforce, Pay & Pensions Team,
HM Treasury,
1 Horse Guards Road,

https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/restricting-exit...public-sector-consultation-on-implementation-of-regulations 10/04/2019, 10:29
Page 4 of 14

Tud. 71



London
SW1A 2HQ

When responding please say if you are a business, individual or representative body. In the case
of representative bodies, please provide information on the number and nature of people you
represent.

1.5 Consultation principles

This consultation is being run in accordance with the government’s consultation principles
(https:/Awww.gov.uk/government/publications/consultation-principles-guidance).

1.6 Privacy notice

This notice sets out how HM Treasury will use your personal data for the purposes of the ‘public
sector exit payment’ and explains how your rights under the General Data Protection Regulation
(GDPR) and the Data Protection Act 2018 (DPA).

Your data (data subject categories)

The personal information relates to you as either a member of the public, parliamentarians, and
representatives of organisations or companies.

The data we collect (data categories)

Information may include your name, address, email address, job title, and employer of the
correspondent, as well as your opinions. It is possible that you will volunteer additional identifying
information about themselves or third parties.

Legal basis of processing

The processing is necessary for the performance of a task carried out in the public interest or in
the exercise of official authority vested in HM Treasury. For the purpose of this consultation the
task is consulting on departmental policies or proposals or obtaining opinion data in order to
develop good effective government policies.

Special categories data

Any of the categories of special category data may be processed if such data is volunteered by the
respondent.

Legal basis for processing special category data

https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/restricting-exit...public-sector-consultation-on-implementation-of-regulations 10/04/2019, 10:29
Page 5 of 14

Tud. 72



Where special category data is volunteered by you (the data subject), the legal basis relied upon
for processing it is: the processing is necessary for reasons of substantial public interest for the
exercise of a function of the Crown, a Minister of the Crown, or a government department.

This function is consulting on departmental policies or proposals, or obtaining opinion data, to
develop good effective policies.

Purpose

The personal information is processed for the purpose of obtaining the opinions of members of the
public and representatives of organisations and companies, about departmental policies,
proposals, or generally to obtain public opinion data on an issue of public interest.

Who we share your responses with

Information provided in response to a consultation may be published or disclosed in accordance
with the access to information regimes. These are primarily the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA), the Data Protection Act 2018 (DPA) and the Environmental Information Regulations 2004
(EIR).

If you want the information that you provide to be treated as confidential, please be aware that,
under the FOIA, there is a statutory Code of Practice with which public authorities must comply
and which deals with, amongst other things, obligations of confidence.

In view of this it would be helpful if you could explain to us why you regard the information you
have provided as confidential. If we receive a request for disclosure of the information we will take
full account of your explanation, but we cannot give an assurance that confidentiality can be
maintained in all circumstances. An automatic confidentiality disclaimer generated by your IT
system will not, of itself, be regarded as binding on HM Treasury. Where someone submits special
category personal data or personal data about third parties, we will endeavour to delete that data
before publication takes place.

Where information about respondents is not published, it may be shared with officials within other
public bodies involved in this consultation process to assist us in developing the policies to which it
relates. Examples of these public bodies (https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations).

As the personal information is stored on our IT infrastructure, it will be accessible to our IT
contractor, NTT. NTT will only process this data for our purposes and in fulfilment with the
contractual obligations they have with us.

How long we will hold your data (Retention)

Personal information in responses to consultations will generally be published and therefore
retained indefinitely as a historic record under the Public Records Act 1958.

https:/fwww.gov.uk/government/consultations/restricting-exit..public-sector-consultation-on-implementation-of-regulations 10/04/2019, 10:29
Page 6 of 14

Tud. 73



Personal information in responses that is not published will be retained for three calendar years
after the consultation has concluded.

Your rights

¢ you have the right to request information about how your personal data are processed and to
request a copy of that personal data

* you have the right to request that any inaccuracies in your personal data are rectified without
delay

* you have the right to request that your personal data are erased if there is no longer a
justification for them to be processed

* you have the right, in certain circumstances (for example, where accuracy is contested), to
request that the processing of your personal data is restricted

¢ you have the right to object to the processing of your personal data where it is processed for
direct marketing purposes

¢ you have the right to data portability, which allows your data to be copied or transferred from
one IT environment to another

How to submit a Data Subject Access Request (DSAR)

To request access to personal data that HM Treasury holds about you, contact:

HM Treasury Data Protection Unit
G11 Orange

1 Horse Guards Road

London

SW1A 2HQ

dsar@hmtreasury.gov.uk
Complaints

If you have any concerns about the use of your personal data, please contact us via this mailbox:
privacy @hmtreasury.gov.uk.

If we are unable to address your concerns to your satisfaction, you can make a complaint to the
Information Commissioner, the UK’s independent regulator for data protection. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane

hitps://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/restricting-exit...public-sector-consultation-on-implementation-of-regulations 10/04/2019, 10:29
Page 7 of 14

Tud. 74



Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

0303 123 1113
casework@ico.org.uk

Any complaint to the Information Commissioner is without prejudice to your right to seek redress
through the courts.

Contact details

The data controller for any personal data collected as part of this consultation is HM Treasury, the
contact details for which are:

HM Treasury

1 Horse Guards Road
London

SW1A 2HQ

020 7270 5000
public.enquiries@hmtreasury.gov.uk
The contact details for HM Treasury’s Data Protection Officer (DPO) are:

The Data Protection Officer

Corporate Governance and Risk Assurance Team
Area 2/15

1 Horse Guards Road

London

SW1A 2HQ

privacy @ hmtreasury.gov.uk

2. Proposed scope of draft regulations

Employers in the whole of the public sector have a responsibility to demonstrate that they are
using public money efficiently and responsibly, and to ensure that pay and terms are always
proportionate, justifiable and fair to taxpayers.

In order to determine the scope of the cap, HM Treasury will be guided by the Office for National
Statistics (for National Account purposes) classification of bodies within the central and local
government, and non-financial public corporation sectors. There will be a limited number of

https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/restricting-exit..public-sector-consultation-on-implementation-of-regulations 10/04/2019, 10:29
Page 8 of 14

Tud. 75



exemptions.

The government is proposing a staged process of implementation across the public sector. The
first stage will capture most public sector employees, before extending the cap to the rest of the
public sector in the second stage. Prioritising in this way will ensure most exit payments in the
public sector are limited to £95,000 without further delay, while work continues on expanding the
scope of the regulations.

2.1 Bodies in scope of the current draft regulations

The draft regulations apply to payments made by public sector authorities to employees and by
public sector offices to office holders. However, they do not apply to the following payments:

A. Payments made by a relevant Scottish authority, as defined in s 153B(5) of the 2015 act (see
section 4.1 below)

B. Arelevant Welsh exit payment, as defined in s 153B(6) of the 2015 act

C. Payments made by Northern Irish authorities which wholly or mainly exercise devolved
functions

The following categories of public sector employer are within scope of these regulations where
they fall within the responsibility of the UK government, regarding their employment:

¢ the UK Civil Service, its executive agencies, non-ministerial departments and non-
departmental public bodies (including Crown non-departmental public bodies and Her
Majesty’s Prison and Probation Service)

e the NHS in England and Wales*

® academy schools

* local government including fire authorities’ employees and maintained schools
* police forces, including civilian and uniformed officers

Some bodies have more than one classification.For example, if an executive agency is also
classified as a type of body not currently in scope of the cap, such as a trading fund, it should not
be captured during this round of implementation.

The full list of proposed public sector bodies in scope of the draft regulations are listed in draft
schedule 1. The categories of final employers which will be included in schedule 1 is subject to
responses to the consultation.

All public sector employers should make value for money decisions on exit payments, and spend
public money responsibly. It is the government’s strong expectation that bodies not in the
proposed scope of these regulations will come forward with their own, commensurate cap on exit
payments.

https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/restricting-exit...public-sector-consultation-on-implementation-of-regulations 10/04/2019, 10:29
Page 9 of 14

Tud. 76



2.2 Bodies and payments exempt in the draft regulations

The government proposes that the Secret Intelligence Service, the Security Service, the
Government Communications Headquarters and the Armed Forces should be exempt from the
cap. Therefore, these employers are not listed in draft schedule 1 to the regulations.

Careers in these organisations have unique features, and the special requirements made of
individuals — including the transition to civilian life — are reflected in the range and level of
compensation payments for these workforces. Compensation and resettiement payments make up
a core part of the overall remuneration and reward package for those working in these fields, and
payments are sometimes required in order to ensure that individuals are properly compensated for
what can be lifelong impacts, felt at relatively early ages. The government believes it is right that —
in general — these employers have flexible and responsive remuneration practices which may fall
outside of the scope of the draft regulations.

As a general rule accrued pension rights, including rights to pension commutation lump sums, are
not within scope of the draft regulations because they do not normally involve any cost to the
employer. However, in some cases pension payments do involve an additional employer cost
relating to an exit and often represent a significant amount of an individual’s exit payment. For this
reason they are within scope of the draft regulations unless an exemption applies. These
payments arise when an employer has to make a ‘pension strain’ payment, for example to provide
the pension scheme member with an immediate unreduced pension before the member’s Normal
Pension Age or when an employer has to make a pension commutation related payment.

Fire and Rescue Authorities (FRAS) have discretion to remove the current commutation lump sum
restriction (of 2.25 x pension) that applies to firefighter members of the 1992 Firefighters’ Pension
Scheme who are under age 55 and have less than 30 years’ service. Where a FRA exercises this
discretion, this results in an employer related cost because it is required to make a payment
equivalent to the additional amount to the member’s pension fund account. It is proposed that
these payments should be exempt from the scope of the regulations as they do not fund an
increase in the actuarial value of the firefighter’s pension.

Therefore, regulation 7(c)(i) exempts payments made by a FRA to their pension fund account,
where the FRA exercises its discretion to allow a firefighter (who is subject to the above 2.25 times
pension commutation lump sum restriction) to commute up to a maximum of 25% of their annual
pension for a pension lump sum. Effectively, this discretion aligns with the commutation
entitlement available to firefighters who are aged 55 or over, or who have accrued the maximum
30 years' service.

The government is also considering an exemption for payments made by FRAS to their pension
fund account in respect of firefighters who are unable to maintain operational fithess through no
fault of their own and where the FRA has agreed to put into payment an authority initiated early
retirement pension. This will honour the government’s previous commitment

https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/restricting-exit..public-sector-consultation-on-implementation-of-regulations 10/04/2019, 10:29
Page 10 of 14

Tud. 77



(https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201415/cmhansrd/cm141215/wmstext/141215m0001.htm) that
firefighter members of the 2006 and 2015 Firefighters’ Pension Schemes in these circumstances
should be awarded an unreduced pension if they cannot be redeployed.

Question 1

Does draft schedule 1 to the regulations capture the bodies intended (described in section 2.1
above)? If not, please provide details.

Question 2

Do you agree with the current list of bodies in scope, for the first round of implementation? If
not, please provide reasons.

Question 3

Do you agree with the exemptions outlined? If not, please provide evidence.

3. Guidance and directions

The government welcomes comment on the attached guidance and directions.

The guidance aims to explain, in plain English, how the draft regulations should be applied. In
particular, the guidance details the circumstances in which the cap may and must be relaxed, and
which actors have the power 1o relax the cap.

Section 5 of the guidance and the separate mandatory HMT directions are intended to ensure that
the cap must be relaxed in specific mandatory cases, for example where a settlement agreement

is entered into following a whistleblowing or discrimination complaint, and where it may be relaxed
in specific discretionary cases, for example where imposing the cap would cause undue hardship.

This reflects the government’s position — and the position reflected in the draft regulations — that
the public sector exit payment cap is not designed to discourage workers from making disclosures
covered by whistleblowing law or to prevent such people from receiving an appropriate remedy
from an employment tribunal.

Question 4

Does the guidance adequately support employers and individuals to apply the draft
regulations as they stand? If not, please provide information on how the guidance could be
enhanced.

https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/restricting-exit...public-sector-consultation-on-implementation-of-regulations 10/04/2019, 10:29
Page 11 of 14

Tud. 78



Question 5

Is the guidance sufficiently clear on how to apply the mandatory and discretionary relaxation
of the regulations, especially in the case of whistleblowers?

Question 6

Is there further information or explanation of how the regulations should be applied which you
consider should be included in the guidance? If so, please provide details.

4. Devolution summary and equalities impacts
4.1 Devolution

The cap policy extends to all the bodies where employment terms are subject to approval by the
UK government (subject to exemptions set out in the remaining paragraphs of section 4.1).

Payments made by authorities which wholly or mainly exercise functions that could be devolved to
Northern Ireland are not covered by the draft regulations.

Payments made by a relevant Scottish authority, namely the Scottish Parliamentary Corporate
authority or any authority which wholly or mainly exercises functions devolved to Scotland are also
not covered by these regulations, with the exception of payments made by the Scottish
Administration to holders of non-ministerial offices in the administration or to staff of the
administration, which are covered by these regulations.

Relevant Welsh exit payments, namely payments made to the holders of the offices specified in s
153B(6) of the Enterprise Act 2016 are not covered by these regulations.

The regulations contain a power in regulation 12 to relax the exit payment cap following
compliance with HMT directions or with consent of HMT, however this power does not apply to exit
payments made by a devolved Welsh authority.

4.2 Equalities

An equalities impact assessment of the cap (https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/consultation-on-
a-public-sector-exit-payment-cap/consultation-on-a-public-sector-exit-payment-cap#impact-analysis) was
conducted in the previous consultation, ahead of legislation on the policy.

If, following consultation, the government decides to implement a two stage implementation
process, it will do so on the basis of a further assessment of the equalities impact.

Question 7

https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/restricting-exit...public-sector-consultation-on-implementation-of-regulations 10/04/2019, 10:29
Page 12 of 14

Tud. 79



Are there other impacts not covered above which you would highlight in relation to the
proposals in this consultation document?

Question 8

Are you able to provide information and data in relation to the impacts set out above?

5. Summary of questions

Question 1

Does draft schedule 1 to the regulations capture the bodies intended (described in section 2.1
above)? If not, please provide details.

Question 2

Do you agree with the current list of bodies in scope, for the first round of implementation? If
not, please provide reasons.

Question 3

Do you agree with the exemptions outlined? If not, please provide evidence.

Question 4

Does the guidance adequately support employers and individuals to apply the draft
regulations as they stand? If not, please provide information on how the guidance could be
enhanced.

Question 5

Is the guidance sufficiently clear on how to apply the mandatory and discretionary relaxation
of the regulations, especially in the case of whistleblowers?

Question 6

Is there further information or explanation of how the regulations should be applied which you
consider should be included in the guidance? If so, please provide details.

Question 7

https://fwww.gov.uk/government/consultations/restricting-exit...public-sector-consultation-on-implementation-of-regulations 10/04/2019, 10:29
Page 13 of 14

Tud. 80



Are there other impacts not covered above which you would highlight in relation to the
proposals in this consultation document?

Question 8

Are you able to provide information and data in relation to the impacts set out above?

1. Whole of Government Accounts 2016-17
(https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/720178/
WGA_2016-17_web.pdf), page 70. (5}

2. Mean public sector earnings according to the ONS: £29,574 (=)

3. Whole of Government Accounts 2016-17
(hitps://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/720178/
WGA_2016-17_web.pdf), page 70, Table 4.E. (&

4. The 2015 Act confers power to cap exit payments in the NHS in Wales, because the
compensation schemes are not devolved to Welsh ministers. (=)

https://www.gov.uk/government/consuliations/restricting-exit...public-sector-consultation-on-implementation-of-regulations 10/04/2019, 10:29
Page 14 of 14

Tud. 81



ATODIAD B / APPENDIX B

Local {8

Government

Association

Exit payments cap: a summary for local government employers

The government first announced plans to cap exit payments in the public sector in 2015. On
10 April 2019 HM Treasury (HMT) launched a consultation on draft regulations, guidance and
Directions to implement the cap.

This document summarises the proposals as they relate to local government employers.

Who is covered?
The cap will apply to all public sector employers and is to be implemented in two stages. Local
government employers will be covered in the first stage.

The cap

The exit payment cap is set at £95,000 and the regulations do not include provision for this amount
to be index-linked. Redundancy payments (including statutory redundancy payments) severance
payments, pension strain costs — which arise when a Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS)
pension is paid unreduced before a member’s normal pension age - and other payments made as
a consequence of termination of employment are included in the cap.

Payments related to death in service or ill health retirement, pay in lieu of holiday and payments
made in compliance with an order made by a court or tribunal are not exit payments for the
purposes of these regulations.

The statutory redundancy element of an exit payment cannot be reduced. If the cap is exceeded,
other elements that make up the exit payment must be reduced to achieve an exit payment of
£95,000.

The cap applies to exit payments that arise within a 28 day period and the regulations cover the
process to follow if an individual has multiple exits from public sector employment within 28 days.

Applying the cap in the LGPS

The impact of the regulations on a LGPS member if the cap is exceeded and the exit payment
includes pension strain cost is unclear. We understand that the policy intent is for the member’s
pension benefits to be reduced to the extent that the exit payment cap is not breached, with the
member having the option of paying extra to buy-out some or all of the reduction.

Amendments to LGPS regulations would be required to facilitate this change, plus guidance from
the Government Actuary on calculating the pension reduction and operating the buy-out process.

Relaxing the cap
There are circumstances when the cap must be (mandatory cases) or may be (discretionary
cases) relaxed by the ‘Decision Maker’, and these are described in HMT Directions.

Mandatory cases: relating to TUPE regulations or exits that would otherwise be considered by an
Employment Tribunal under whistleblowing or discrimination legislation.

Discretionary cases: to avoid undue hardship, to effect workforce reforms or exits agreed before
the regulations take effect.

The ‘Decision Maker is a Minister of the Crown, but this power is delegated to Welsh Ministers, full
council of a local authority, a fire and rescue authority or the London Assembly. Depending on the
reason for the relaxation of the cap, HMT approval may also be required.

Employee, employer and Decision Maker responsibilities

A person who receives an exit payment must inform any other public body that employs them
about that payment. Employers and Decision Makers are required to record and publish
information about capped exit payments and any decisions made to relax the cap.

Further details about the regulations, the consultation and how to respond can be found in the
consultation documents and in the consultation briefing produced by the LGPC Secretariat.

Tud. 82



ATODIAD C / APPENDIX C

Local L8

Government

Association

Exit payments cap

In 2015 the government first announced plans to introduce a cap on exit payments in the
public sector. The cap includes any pension strain cost. The cap was legislated for in the
Enterprise Act 2016, which amends the Small Business, Enterprise and Employment Act
2015, but required secondary legislation to be introduced.

On 10 April 2019, HM Treasury opened a consultation on draft regulations, Directions and
guidance to implement the exit cap. The consultation will run for 12 weeks and closes on
3 July 2019. The LGA will be responding formally to the consultation ahead of the 3 July
deadline. '

The document below provides a summary of the consultation and the proposed regulations
for local government employers.

Consultation documents
HM Treasury (HMT) published the following consultation documents on 10 April 2019:

1. Consultation document - ‘Restricting exit payments in the public sector:
consultation on implementation of regulations’
The consultation document sets out what types of public sector exit payments the
regulations apply to, summarises the proposed regulations and the reasons for
introducing these regulations. Details of how to respond are included, and
information concerning how respondents’ data will be processed.

2. Draft regulations - ‘Annex A: The Restriction of Public Sector Exit Payments
Regulations 2019’
‘The Regulations’ include:

- the bodies whose exit payments are covered by the cap

- what constitutes an exit payment and what is exempt

- the requirement for individuals and public sector bodies to report and record
information about exit payments and

- the circumstances in which the cap must be relaxed and the process for approval
in situations where the cap may be relaxed.

3. Schedule - ‘Annex B: £95k cap on exit payments in the public sector schedule
(draft)’
‘The Schedule’ sets out public sector authorities and public sector offices that may be
affected by the exit payment cap. There are circumstances where the cap must or
may be waived. Where relevant, the Schedule specifies what body is the sponsoring
department who would be responsible for approving the relaxation of the cap.

4. Guidance - ‘Annex C: Restriction of public sector exit payments: guidance on
the 2019 regulations’
‘The Guidance’ sets out more information on how the legislation should be
implemented, and particularly gives more information about the process to follow
when a public sector body wishes to relax the restriction.

Tud. 83



Local {8

Government

Association
5. HMT Direction — ‘Mandatory HM Treasury directions’

‘The Directions’ describe when the exit payment cap must be relaxed, in what
circumstances it can be relaxed and when HMT approval is required.

There are occasions when the contents of the consultation documents contradict each other,
there are contradictions within a single document and there are differences in the wording of
the Regulations, the Enterprise Act 2016 and the Small Business, Enterprise and
Employment Act 2015, The Guidance states that ‘Where there is any discrepancy between
the regulations and the guidance, the regulations prevail’. This is the approach followed in
producing this document. Any area of significant difference in the consultation documents,
draft regulation or existing legislation is highlighted.

What is the level of the cap?

The exit payment cap is set at £95,000. Although regulation 153A(9) of the Small Business,
Enterprise and Employment Act 2015 allows for Regulations to be introduced which change
the cap, under the proposed Regulations there is no provision for the cap to be index-
linked.

In relation to those employed in local government, it should be noted that the group who are
most likely to be affected by the cap are those over age 55 who are members of the LGPS
(or another public sector pension scheme).

Who is covered by the Regulations?

The cap will apply to the whole of the public sector, but is being implemented in two stages.
At the first stage the Regulations will apply to exit payments made by:

- local authorities

- the UK Civil Service

- the NHS in England and Wales

- academy schools

- police forces (including civilian staff)
- Fire and Rescue Authorities

where they fall within the responsibility of the UK government regarding employment.

Schedule 2, Part 1 of The Local Government Pension Scheme Regulations 2013 lists the
employers who must enrol employees into the Local Government Pension Scheme. The
majority of employers listed in Part 1 of Schedule 2 are in scope of the exit payment
Regulations. The main exceptions being housing management companies, further and
higher education corporations and sixth form college corporations who are not covered by
the Regulations.

LGPS administering authorities may wish to check whether any of their Schedule 2 Part 3
employers are listed in the Schedule.

Devolved administrations

Wales

Although most employers in scope of the exit payment cap perform devolved functions,
public sector compensation is not a power that has been devolved to the Welsh Assembly.
The exit payment Regulations therefore do apply in Wales to local authorities, academies
etc. with the exception of ‘relevant Welsh exit payments’ which are payments made to
holders of these offices:

Tud. 84



Local {8

Government

Association

- member of the National Assembly for Wales

- the First Minister for Wales

- Welsh Minister appointed under section 48 of the Government of Wales Act 2006
- Counsel General to the Welsh Government

- Deputy Welsh Minister

- member of a county council or a county borough council in Wales

- member of a National Park Authority in Wales

- member of a Fire and Rescue Authority in Wales.

Scotland

The Regulations do not apply to exit payments made by the Scottish Corporate Body or by
any authority which wholly or mainly exercises functions within devolved competence (within
the meaning of section 54 of the Scotland Act 1998).

The Regulations apply to payments made to non-ministerial office holders and staff of the
Scottish Administration.

Northern Ireland
The Regulations do not apply to payments made by Northern Irish authorities which wholly
or mainly exercise devolved functions.

Public sector bodies not covered by the cap

A newly created public sector body will not be covered by the cap until it is added to
Schedule 1. The government expects all public sector bodies not covered by the Regulations
— whether they are new or established bodies — to restrict exit payments voluntarily.

The Regulations will be extended to the rest of the public sector at the second stage, with a
limited number of exemptions.

The government has proposed that the Secret Intelligence Service, the Security Service, the
Government Communications Headquarters and the Armed Forces should be exempt from
the cap due to the unique demands and features of careers in these fields.

The Scottish Parliament, Northern Ireland Assembly and Welsh Assembly could introduce
regulations which restrict the exit payments made by those public sector bodies in Scotland,
Northern Ireland and Wales respectively, which are not covered by these Regulations.

What is an exit?

The Regulations apply where there has been a ‘relevant public sector exit’ which occurs
when an employee leaves the employment of a public sector authority listed in the Schedule,
or when a holder of a public sector office listed in the Schedule leaves office.

In the LGPS there are other events which can lead to a pension strain cost which are not
exits and which therefore are not covered by the Regulations:

- Early payment of deferred benefits and all or part of the early payment reductions are
waived

- Flexible retirement — providing the member’s pay reduction is achieved by changing
the employee’s contract.

If a LGPS member takes flexible retirement and the pay reduction is achieved by ending

their current employment contract and starting a new one then an exit has occurred and the
exit payment restrictions would apply.

Tud. 85



Local L8

Government

Association

Although the Guidance and Regulations concentrate on specific exits such as redundancy,
because of the wide nature of the definition of exit, we will need to ensure that there are no
other circumstances in which payments are made under the scheme which may be caught.

Payments included in the cap

The cap will apply to payments of the following types, but see also the list of exclusions
which follows:

a) any payment on account of dismissal by reason of redundancy — including a statutory
redundancy payment

b) any payment made to reduce or eliminate an actuarial reduction to a pension on
early retirement or in respect to the cost of a pension scheme of such a reduction not
being made [pension strain costs]

c) any payment made pursuant to an award of compensation under the ACAS
arbitration scheme or a settlement or conciliation agreement

d) any severance payment or ex gratia payment

e) any payment in the form of shares or share options

f) any payment on voluntary exit

g) any payment in lieu of notice due under a contract of employment [but only if it
exceeds a quarter of the employee’s annual salary — see the next section]

h) any payment made to extinguish any liability to pay money under a fixed term
contract

i) any other payment made, whether under a contract of employment or otherwise, in
consequence of termination of employment or loss of office [this will include pay in
lieu of notice which is due other than under a contract of employment].

The following payments are not exit payments for the purposes of the Regulations:

a) any payment made in respect of death in service

b) any payment made in respect of incapacity as a result of accident, injury or illness

c) certain payments made to retiring firefighters — separate guidance will be issued to
cover the position for firefighters

d) a specific service award paid to a member of the judiciary

e) a service payment made in respect of annual leave due under a contract of
employment

f) any payment made in compliance with an order of any court or tribunal

g) a payment in lieu of notice due under a contract of employment that does not exceed
one quarter of the relevant person’s annual salary.

What payments are included in the calculation of an exit payment is subject to change. If
HMT becomes aware of payments being made to exiting employees or office holders that
are not currently defined as exit payments then it is likely that these payments will be added
to the above list.

Where an exit payment exceeds the cap, the employer or the body responsible for
determining the remuneration payable to the holder of a public office covered by these
regulations must reduce the exit payments until the cap is satisfied. Any statutory
redundancy entitlement under the Employment Rights Act 1996 cannot be reduced.

Multiple exit payments
If an individual becomes entitled to more than one exit payment within 28 days, the
Regulations prescribe the order in which those exits are treated to have occurred based on

4

Tud. 86



Local {8

Government

Association
the date of exit, salary, hours worked and length of service. The cap applies to the total of

the two (or more) exit payments. However, because the statutory redundancy payment
cannot be reduced, there may be occasions when an employee receives two or more exit
payments within 28 days and the total of those exit payments exceeds the cap. Itis the
individual's obligation to inform their other public sector employers if they receive an exit
payment.

The employer has an obligation to ensure that any exit payment they make does not exceed
the exit cap, or if it does exceed the cap that it is compliant with HMT Directions on
relaxation. Employers must put processes are in place to request information about any
recent or pending public sector exit payments before making such a payment to an exiting
employee or office holder.

Pension strain cost

HMT'’s assumption is that employers will, where possible, cap the redundancy lump sum and
allow individuals to receive the pension top up in full. There is no requirement for employers
to follow this process, which means that the Regulations as they stand allow employers to
restrict any of the elements that make up the exit payment (other than any statutory
redundancy payment) in any order.

In a pension scheme which allows partial reduction, if the exit payment cap would otherwise
be breached and the exit payment includes pension strain costs, retirement benefits would
be reduced to a level which means the cap is not breached. The individual would have the
option of buying out some or all of that reduction.

If the Regulations prevent an exit payment being made (because the pension strain cost
exceeds the cap and the pension scheme rules do not allow partial reduction, for example)
then a cash payment, not exceeding the cap must be paid to the individual.

The position for the LGPS
Paragraph 5 of Schedule 6 to the Enterprise Act 2016 amends the Local Government
Pension Scheme Regulations 2013 to allow:

- partial reduction of a member’s pension benefits where otherwise the exit payment
cap would be breached and
- ascheme member to pay a charge to buy out some or all of that reduction

These changes do not come into effect until HMT issue a commencement order. The effect
of the exit payment Regulations on the LGPS is dependent on whether they are enacted
before or after the LGPS regulations changes set out in the Enterprise Act come into force.

1. LGPS Regulations are unchanged
If an exit payment includes pension strain cost and would exceed the cap, it is
unclear whether the pension could be paid under regulation 30(7)(b) of the LGPS
Regulations 2013 if the strain cost referred to in regulation 68(2) cannot be paid in
full. It is our understanding that the intention is for the member to receive a fully
reduced pension in this circumstance, plus the cash alternative of the strain cost (up
to the maximum allowed by the cap). Changes to the LGPS regulations would be
required to introduce the option for a member who is made redundant or leaves on
the grounds of business efficiency at age 55 or over to defer payment of their
pension.

Tud. 87



Local L8

Government

Association
2. LGPS Regulations amended to allow partial reduction

If an exit payment includes pension strain cost and would exceed the cap, then the
member’s benefits would be reduced to such a level that the exit payment cap is not
breached. The member would have the option of paying extra to buy-out some or all
of the reduction.

The proposed regulation changes do not introduce the option to defer payment of
pension benefits in the event of a LGPS member who is over age 55 being made
redundant or leaving on the grounds of business efficiency. As the regulations
currently stand, a LGPS member whose exit payment has been capped would be
forced to accept a reduced pension.

If the option to defer payment of LGPS benefits on redundancy or retirement on
business efficiency grounds at age 55 or over is introduced, then a member who
exercises the option to defer could be paid the cash alternative to the pension strain
cost (up to the maximum allowed by the exit payment cap).

In order to implement partial reduction in the LGPS, guidance from the Government
Actuary’s Department (GAD) on partial reductions and on the cost of buying out
those reductions would be required. Detailed information concerning the method of
calculating the partial reduction in a members’ benefits, the method and calculation
for buying out the reduction — particularly the calculation which would be involved in
working out the reduction to apply where some but not all of the reduction has been
bought out, and the deadline that applies to an election to make such a payment
would be required. It is likely that changes to the LGPS regulations and new statutory
guidance would be required to effect this change.

The Regulations do not specify how to calculate the strain cost related to the early payment
of a pension on an unreduced basis. The LGPS Regulations state that this strain cost is to
be ‘calculated by an actuary appointed by the administering authority’ and the Guidance
says that it ‘may be the amount as calculated by the scheme actuary’. Currently, the method
of strain cost calculation is formulated locally based on the demographic make-up of the
LGPS members in an administering authority. Demographic differences across the country
mean that strain cost and the implications for the exit cap could differ widely for LGPS
members in different geographical areas, even if they are similar in other respects such as
age, salary level and length of pension scheme membership.

If there is no change to the current position then the calculation of the strain cost element of
an exit payment will differ between LGPS administering authorities. The benefit of this
approach is that the strain cost reflects the best estimate of the cost of paying the pension
early, based on actuarial assumptions and the demographics of members participating in the
LGPS in a particular administering authority. The main disadvantage is that a member may
be affected by the cap based on the calculation adopted by one administering authority who
would not be affected had the strain cost been calculated by another administering authority.

An alternative would be for GAD to introduce a standard method of calculating pension strain
cost in the LGPS. This would have the advantage that the application of the exit payment
cap would be equitable and consistent across the entire scheme. Significant demographic
differences exist across the country. The use of a single method of strain cost calculation
could result in strain costs being overpaid by certain employers, which may lead to a
reduction in employer contribution rates. In other administering authorities the strain cost
paid by employers would not reflect the ‘true’ cost of paying the pension early and
consequently could lead to increased employer contribution rates. In these circumstances

Tud. 88



Local L8

Government

Association
the exit payment may not reflect the actual cost to the employer of releasing a LGPS

pension early.

Relaxation of the restriction on exit payments

HMT Directions set out the circumstances in which the exit payment restrictions must be
relaxed — mandatory cases — and the circumstances when they may be relaxed —
discretionary cases.

The HMT Directions do not apply to exit payments made by a devolved Welsh authority.

The ‘Decision Maker is the person who exercises the power to relax the exit payment
restriction. This power generally rests with a Minister of the Crown but can be delegated in
respect of exit payments made by certain public sector bodies. This is covered further in the
next section.

The power to relax the exit payment cap can be exercised in respect of an individual, or in
exceptional circumstances in respect of a group of employees, for example where
redundancies occur as a result of specific workforce reforms.

Mandatory cases
The exit payment restriction must be relaxed in the following circumstances:

- Where the obligation to make the payment arises as a result of the applying TUPE
regulations

- Where the payment relates to a complaint that an Employment Tribunal (ET) has the
jurisdiction to consider. This is limited to complaints under whistleblowing or
discrimination legislation and the employer believes, on the balance of probabilities,
that an ET would find in favour of the complainant

- Certain exit payments made by the Nuclear Decommissioning Agency

Discretionary cases
The exit payment restriction may be relaxed if the Decision Maker is satisfied that:

- not exercising the power would cause undue hardship

- not exercising the power would significantly inhibit workforce reform *

- an agreement to exit was made and the exit was planned to occur before the
Regulations came into force, the exit was delayed and the reason for that delay was
not attributable to the employee or office holder.

* There is a difference in the wording of the consultation documents here. HMT Directions
refer only to ‘workforce reform’, but the Guidance specifies ‘urgent’ workforce reform.

Section 4.5 of the Guidance states that ‘the reasons for exercising a power to relax the cap
should relate directly to a relaxation category’, but section 5.1 says that the cap can be
relaxed ‘outside of the circumstances outlined in HMT directions...’. The Regulations support
the position that the exit payment restriction can be relaxed for reasons other those set out in
the Directions with HMT consent. It is possible that there may be changes in later versions of
the Regulations, Directions or Guidance which may affect the rules concerning relaxation on
grounds other than those currently listed in the HMT Directions.

Tud. 89



Local {8

Government

Association
The power to relax the cap

Generally, the power to exercise the cap lies with a Minister of the Crown, the ‘Decision
Maker’, but this is delegated to certain other public sector bodies.

Payment made by: Power to relax restrictions delegated to:
A devolved Welsh Authority Welsh Ministers

A local authority in England The full council of that local authority

A fire and rescue authority The fire and rescue authority

The Greater London Authority The London Assembly

Depending on who is the ‘Decision Maker’ and whether the exit payment is being restricted
on mandatory or discretionary grounds, HM Treasury approval may also be required before
the exit payment restriction can be relaxed.

The consultation documents do not agree on when certain types of approval are required.
Table 1 on page 9 sets out our interpretation of the information provided in the consultation
documents.

The relevant public sector employer is responsible for ensuring that any exit payment does
not exceed the cap, or if it does that the relaxation of the cap has been done in compliance
with HMT Directions or with HMT consent.

If an exit payment is made in excess of the cap which is not compliant with HMT Directions,
the employer must make an assessment on whether to pursue repayment through the
courts. Sanctions may also be imposed on the employer (or, if appropriate the sponsoring
department) by HMT.

Recording and reporting exit payments

The Regulations impose responsibilities on Decision Makers, employers and employees
related to exit payments.

Employee: requirement to inform

An employee with multiple employments in the public sector who receives an exit payment in
respect of one employment is required, as soon as is reasonably practicable, to inform all
other public sector authorities by whom he or she is employed about that exit payment in
writing. Specifically, the amount and type of exit payment, who will be paying it and the date
they left employment or ceased to hold office to which the exit payment relates.

Decision Makers and employers: Duties to keep records
The Regulations require that the person who exercises the power to relax the restriction
must keep a written record, for three years from the exit date, of:

a) the fact that the power has been exercised

b) the name of the person in respect of whom the power was exercised

¢) the amount and type of the exit payment in respect of which the power was exercised
d) the date on which the power was exercised

e) the reasons why the power was exercised.

Tud. 90



Local {8

Government

Association
The relevant public sector authority must publish the details from c), d) and e) at the end of
each financial year.

Although it is not required by the Regulations, the Guidance includes a recommendation that
employers record instances when an exit payment is capped.

Tud. 91



0T

‘Aidde jou pjnom suonoaliq | IAIH 941 "SI9)SIUIA YSH| UIBYUON 10 YS[aAA
‘YSIPOOS YUM B1| PINOM SUOOM)SaJ By} xejal o} Jamod Aue ‘os op Asy) §| “suoneinfoy ay) AQ paisaod Jou aie Jey) SaIpoq POAIOABD Aq epew
sjuswAed Jixo 101194 0] suolje|nBas Joeud Aew AjquIassy pue|al] UIBYUON a3y} JO Sejep\ Jo) A|quiassy [euoijeN ay} ‘Juswelped Ysmoos syl

"suoioaNg L WH 81 Jo suoienbay ay)
ul pa)os|jad 10U SI SIY} ING ‘UMOID B} JO JBISIUIN € SI JBYEN UOISIoa( 8y} a1sym palinbai si jeacsdde Ainseel ) NH 1ey) sisebbns aoueping ay| ¢

"suonoalIq NH 92U} Jo suonenBay ay) Jo Buipiom ey} uj pajospal Jou si |eaosdde jeuoippe sy 1oy Juswaiinbal 8y "1 NH Se [|am
se deo Jixa ay) Jo uonexejas ay) Buiuoddns eseo ssauisng ayy aroidde 0} saey pjnom jJuswiedsp Buliosuods ay) jey) sajels aoueping ayl ,

| 8|npayos ul pajsi| 80140 J0j08s ongnd e Jo Japjoy sy} 0} sjqeded uoneisunwal ay) Buiuiuwislep o} ajqisuodsal Apoq e Jo |

ON Adde jou op suondaig LWH — IV SIJSIUIN US[OM Ajuoyine yYsiop POAIOASD v
suohoaag 1LANH
SOA Ul paUIjIN0 SB0UBISWINJIID JO BPISINQ enoqe sy Sroqe sy Jo IV
ON Aeuonaiosi(g
£ UMOI BU) 10 JOISIUI >mco=m_:mmm_ ay) %n nmhm\m,oo
ON Aioyepuepy poq Joyoas olgnd Jayjo Auy
_soA Kieuonesosiq Alquiassy uopuojayl | Aoyiny uopuo Jsjesls) syl
Awioyine anosai pue aJl ay | Auoyine anosau pue aly v
°N Aiorepueny Ajuoyine ey} Jo |1pDunod |In4 puejbug ui Ajuoyjne (2207
paiinbau juswAed
Ainseal] WH jo Juasuo) esed Jo adh) 19)Ely UoIsdeq 3ix2 ay) Bupjew |, Jakojdwz
sjuawAed Jixe uo suonolsal xejal o} Jamod ay| :| 9qgel
uolelI0ssy
JUSWIULIDACH

ikl

Tud. 92



Local {8

Government

Association

The Consultation

The consultation invites responses from:

employing bodies within scope and out of scope of the Regulations
employees

bodies representing those employers or employees

academics with expertise in this area

public and private sector pay, pension, remuneration and HR professionals
anyone else who might be impacted by this consultation

to the following questions:

1.

8.

Does draft schedule 1 to the regulations capture the bodies intended? If not, please
provide reasons.

Do you agree with the current list of bodies in scope, for the first round of
implementation? If not, please provide reasons.

Do you agree with the exemptions outlined? If not, please provide evidence.

Does the guidance adequately support employers and individuals to apply the draft
regulations as they stand? If not, please provide information on how the guidance
could be enhanced.

Is the guidance sufficiently clear on how to apply the mandatory and discretionary
relaxation of the regulations, especially in the case of whistleblowers?

Is there further information or explanation of how the regulations should be applied
which you consider should be included in the guidance? If so, please provide details.

Are there other impacts not covered above which you would highlight in relation to
the proposals in this consultation document?

Are you able to provide information and data in relation to the impacts set out above?

Responses can be submitted:

Online: https://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/IQABLW/
By email: ExitPaymentCap@treasury.gov.uk with the subject heading ‘Consultation on
Exit Payment Cap’
In writing: Workforce, Pay & Pensions Team
HM Treasury
1 Horse Guards Road
London, SW1A 2HQ.
Disclaimer

The information contained in this document has been prepared by the LGPC Secretariat, a part of the
Local Government Association (LGA). It represents the views of the Secretariat and should not be
treated as a complete and authoritative statement of the law. Readers may wish, or will need, to take
their own legal advice on the interpretation of any particular piece of legislation. No responsibility
whatsoever will be assumed by the LGA for any direct or consequential loss, financial or otherwise,
damage or inconvenience, or any other obligation or liability incurred by readers relying on information
contained in this document. It would be helpful if readers could bring to the attention of the Secretariat
any perceived errors or omissions by emailing query.lgps@local.gov.

11

Tud. 93



Eitem 15

PWYLLGOR: BWRDD PENSIWN

DYDDIAD: 17 MAI 2019

TEITL: DYDDIADAU CYFARFODYDD PENSIYNAU
PWRPAS: GALLUOGI AELODAU | GYNLLUNIO’N BRIODOL
AWDUR: DAFYDD L EDWARDS, PENNAETH CYLLID

1. CYFLWYNIAD

Mae dyddiadau nifer o gyfarfodydd Pensiynau wedi cael eu gosod am vy
flwyddyn hyd at Mai 2020 yn barod. Mae’r dyddiadau isod er hwylustod.

DYDDIADAU’R BWRDD PENSIWN

Mae’r Bwrdd yn gyfrifol am drosolwg ar reolaeth a gweithrediad y Gronfa
Bensiwn, ac mae’n gwneud argymhellion ar gyfer gwelliannau.

Penderfynwyd yn ddiweddar i gadw at y cylch o 4 cyfarfod mewn blwyddyn,
ac mae cyfarfodydd y Bwrdd Pensiwn am y flwyddyn wedi’u trefnu fel a
ganlyn:

17 Mai 2019

24 Medi 2019
10 Rhagfyr 2019
9 Mawrth 2020

Mae Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Pensiynau yn arfer mynychu cyfarfodydd o’r Bwrdd
Pensiwn, ac yn atebol yno am benderfyniadau’r Pwyllgor.

CYFARFOD CYFFREDINOL BLYNYDDOL Y GRONFA BENSIWN - 24 HYDREF 2019

Mae’r cyfarfod yma am 1:00yp yn Siambr Dafydd Orwig. Mae gwahoddiad i
gyflogwyr y gronfa anfon cynrychiolwyr i'r cyfarfod hwn. Cyflwynir
Adroddiad Blynyddol y Gronfa Bensiwn i'r rhai sydd yn mynychu ac mae’n
gyfle iddynt wneud sylwadau a gofyn cwestiynau.

Tud. 94



Mae gwahoddiad i holl aelodau'r Bwrdd Pensiwn a’r Pwyllgor Pensiynau i'r
Cyfarfod Blynyddol.

Os oes angen i'r Pwyllgor Pensiynau wneud penderfyniad ym mis Hydref,
bydd cyfarfod Pwyllgor yn cael ei drefnu naill ai cyn neu ar 6l y Cyfarfod
Cyffredinol Blynyddol.

DYDDIADAU’R PWYLLGOR PENSIYNAU

Y Pwyllgor Pensiynau yw’r corff sy’'n gwneud penderfyniadau ar gyfer y
Gronfa Bensiwn. Mae’r cyfarfodydd o’r Pwyllgor Pensiynau, i ddelio gyda
phenderfyniadau yn ystod y flwyddyn, wedi’u trefnu fel a ganlyn:

16 Mai 2019

29 Gorffennaf 2019

24 Hydref 2019

16 lonawr 2020

12 Mawrth 2020

Mae aelod o’r Bwrdd Pensiwn yn arfer mynychu cyfarfodydd y Pwyllgor
Pensiynau, fel arsyllwr.

DYDDIADAU CYDBWYLLGOR PARTNERIAETH PENSIWN CYMRU

Mae aelodaeth y Cydbwyllgor sydd wedi’i sefydlu er mwyn llywodraethu
pwlio buddsoddiadau dros yr wyth cronfa bensiwn llywodraeth leol Gymreig
yn cynnwys Cadeirydd Pwyllgor Pensiynau (neu aelod arall o’r Pwyllgor) o bob

cronfa.

Mae cyfarfodydd o’r Cydbwyllgor wedi’u trefnu ar:
28 Mehefin 2019 Caerdydd

20 Medi 2019 Pont-y-pwl

Tud. 95



Fel arfer, mae’r cyfarfodydd yn cael eu cynnal rhwng 10:00yb a 1:00yp, ac
mae cyfleusterau gwe-ddarlledu ar gael ym mhob lleoliad.

Mae bob cylch o 4 cyfarfod yn cynnwys un cyfarfod yng Nghaerdydd, un
cyfarfod ym Mhowys, a’r ddau gyfarfod arall yn cael eu cynnal yn y 6 lleoliad
arall ar sail rota. Mae’r system hon wedi’i gytuno er mwyn uchafu mynediad
rhanddeiliaid i’r cyfarfodydd cyhoeddus yma.

Mae Cyngor Sir Gar, fel awdurdod lletya, yn trefnu cyfarfodydd y Pwyllgor
Cyd-lywodraethu gyda chyfleusterau cyfieithu llawn.

ARGYMHELLIAD

Gofynnir i aelodau’r Bwrdd nodi’r dyddiadau perthnasol ar gyfer y
cyfarfodydd ac i gynllunio’n briodol.

Tud. 96



Eitem 16

CYFARFOD BWRDD PENSIWN

DYDDIAD 17 MAI 2019

TEITL PRESENOLDEB MEWN CYNADLEDDAU

PWRPAS DEWIS CYNRYCHIOLWYR | FYNYCHU CYNADLEDDAU
AWDUR DAFYDD L EDWARDS, PENNAETH CYLLID

1. CYFLWYNIAD

1.1 Mae'r eitem hon gerbron er mwyn hysbysu’r aelodau am gynadleddau

1.2

2.1

2.2

perthnasol a phenderfynu pwy i fynychu ar ran Cronfa Gwynedd.

Mae’r Cyngor yn anfon cynrychiolwyr ar sail rota i nifer o gynadleddau yn
ystod y flwyddyn er mwyn cynnal a gwella sgiliau a gwybodaeth aelodau a
swyddogion.

DIGWYDDIADAU “ARFEROL”

Mae’r 2 gynhadledd “arferol” blynyddol canlynol wedi’u trefnu ar gyfer
2019/20 -

Cynhadledd Flynyddol y ‘Local Authority Pension Fund Forum’ (LAPFF), sy’n
cael ei gynnal ar 4-6 Rhagfyr 2019 yn yr Hilton, Bournemouth (Atodiad 1).
Fel arfer, y Pennaeth Cyllid neu’r Rheolwr Buddsoddi sy’n mynychu
Cynhadledd Flynyddol yr ‘LAPFF’, gydag un aelod o’r Pwyllgor Pensiynau (fel
arfer y Cadeirydd) ac un aelod o’r Bwrdd Pensiwn.

Cynhadledd Llywodraethu’r CPLIL, Cynhadledd “Ymddiriedolwyr” gynt, sy’n
cael ei gynnal yn y Principal Hotel, York ar 23-24 lonawr 2020 (Atodiad 2,
eitem 10-13). Yn ddiweddar, mae 1 aelod o’r Bwrdd Pensiwn a 2 aelod o’r
Pwyllgor Pensiynau, ynghyd & swyddog, wedi mynychu Cynhadledd
Llywodraethu’r CPLIL ym Mryste.

Tud. 97



3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

5.1

6.1

DIGWYDDIADAU YCHWANEGOL

Mae Cynhadledd flynyddol ‘Responsible Investor’s 12" Annual RI Europe
Investment Conference’ yn cael ei gynnal yn 133 Houndsditch, Liverpool
Street, Llundain ar 11-12 Mehefin 2019 (Atodiad 3). Mae un aelod o’r Bwrdd
wedi mynychu’r digwyddiad yma yn y gorffennol (dim cost i fynychu), a
gallwn ystyried anfon aelodau eto eleni.

Mae’r ‘LGC Investment Seminar’ yn cael ei gynnal yn Carden Park, Swydd
Gaer ar 27-28 Chwefror 2020 (dim manylion pellach ar hyn o bryd). Yn
hanesyddol, cymerwyd un lle am ddim, a gallwn ystyried anfon mwy o
aelodau i'r digwyddiad ‘lleol’ yma.

DIGWYDDIADAU CIPFA AR GYFER BYRDDAU PENSIWN

Bydd angen enwebu aelod o’r Bwrdd i fynychu ‘Digwyddiad Blynyddol CPLIL
i Aelodau Byrddau Pensiwn Lleol’ CIPFA yn Llundain ar 26 Mehefin 2019
(Atodiad 4).

Ar hyn o bryd, nid ydym wedi derbyn gwybodaeth gan CIPFA am seminarau
hanner diwrnod yr hydref ar gyfer aelodau’r Bwrdd, ond bydd swyddogion
yn hysbysu aelodau’r Bwrdd am rhain, ac unrhyw ddigwyddiadau dilynol, ar
dderbyn gwybodaeth gan CIPFA neu’r rhwydwaith byrddau Cymreig.

GWERTH Y DIGWYDDIADAU

Gan fod aelodau’r Bwrdd Pensiwn yn craffu ar faes arbenigol sy’n datblygu’n
gyson, mae’n hanfodol fod aelodau yn adeiladu ar ei hyfforddiant sylfaenol
ac yn sicrhau gwybodaeth gyfredol o’r cyd-destun CPLIL trwy fynychu
digwyddiadau addas fel rhain.

ARGYMHELLIAD

Gofynnir i'r Bwrdd ddewis cynrychiolwyr o’r Bwrdd Pensiwn i fynychu’r 5
digwyddiad uchod.

Tud. 98



66 ‘PNL

ATODIAD 1 / APPENDIX 1

Local
Autharity

Aboutus + Engagement Themes ~ LAPFF News Publications ~ Events ~ Press v Member Services v

Home » Events » LAPFF Conference

LAPFF Conference LAPFF Seminars

LAPFF Conferences

Search ...

Next Conference

LAPFF's next annual conference will be
Vv 2019 | 24th LAPFF Annual Conference, 4 - 6 December 2019 held on 4 - 6th December 2019

'- Save the date

(falf@ fé& ddt@ L:»cal Authority o 2019 conterence

Pension Fund " Local Authority
2019 conference o " Benaionfund

4,5,6th Decamber 2019

4,5,6th December 2019




ATODIAD 2 / APPENDIX 2

Local {8

Government

Association

The Local Government Pensions Committee
Secretary: Lorraine Bennett

CIRCULAR

Please pass on sufficient copies of this Circular to your Treasurer/Director of
Finance and to your Personnel and Pensions Officer(s) as quickly as possible

No. 313 — APRIL 2019

LGPS FUNDAMENTALS TRAINING
16th ANNUAL LGPS GOVERNANCE CONFERENCE

Purpose of this circular:

This circular advertises the forthcoming LGPS training programme
“Fundamentals”, organised by the Local Government Pensions Committee
(LGPC) and the Annual LGPS Governance Conference formerly known as the
“Trustees” Conference.

FUNDAMENTALS TRAINING
Background

1 Fundamentals is a bespoke three day training course aimed at elected
members and others who attend pension committees/panels and local
pension boards. Past delegates include elected members, trade union
representatives, member and employer representatives, as well as a
variety of officers who attend/support committees and some private
sector organisations who provide services to administering authorities.

2. The course provides a scheme overview and covers current issues in
relation to administration, investments and governance of the LGPS.
Attending all three days will assist delegates in meeting the relevant
requirement for knowledge, skills and understanding either required in
statute or encouraged by relevant guidance.

3. Each day has a different theme and will include sessions delivered by
experts in their field. The event also provides delegates with valuable
networking opportunities.

4, Each day's programme will start at 10am, with registration and coffee
from 9:30am, and close by 4pm with refreshments and lunch provided.

Tud. 100



5. 2019 dates and venues are confirmed as:

Day 1 London LGA offices, Westminster
Leeds Marriott Hotel
Cardiff Marriott Hotel

3 October 2019
17 October 2019
31 October 2019

Day 2 London LGA offices, Westminster
Leeds Marriott Hotel
Cardiff Marriott Hotel

6 November 2019
14 November 2019
21 November 2019

Day3 Leeds Marriott Hotel
Cardiff Marriott Hotel
London LGA offices, Westminster

5 December 2019
12 December 2019
18 December 2019

Identical material will be delivered at each location. Delegates are
therefore able to attend the course by visiting different locations should
their diaries not allow attendance on all three days at the same
location. Although we recommend that delegates attend all three days,
it is possible to attend just one or two days if preferred.

A draft programme for the course is attached at Appendix A. The
content will be adapted to include any major developments in the world
of local government pensions should they occur between now and the
training taking place. The final programme may differ.

Cost and booking

8. The delegate rate for each session, inclusive of lunch, refreshments
and all delegate materials is £260 plus VAT. The cost of the three day
course is £780 plus VAT.

9. Early booking is recommended as places are limited. Bookings are

made via the online events booking facility which is part of the Local
Government Association website. Each event in the table above has a
link to the online booking facility for that event. The main events
booking page for all LGA events is: www.local.qov.uk/events

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE CONFERENCE

Background

10.

The conference programme will have its popular lunchtime-to-
lunchtime format commencing on Thursday 23rd and concluding on
Friday 24th January 2020. Having previously been held at numerous
locations across Great Britain (e.g. Cardiff in 2015, Manchester in
2016, Bournemouth 2017 and Bristol 2019), the conference heads this
year to the Principal Hotel in York.

2

Tud. 101



11.  The conference is not bookable at this stage as the programme is
currently being finalised; a further circular will be issued in May 2019
with information on how to book.

12.  If you wish to discuss speaking or sponsorship opportunities, please
contact Karl White Pensions Adviser (Training) in the first instance by
email - karl.white@local.gov.uk

13.  If you want to register your interest in attending this year's conference,
please send a short-email with “Annual” in the subject line to
elaine.english@local.gov.uk who will make sure you receive the
circular as soon as it is issued (as places are always on a strictly first-
come, first-served basis).

ACTIONS FOR ADMINISTERING AUTHORITIES

14.  Administering Authorities are asked to bring this circular to the attention
of all pension committee and local pension board members as well as
those who attend/advise the meetings, sub-committees etc.

Karl White
Pensions Adviser (Training)
April 2019

Tud. 102



Distribution sheet

Local authorities who have registered for notification of circulars
Pension managers (internal) of administering authorities
Pension managers (outsourced) and administering authority client managers
Local Government Pensions Committee

Trade unions

MHCLG

COSLA

SPPA

Regional Directors

Private clients

Website

Visit the LGA's website at: www.local.gov.uk

Copyright

Copyright remains with the LGA. This circular may be reproduced without the
prior permission of the LGA provided it is not used for commercial gain, the
source is acknowledged and, if regulations are reproduced, the Crown
Copyright Policy Guidance issued by OPSI is adhered to.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this circular has been prepared by the LGPC
Secretariat, a part of the LGA. It represents the views of the Secretariat and
should not be treated as a complete and authoritative statement of the law.
Readers may wish, or will need, to take their own legal advice on the
interpretation of any particular piece of legislation. No responsibility
whatsoever will be assumed by the LGA for any direct or consequential loss,
financial or otherwise, damage or inconvenience, or any other obligation or
liability incurred by readers relying on information contained in this circular.
Whilst every attempt is made to ensure the accuracy of the circular, it would
be helpful if readers could bring to the attention of the Secretariat any
perceived errors or omissions. Please write to:

LGPC

18 Smith Square
Westminster
London, SW1P 3HZ

or email: karl.white@local.gov.uk

Tud. 103



Appendix A.

PROGRAMME
Fundamentals 2019 - Day 1 - Legal Framework of the LGPS

9.30 Registration and coffee
9.55 Chair’s introduction to the day
10.00 The Legal Landscape

e The LGPS in its legal context

¢ General local authority legal issues

e LGPS specific duties and responsibilities
o Wider duties and responsibilities

e What happens when things go wrong?

11.15 Coffee Break

11:30 Governance Framework
e The Hutton report
e The Public Service Pensions Act 2013
¢ The law governing —

o The responsible authority (MHCLG)
o Scheme advisory board
o Local pension boards
o Asset pools
12.45 Lunch
1.30 Benefit Structure

o The basis of the LGPS

o Final salary v CARE schemes

e A tour of the 2014 Scheme.

e Administering authority and scheme employer roles

2:45 Break
3:00 Investment Framework
¢ The Management and Investment of Funds Regulations — a
history

o Statement of investment principles

¢ Investment Strategy Statement (ISS)
e |SS statutory guidance

¢ Funding strategy statement

e Annual reports and auditing

4.00 Close

Tud. 104



9:30

9.55

10:00

11:15

11:30

12.45

1.30

2.45

3:00

3:45

4:15

PROGRAMME
Fundamentals 2019 - Day 2 - LGPS Investments
Registration and coffee
Chair’s introduction to the day

Investing strategically
¢ What is asset allocation and why it really drives return?

Break

Managing the Risk
¢ From exchange rates to politics to climate change

Lunch

Acting Responsibly
s Why it's not just about the short-term financial return

Break

Realising Value
» The journey from gross to net return and why costs matter

Taking a wider view
o Why diversity matters in the who and the how of investing

Close

Tud. 105



9:30

9.55

10:00

11:00

11:15

12:00

12:45

1:30

PROGRAMME

Fundamentals 2019 - Day 3 — Duties and Responsibilities

Registration and coffee
Chair’s introduction to the day

Duties and responsibilities of Pension Committee and
Board members

e The evolving requirements

e Committee vs Board - delegation and representation

e The governance budget

The Pension Regulator’s involvement
Standing agenda items, breaches of law, knowledge and
training

¢ Bodies with oversight over the LGPS

Break

Preparing and maintaining Scheme strategies and policies
e Mandatory and desirable policies in the LGPS
¢ How strategies and policies assist the scheme manager

MHCLG - a view from the bridge
¢ The role of the ministry
s Issues on the radar

Lunch

The Local Pension Board - a case study
e How the local pension board can improve service delivery
e Good practice, scrutiny and supporting the board

2:15 to 4:00 (break at 2.45)

3:55
4:00

Valuations, Exit Payments and Funding

Valuations
¢ The purpose of an actuarial valuation

e Assets and liabilities
e How do liability calculations work?
e What assumptions are used?

Funding
o What is the importance of funding strategy?
¢ Different employers — different characteristics and objectives

e Employer covenants

Course review and further information
Close

7

Tud. 106



RI Europe 2019 | Sustainable Finance and ESG Page 1 of 2
ATODIAD 3 / APPENDIX 3

Europe

London 2019

Sustainable business and finance

Rl Europe 2019

11th-12th June

Responsible Investor's 12th annual Rl Europe investment conference in London returns on 11th-12th June 2019 at a brand new
venue.

With the success of the past 11 years of the conference, Rl Europe is moving to etc. venues 133 Houndsditch in 2019 in order to
accommodate our ever growing number of attendees.

2019 will be a pivotal year for ESG, sustainable finance, and impact finance particularly in Europe where the European
Commission is pulling together its landmark Action Plan for Sustainable Finance backed by regulatory/incentive input from the
Financial Stability Board and the G7 and G20 countries.

The Action Plan, to be introduced during the year, will have huge operational and strategic ramifications for institutional investors
in Europe and beyond.

In addition, EU member states are busying themselves with their country action plans for low carbon and sustainable finance as
part of commitments to the Paris Agreement on Climate Change and the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals.

This investment conference is uniquely placed to tackle the most pressing issues where finance and sustainability cross over. If
your firm engages with ESG investing or not, the demand for sustainable investment products will affect your long term business
goals.

The RI Europe conference, which brings together 700+ top-level investment professionals, is the place to learn, share, and
debate the opportunities and challenges from these major regulatory and business shifts at an event renowned for high quality
networking and conviviality

Register now to join us.

Asset owners and investment consultants attend for free

Public Pension Funds Sovereign Wealth Funds
Corporate Pension Funds/Plan Sponsors Large Family and Multi-Family Offices
Insurance Funds (Asset-Liability Management) Fund Selectors (Non-proprietary and open architecture platforms)
Endowments Central Banks
Foundations Pension Consultants (Non-Discretionary)*

*Pension and investment consultants considered for admission are those that primarily advise pension funds and other
institutional asset owners on investments, independent from providing asset management products or discretionary investment
services. For example, those that primarily provide services such as due diligence, evaluation, manager selection and
monitoring on behalf of institutional asset owners, on a non-discretionary basis.

Tud. 107
https://www.eiseverywhere.com/chome/rieurope2019/summary/ 08/05/2019



RI Europe 2019 | Sustainable Finance and ESG

Agenda

London 2

Sustainable business and finance

Page 1 of 3

For a detailed version of the agenda, including speakers, click here.

Rl Europe 2019

Day 1, Teesday 13 June 2019

* Impacton company selection
pool

Translating the tech revolution into
ESG decisions.

Tud. 108

https://www.eiseverywhere.com/ehome/rieurope2019/Agenda/

aBoa-09.00 | Registration, refreshments and networking
8900-09.18 | Chairman's Introduction
mspunsof Introduction
9910-30.20 | Plenary 1: The EU Action Plan on Sustainable Finance: the big picture on the EUs 2019/2020 regulatory push and
what it will mean for investors and companies
¢ Isthe Action Plan fit for purpose?
¢ Whatwill the practical implications be and what will it achieve?
*  How doinvestors and companies viaw it?
*  Whatarethe potential detrimental effects: could it stifle innovation?
w.2-1043 | Keynote Interview: Martin Spolc, Head of Unit, Capital Markets Union, DG Financial Stability, Financial Services and
Capital Markets Union, European Commission
104a-1120 | Morning networking break
11.20~-12.20 | Plenary 2: The EU Action Plan investment detail: benchmarks, investment products and investor
dutiesftransparency
*  What are theimplications of the roll-out of 'Low carbon’indices aligned with the Paris Agreement and EU Climate
Transition?
¢ The likely avolution of climate-refated product labels on investment products
*  The duty of asset managers, investment advisors and insurance companies on ESG risks Is there one?
* CantheEU make sense of the proliferation of national Rt fund labels?
12.0-23.20 | Plenary 3: Getting Technical with the Green Taxonomy
The EU's Technical Expert Group (TEG) is submitting an official technical proposal to the Eurepean Commission on
climate mitigation and adaptation,
| * How will the green taxonomy be deployed and what will its legalfregulatory status be?
*  How will the propased Sustainable Finance Platform carry on the work of the TEG?
¢ What will be the impact of the taxonomy on company activities and investment product?
*  Spotting the investment winners and losers of the energy transition: how wit! the taxonomy help?
1320-135 | Networking lunch - Dl el
The RI Matrix/Breakout Panels:
Streama Stream 2 o yean
14.15 16.55 | a) Sustainable infrastructure: new a) European countries’ Nationally a) The United Nations Sustainable
policy foundations andinvestment | Determined Contributions (NDCs} Development Goals (SDGs): are
| plans on climate change andmeetingthe | they actually investable?
Why is sustainable infra an Paris targets *  Making clear connettions
*  gpportunity? s What do they mean for between the UN SDGs and
¢ Governments and cities step up investments? financial value.
on long-term, greeninfra. * Dothetargetsalign with the *  Howcorporates gre constructing
*  Hewinfra fund managers are commitments? the SDG business case.
evolving theirfundstomeetthe | * Could we startto see ‘climate ¢ The reality of reporting oo reat
transition and demand. stranded’ nationsin terms of ptogtess against the SDGs.
their assets?
15.05-1845 | b) Equities: What do ESG filters b} How can artificial intelligence, b) Careers: how to get ahead in
actually mean forinvestment machine fearning and big data boost | responsible investment
universes, and stock selection? sustainable finance?

e What is happening in the
responsible investment iobs

08/05/2019




RI Europe 2019 | Sustainable Finance and ESG Page 2 of 3
* implications on tracking *  Can “machine leaming” and market?
errorfbenchmarking. enhanced algorithms leadingto | «  War stories and success tales.
¢ Performance implications and better setection of sustainable *  The Next Generation: how can
how to manage them. companies, and how? millennials make their mark?
. * Howisbig dataand tech getting
around the constraints of ESG
information collection,
comparison and publication.
*  Enabling consumers to buy
sustainable investment products
through technology
1545-3635 | Afternoon networking break =, SR = S-ui i - W
ag-165s | ¢} ESG Data: Improving the c) How do we get the techgiantsto | c) Purpose, values, leadership and
investment relevance behave like responsible corporate culture - what do the organisations
*  Canwe getreal time ESG data citizans? we need for truly responsible
peints? *  Whyresponsible investorsneed | investment look like?
[+ Newsources of information, new tostart talking abouttechnology | *  What organisational values; what
financially-relevant ESG KPls before it's too late. type of leadership?
¢ How are investors plugging the *  Whydoinvegorsfind itsa = Fostering innovation and learning
data into their models? difficult to address the challenges for sustainability.
tech raises? Whare do they sit *  The real value of diversity: sex,
alongside regulators and the age, disability, religion and sexual
media in addressing the arientation
problermns? * Howcan organisations enable
«  Whycollaborative action is their people to bring their‘whole
particularly importantin the salves' to work?
technology sector. The special
need to engage with Chinese
tech companies!
17.05-1245 | d} Wealth Management Focus. d} ESG risk/return: the view from the | d) Is corporate sustainability
The rise of ESG and impact investing | trenches repocting actually refevant to
forfamily offices and HNW Risk/ESG analysts talk about what the | investors?
investors. practicalities of their work and its *  Betteraligning the existing ESG
¢ Whyand howis client demand input into the investment process corporate reporting frameworks
translating into ESG integration | *  Howisthe ESG data set evolving (SASB, GRi, CDP).
strategies and products? in terms of risk analysis, retum *  Making the datarelevant to
*  Impactthames and specialist potentiai? investment decisions.
funds e What do portfolio managers
* How to report ¢n impact need, and how are investment
outcomes. madels evelving?
*« Howis ESG increasingly feeding
into fund managers'Govemance
Risk and Compliance (GRC}
approach?
1745-1839 | Cacktail reception and networking

DAY 2, Wednesday 12 June 2013

9835-03.00 | Registration and Refreshments

The R Matrix/Breakout Panels:
Streama

e) Sovereign Bonds: Data

innovation and real ESG integration

Stream 2

Stream 3
&) TCFD: Analysing the scenarios of
corporate and investor reporting on

0900 - 09.40 &) Building a responsibie and

sustainable blue economy: What is

¢ Whatdata is available for required to achieve SDG Goal 15 and | climate change.
| investors looking to meaningfully | how is this developing? »  The evolution of regulatory
integrate ESG into their *  Are we ontrackto meet the standards aligned to TCFD

sovereign bend investments?
*  Where do the pain points still
remain and how do you

OECD's 2030 projection wherea | ¢
blue economy could cutperform
the global economy?

Best practice to date for TCFD
compatibility by companies and
investors.

circumventthem? *  Notable projects aimed &t «  Bespake or generic tools for
*  What other methodsftools can tackling SDG Goal 14? practices like cimate scenario
investors use for responsibleand | »  Where are we lacking? anatysis.

sustainable savereign bond
exposures?

f) The effectiveness of chmate
voting and engagement.

ogsa-1a.3a | f)_c;rporati BondsFocus f} How investable are impact

investment funds forinstitutional

Tud. 109

https://www.eiseverywhere.com/ehome/rieurope2019/Agenda/

investors? ¢ Howissharehaldervoting
| *  Wha are the fund profiles across evolving for change: research,
| the impact investing sector. asset targets and outcomes?
type, size, style? ¢ The mechanics of carparate
*  Howhas historic performance engagement: goals,
been after costs? collaboration, tost/resource and
*  What are the future prospects for quantfying results.
impact funds. investment themes | ¢+  How arecorparates naw
and returnfimpact expectations? responding to shareholder
1 governance?

08/05/2019



RI Europe 2019 | Sustainable Finance and ESG

Page 3 of 3

Register

10.30 -11.10 I Networl&ng break _J T I

119-159 | g} Real Estate: Getting physical and | g) Asset owner case studies. ) Just Transition: How do investors
fit. Integrating ESG into investment integrate the missing social
How property asssts and insurance decisions: how is it done? dimension into their climate
increasingly face climate related risks How should asset ovwners think strategy?
and need to get ‘fit’' for tightening practically about the materiality of | ¢ What is the investor role in
environmental requlations ESG to investment strategy addrassing stranded workers as
* Quantifying rising temperatures, » How can apension fund actually well as stranded assets?

flocding, drought, sea leval risa decarbonise its investment * Howdo you ensure green
and water scarcity on buildings portfolioin fine withthe 1.5 -2 companies also have good social
and their related insurance cover degree Paris agreement? practices?
*  The value proposition for building How to communicate and engage | *  Howdo investors address the

‘adaptation’ to mitigate risk and on respansible investment with tough issues in the just
drive yields and sales. trustees, stakeholders and transition?

| = Areenemgy costs and efficiency members?
driving the design of the built
environment yet?

1200 1240 | h) Testing the mpid evolution of h} Asset manager case studies: the hj ESG in DC: the new sustainability
investment products on ESG ‘journey’, products and platforms being
sustainability themes: low carbon * The investmentand strategic launched for the mass market of
funds and ETFs - ESG quant and rationale for responsible defined contribution pensions and
smart beta solutions, investment, and c-suite buy-in. retail investment.

A slew of new: fund products is ¢ The practicality of ESG * Howisthe market avaiving
coming to market: what do they do, integration: knowledge-sharing, (regulation and competition) and
and how can clients gauge their data, application to investment, how big could it become?
investment thesis and sustainability measurement.
credentials?
¢ Evaluatingthe investmentprofile | = Specialist productdevelopment, | * Howdifferentarethefunds and
of new sustainability funds; how sales and marketing sales strategies for the DC
da they really differ from existing market?
funds =  Whais the psychology of mass-
*  Checking for investment biases miarket take-up of sustainability
and composition investment?
*  Assessing sustainability impact

12.50-1330 | Keynote: A revolutionary new platform for setling responsible funds
Nigel Kershaw, OBE, Chair of the Big issue Group

13301410 i Networking lunch

14a0-2532 | Plenary 4: European financial centres, central banks and supervisory authorities: stepping up on climate change
and sustainability?

| *  How are European financial centres evolving thesr sustainable investment platforms?
e Isitimperative for the ECB to do an EU-wide climate stress test?
*  Highlighting the work that the Network for Greening the Financial System has undertaken so far
*  Capital requirements for bank lending in the EU Action Plan
®  The role of the European Supervisory Authorities

isa0-1631 | Plenary 5: Larry Fink, CEO, Blackrock, said: “We are going to see evidence overthe tong term that sustainable

investing is going to be at least equivalent to core investments. | believe personally it will be higher.”
So, is responsible investment now core to running pensions and institutional capital? If so, how? And why aren't
mare pension funds and investment managers doing it?
*  ESGin strategic asset aflocation issues: why the global political and social landscape should be feeding into long-
term investment decisions.
¢ Translating ESG into sound risk managemem.
¢ Short-tesmism v long-termism: making some sense of the debate.
thas-ib1s | Closing remarks ~

RI Europe 2019 is produced by Response Global Media Limited (Company No: 6123092); an independent UK publishing company.
Response Global Media Limited: Tower Bridge Business Centre, 46-48 East Smithfieid, London E1W 1AW, United Kingdom

Tud. 110
https://www.eiseverywhere.com/ehome/rieurope2019/Agenda/

08/05/2019




ATODIAD 4 / APPENDIX 4

, BARNETT ‘
' WADD‘NGHAM C I PFA The Chartered Institute of

beyond the expected

Public Finance & Accountancy

LGPS Local Pension Board Members’ Annual Event

26 June 2019, London

Barnett Waddingham, 2nd Floor, 2 London Wall Place, 123 London Wall, London EC2Y 5AU

Exclusively for Board Members, the 2019 Barnett Waddingham and CIPFA LGPS Local Pension Board Members’ annual
event is designed as an opportunity for delegates to hear the latest updates on governance and the LGPS from key
industry players, to share experiences to date and to look ahead to the key issues facing them and the LGPS in a
professional but informal environment, and will enable Pension Board Members to network with Pension Board
Members from other Funds.

Speakers include the Pensions Regulator, the LGPS's own Regulator MHCLG, and the Chair of the Scheme Advisory
Board. We will also take a look at the topical issues of administration, cost caps and the 2019 valuation, what should
you as Board members be aware of and what should you be doing? The day will include interactive sessions to facilitate
discussion and networking as well as plenty of networking time during the refreshment breaks.

9:30

10:00

10:05

10:35

11:05

11:25

12:00

12:50

13:40

14:15

14:50

15:50

16:00

Registration, tea, coffee & networking
Chairman’s introductions — Mike Ellsmore, Chair of three Local Pension Boards

Scheme Advisory Board update — Clir Roger Phillips, Chair, Scheme Advisory Board

What does good administration look like? — Annemarie Allen, Barnett Waddingham
With good administration critical to meeting deadlines and tPR expectations, Annemarie will take a look at this
issue with the Board members’ role in mind

Tea & networking
MHCLG update — Speaker, Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government

Pension Board Member debate - chaired by Mike Ellsmore
Discussing the key issues of interest to Board members

Lunch & networking

Cost caps & the 2019 valuation -~ Graeme Muir, Actuary, Barnett Waddingham
With cost caps paused and the 2019 valuation underway, Graeme will explore the issues of which Board members
should be aware and their role in the process

The Pensions Regulator update — Nick Gannon/Lucy Stone, the Pensions Regulator

Group discussions & feedback - chaired by Mike Ellsmore
Pension Board members share their experiences, highlight their areas of focus & discuss issues arising from today

Chairman’s summing up - Mike Ellsmare

Event close

We reserve the right to alter the timing or content of sessions where circumstances require.

This event is for LGPS Local Pension Board Members only and costs £185 + VAT per delegate.
To book your place, please go to: http://www.cipfa.org/training
For further information, please contact annemarie.allen @barnett-waddingham.co.uk or neil.sellstrom@cipfa.org  v1

Tud. 111



Eitem 17

a Bens,w

G

"ensm. Funt

Cyfarfod: Bwrdd Pensiwn

Dyddiad: 17/05/2019

Teitl: Y Rhaglen Waith Diwygiedig

Pwrpas: Rhaglen Waith am y flwyddyn 2019/20

Awdur: Meirion Jones, Arweinydd Tim
Cyfathrebu a Systemau

1. Cyflwyniad

Yn dilyn trafodaethau yng nghyfarfod diwethaf y Bwrdd ym mis Mawrth 2019, mae'r
rhaglen waith ar gyfer 2019/2020 wedi'i diweddaru.

2. Rhaglen Waith
RHAGLEN WAITH 2018/19
17 Mai 2019

e Diweddariad it Gofrestr Risg

e Adroddiad y Bwrdd ar gyfer Adroddiad Blynyddol 2018/19 y Gronfa Bensiwn

e Diweddariad am berfformiad buddsoddi Cronfa Bensiwn Gwynedd

e Partneriaeth Pensiwn Cymru — Ymgysylltu efo Caderyddion Bwrdd Pensiwn

e Cap ar daliadau ymadael y sector gyhoeddus

e Ymgynghoriad polisi't Weinyddiaeth Tai, Cymunedau a Llywodraeth Leol
(MHCLG) - ‘Cynllun Pensiwn Llywodraeth Leol: Newidiadau i'r cylch prisio lleol
a'’r polisi rheolaeth risg cyflogwyr'

e Rhaglen Waith diwygiedig

e Materion yn codi o'r Pwyllgor Pensiynau

e Achosion o dor cyfraith (os yn berthnasol)

24 Medi 2019

e Diweddariad Cyffredinol am Weinyddiaeth Pensiynau

Tud. 112



Datganiad Cyfrifon y Gronfa Bensiwn

Cyfathrebu a Chyflogwyr - Cyflwyno data yn brydlon ac yn gywir
Prisiant y Gronfa 2019

System ‘Hunan Wasanaeth Aelodau’ newydd

Materion o'r Gynhadledd ‘Ymddiriedolwyr’ CPLIL

Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am Bartneriaeth Pensiwn Cymru
Materion yn codi o'r Pwyllgor Pensiynau (os yn berthnasol)
Achosion o dor cyfraith (os yn berthnasol)

Adrodd am newidiadau i'r gofrestr risg (os yn berthnasol)

10 Rhagfyr 2019

Diweddariad am berfformiad buddsoddi Cronfa Bensiwn Gwynedd
Diweddariad ar y broses Prisiant

Materion yn codi o'r Pwyllgor Pensiynau a’r Cyfarfod Cyffredinol Blynyddol (os
yn berthnasol)

Diweddariad Llywodraethu / Materion o’r Bwrdd Ymgynghorol y Cynllun
Arolwg Trefn Llywodraethol y Rheolydd Pensiynau

Cyfathrebu gyda aelodau newydd / ifanc

Achosion o dor cyfraith (os yn berthnasol)

Adrodd am newidiadau i'r gofrestr risg (os yn berthnasol)

9 Mawrth 2020

Diweddariad Cyffredinol am Weinyddiaeth Pensiynau yn cynnwys Cwynion am
Weinyddu Pensiynau 2019

Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am Bartneriaeth Pensiwn Cymru

Materion o'r gynhadledd LAPFF

Materion yn codi o'r Pwyllgor Pensiynau (os yn berthnasol)

Achosion o dor cyfraith (os yn berthnasol)

Adrodd am newidiadau i'r gofrestr risg (os yn berthnasol)

Gellir ychwanegu materion sy'n codi yn ystod y flwyddyn i'r rhaglen fel bo'r angen.
Diau y bydd syniadau gan aelodau sydd wedi mynychu hyfforddiant a digwyddiadau
perthnasol.

3. Argymbhelliad

Gofynnir i aelodau’r Bwrdd ystyried y rhaglen uchod ac awgrymu eitemau
ychwanegol neu newidiadau.

Tud. 113



	Rhaglen
	6 COFNODION
	7 MATERION YN CODI O'R PWYLLGOR PENSIYNAU 14.3.19
	8 ADRODDIAD (drafft) CADEIRYDD Y BWRDD PENSIYNAU AM 2018/19
	10 COFRESTR RISG
	Cofrestr Risg 2019

	11 YMGYNGHORIAD POLISI'R WEINYDDIAETH TAI, CYMUNEDAU A LLYWODRAETH LEOL (MHCLG) - 'CYNLLUN PENSIWN LLYWODRAETH LEOL:
	Atodiad MHCLG
	Scope of the consultation
	Introduction
	Changes to the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) valuation cycle
	Dealing with changes in circumstances between valuations
	Flexibility on exit payments
	Exit credits under the LGPS Regulations 2013
	Employers required to offer LGPS membership
	Public sector equality duty
	Summary of consultation questions
	About this consultation
	Annex A


	12 PARTNERIAETH PENSIWN CYMRU - YMGYSYLLTU GYDA CADEIRYDDION BWRDD PENSIWN
	Atodiad - Cofnodion 02-04-19

	13 CAP AR DALIADAU YMADAEL Y SECTOR CYHOEDDUS
	Atodiad A - Ymgynghoriad
	Atodiad B - LGA Crynodeb
	Atodiad C LGA Papur Briffio Technegol

	15 DYDDIADAU CYFAROFYDD PENSIWN
	16 PRESENOLDEB MEWN CYNADLEDDAU
	Atodiad1 LAPFF Bournemouth
	Atodiad 2 Circular 313
	Atodiad 3 RI Ewrop 2019
	Atodiad 4 CIPFA-LGPS-Digwyddiad Blynyddol

	17 RHAGLEN WAITH DIWYGIEDIG

